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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010

0O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission file number 001-7120

HARTE-HANKS, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in |ts chaetr)

Delaware 74-1677284
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.LR.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)

9601 McAllister Freeway, Suite 610, San Antonio, &as 78216

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant’s telephone number, including area code— 210-829-9000

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dlie Act:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registert
Common Stock New York Stock Exchange

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) tlie Act:
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a walbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405c06#turities Act.  Yed
No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®acl5(d) of the Act.  YesO
No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant éf filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti® or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (ordioch shorter period that the registrant was redquodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastgs. YeskX No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant hisnitted electronically and posted on its corpovegbsite, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted auntsto Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (Section 232.dDthis chapter) during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the regigtwas required to submit and post such file¥jes O No O



Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiiers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (283 of this chapter) is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the bestkegistrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or infoation statements incorporated by reference
in Part 11l of this Form 10-K or any amendmenthgtForm 10-K.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlexge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer nom-accelerated filer. See definitions of
“large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” afginall reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Eadlge Act

Large accelerated filel] Accelerated filer
Non-accelerated filerd (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting compan
O

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a shethpany (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the ActYes O No

The aggregate market value of the voting and namg@ommon equity held by non-affiliates compubsdreference to the closing price

($10.45) as of the last business day of the regiss most recently completed second fiscal quédieme 30, 2010), was approximately
$442,228,000.

The number of shares outstanding of each of thistragt’s classes of common stock as of Januarg@1] was 63,678,809 shares of
common stock, all of one class.

Documents incorporated by reference:

Portions of the Proxy Statement to be filed for@mmpany’s 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholdersiacerporated by reference into
Part Il of this Form 10-K.

THIS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K IS BEING DISTRIBUTE TO STOCKHOLDERS IN LIEU OF A SEPARATE ANNUAL

REPORT PURSUANT TO RULE 14a-3(b) OF THE ACT AND SHON 203.01 OF THE NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LISTED
COMPANY MANUAL.
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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
INTRODUCTION

Harte-Hanks, Inc. (Harte-Hanks) is a worldwide dirand targeted marketing company that providexctimarketing services and shopper
advertising opportunities to a wide range of locagjional, national and international consumer laungliness-to-business marketers. We manage
our operations through two operating segments:dDarketing, which operates both nationally antgrinationally, and Shoppers, which
operates in local and regional markets in Calif@md Florida.

Marketing remains under intense focus in many degdions. Many businesses have a chief-level exezoharged with marketing who is
charged with combining data, technology, channetsrasources to demonstrate a return on marketirgstment. This has led many
businesses to use direct and targeted marketinighwlfffer accountability and measurability of maikg programs, allowing customer insight
to be leveraged to create and accelerate valuecDiarketing, which represented 70% of our tataknues in 2010, is a leader in the
movement toward highly targeted, multichannel mtnige Our Shoppers business applies geographietiaggprinciples.

Harte-Hank® is the successor to a newspaper bgsivtesh began in Texas in the early 1920s by Houbtarte and Bernard Hanks. In 1972,
Harte-Hanks went public and was listed on the NemkYStock Exchange (NYSE). We became private evaraged buyout initiated by
management in 1984. In 1993, we again went publitlisted our common stock on the NYSE. In 1997 saie all of our remaining traditior
media operations (consisting of newspapers, tet@visnd radio companies) in order to focus all wf efforts on two business segments -
Direct Marketing and Shoppers. See segment finhimd@mation in Note CBusiness Segmeritsthe Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Harte-Hanks provides public access to all repdlesd fvith the Securities and Exchange CommissideGBunder the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended (the 1934 Act). These documesysbe accessed free of charge on our websdititpat/www.harte-hanks.comrhese
documents are provided as soon as practical aegrdre filed with the SEC and may also be founti@tSEC’s website dittp://www.sec.gov
Additionally, we have adopted and posted on oursitela code of ethics that applies to our princgpacutive officer, principal financial
officer and principal accounting officer. Our welesalso includes our corporate governance guidelmel the charters for each of our audit,
compensation, and nominating and corporate govemeommittees. We will provide a printed copy of afthe aforementioned document
any requesting stockholder.

DIRECT MARKETING
General

Our Direct Marketing services offer a wide variefyintegrated, multichannel, data-driven solutiforstop brands around the globe. We help
our customers gain insight into their customersicdwors from their data and use that insight taterénnovative multichannel marketing
programs to deliver a return on marketing investim@éfe believe our customearsuccess is determined not only by how good tbels are, bt
how well we help them use the tools to gain insayid analyze their consumers. This results inangtand enduring relationship between our
clients and their customers.

We offer a full complement of capabilities and neses to provide a broad range of marketing sesvéeel data management software, in
media from direct mail to e-mail.

» Agency & Creative ServicesThe Agency Inside Har-Hanks® (The Agency) is a fu-service, multichannel relationship market
agency specializing in direct and digital commutiarss. With



Table of Contents

strategy, creative and implementation servicesh&lp marketers within targeted industries undedstatentify, and engage prospects
customers in their channel of choice. The Agenayission is to deploy world-class, data-driven, mchkinnel relationship marketing
programs that address each cl's acquisition, cro-selling, retention and loyalty neet

» Database Marketing SolutionsWe have successfully delivered marketing databalsgiens for over 35 years across various industrie
Our solutions deliver on three pillars built arowndentralized marketing database. The foundatiosists of: insight and analytics;
customer data integration; and marketing commuioicattools. Our solutions enable organizationsuitdtand manage customer
communication strategies that drive new customguiaition and retention and maximize the valuexi$ting customer relationships.
Through insight, we help clients identify modelgioéir most profitable customer relationships drehtapply these models to increase
value of existing customers while also winning fiedfle new customers. Through customer data integradata from multiple sources
comes together to provide a single customer viealieht prospects and customers. Then, utilizingAllink ®suite of customer
communication and sales optimization tools, we leénts apply their data and insights to the entiistomer lifecycle, to help clients
sustain and grow their business, gain deeper castorsights, and continuously refine their custonesource management strategies and
tactics.

» Data Quality Software and Service Solutions with Titllium Software ®. Our proprietary software has helped global custsmesre
effectively analyze, enrich, cleanse and reportheir product, financial and customer data as gamaster data management, data
governance, CRM, data warehousing and integrativiatives. With industry-leading Trillium Softwai®ysten® , Global Locator™
geocoding product, and associated data governaneeess, business users can optimize data-baséuelagprocesses and transactions,
realize efficiencies, and enhance the accuraclef thaster set of de-improving program result:

» Digital Marketing and Social Networking Services Our digital solutions integrate online serviceshiitthe marketing mix and includ
site development and design, social media markegingail marketing through our Postfut@re e-maitketing solutions, e-commerce
and interactive relationship management and adfagher services that support our core busine:

» Direct Mail and Supply Chain Management.As a full-service direct marketing provider and one of thigdat mailing partners of tt
United States Postal Service (USPSouy, operational mandate is to ensure creativityqualdity, provide an understanding of the opti
available in technologies and segmentation strasegid capitalize on economies of scale with otietyaof execution options. Our
services include advanced mail optimization, lagésand transportation optimization, tracking, camgfing, shrink wrapping and
specialized mailings. With facilities strategicatiiaced nationwide, we are among the largest saltens in the country other than the
U.S. governmen

» Fulfillment and Contact Centers.We deliver teleservices and fulfillment operatiamoth consumer and business-to-business markets
We operate teleservice workstations around theegiwbviding advanced contact center solutions sisclspeech, chat, integrated voice
response, e-mail, social cloud monitoring and wedbservice. We also maintain fulfillment centetsagegically located throughout the
United States allowing our customers to distriditézature and other marketing materials, custottinkj services, print on demand,
product recalls and obtain freight optimizati

» Lead Generation.Our Cl Technology Database™ tracks technology ilastans, business demographics and over 5 mikiey decisior
makers at more than 4.5 million business locatiortaienty five countries in North America, Latin Aarica, Europe and China. Our
clients use the data to gain insight into theirspext’'s and client’s technology buying cycles. @berdeen Group is a provider of fact-
based research to identify and educate technologgrb across numerous industries and product ad¢sgheading technology provide
use Aberdeen’s proprietary research content foirutieeir demand creation programs, online markgetiampaigns and Web-based sales
and marketing tools
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Many of our client relationships start with an ofifgg from the list above on an individual solutibasis to the client or a combination of our
offerings from across our portfolio of businesddaltichannel marketing is communicating throughetiént marketing solutions or channel:
an integrated form to reach a consumer so it ig a8 consumer to buy in whatever manner the waes chooses. During our client
relationship we try to move our clients from mankgtthrough multiple channels to multichannel mérig Many of our new client
relationships have started with a multichannelstraas opposed to a single solution and managemesiates many of its clients will increase
their multichannel strategy focus in the future.

In 2010, 2009 and 2008, Harte-Hanks Direct Marlkgtiad revenues of $601.3 million, $586.0 milliond&732.7 million, respectively, which
accounted for approximately 70%, 68%, and 68% oftotal revenues, respectively.

Customers

Direct marketing services are marketed to spetificstries or markets with services and softwaoelpets tailored to each industry or market.
We believe that we are generally able to provideises to new industries and markets by modifying existing services and applications. We
currently provide direct marketing services to té&il, high-tech/telecom, financial services ahdnmaceutical/healthcare vertical markets, in
addition to a range of selected markets. The lafg&ect Marketing client, measured in revenue, pdsed 7% of total Direct Marketing
revenues in 2010 and 5% of our total revenues i 2The largest 25 clients, measured in revenuapdged 43% of total Direct Marketing
revenues in 2010 and 30% of our total revenue®i®2

Sales and Marketing

Our national direct marketing sales force is orgegiaround the five verticals we service: retaghktech/telecom, financial services,
pharmaceutical/healthcare, and a wide range ofteelenarkets. We also maintain product-specifiesédrces and sales groups in North
America, Europe, Australia, South America and ASiar sales forces, with industry-specific knowledge experience, emphasize the cross-
selling of a full range of direct marketing sensand are supported by employees in each secterovérall sales focus is to position Harte-
Hanks as a marketing partner offering various ses/and solutions (including end-to-end) as redquivemeet our client’s targeted marketing
needs.
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Direct Marketing Facilities

Direct marketing services are provided at the foitg facilities, all of which are leased excepbo#serwise noted:

National Offices

Austin, Texas

Baltimore, Marylanc
Billerica, Massachuset
Boston, Massachuse!
Cincinnati, Ohic

Deerfield Beach, Florid
East Bridgewater, Massachus
Fort Worth, Texa:

Fullerton, Californie

Grand Prairie, Texe
Jacksonville, Florid:

Lake Mary, Floride
Langhorne, Pennsylvan
Linthicum Heights, Marylani
New York, New York
Ontario, Californie

San Diego, Californi
Shawnee, Kans:

For more information please refer to Item 2, “ Rndies”.

Texarkana, Texa

Troy, Michigan
Wilkes-Barre, Pennsylvani
Yardley, Pennsylvani

International Offices

Bristol, United Kingdon
Buckinghamshire, United Kingdo
Hasselt, Belgiun— owned site
Les Ulis, Franct

Madrid, Spair

Manila, Philippines
Melbourne, Australi:

Séo Paulo, Braz

Stuttgart, German

Sydney, Australii

Theale, United Kingdor
Uxbridge, United Kingdon
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Competition

Our Direct Marketing business faces competitioalirof its offerings and within each of its verticaarkets. Direct marketing is a dynamic
business, subject to technological advancemergh,thirnover of client personnel who make buyingislens, client consolidations, changing
client needs and preferences, continual developofezdmpeting products and services and an evoletmgpetitive landscape. Our
competition comes from numerous local, national iaternational direct marketing and advertising pamies against whom we compete for
individual projects, entire client relationshipslanarketing expenditures. Competitive factors iniadustry include the quality and scope of
services, technical and strategic expertise, thegpeed value of the services provided, reputasiod brand recognition. We also compete
against print and electronic media and other fopfredvertising for marketing and advertising dalar general. Failure to continually improve
our current processes, advance and upgrade ourdiegly applications, and to develop new productsservices in a timely and cost-effective
manner, could result in the loss of our clientprmspective clients to current or future compesitdn addition, failure to gain market
acceptance of new products and services could selyeaffect our growth. Although we believe that oapabilities and breadth of services,
combined with our national and worldwide producteapability, industry focus and ability to offebeoad range of integrated services, enable
us to compete effectively, our business results beagdversely impacted by competition. Please teftem 1A, “Risk Factorsfor additional
information regarding risks related to competition.

Seasonality

Our Direct Marketing business is somewhat seasamatvenues in the fourth quarter tend to be hitjtger revenues in other quarters during a
given year. This increased revenue is a resulvefall increased marketing activity prior to andidg the holiday season, primarily related to
our retail vertical.

SHOPPERS
General

Harte-Hanks Shoppers is North America’s largestewwaperator and distributor of shopper publicai@imased on weekly circulation and
revenues). Shoppers are weekly advertising puldicatistributed free by mail to households andriasses in a particular geographic area.
Shoppers offer advertisers a targeted, cost-efiettical advertising system, with virtually 100%npération in their areas of distribution.
Shoppers are particularly effective in large magkeith high media fragmentation in which major metlitan newspapers generally have low
penetration. Our Shoppers segment also provideshseagine marketing, as well as online advertising @thér services through our websit
PennySaverUSA.comandTheFlyer.com™ These sites serve as advertising portals, bringiryers and sellers together through our online
offerings, including local classifieds, businesgitigs, coupons, special offers and PowerSites weFgites are templated web sites for our
customers, optimized to help small and medium simesiness owners establish a web presence andumtireir lead generation through call
tracking. At December 31, 2010, we are publishipgraximately 6,000 PowerSites weekly.

As of December 31, 2010, Shoppers delivered apprataly 11.2 million shopper packages in five majarkets each week covering the
greater Los Angeles market, the greater San Diegy&ety Northern California, South Florida and theager Tampa market. Our California
publications account for approximately 80% of Shexgpveekly circulation.

As of December 31, 2010, Harte-Hanks published@pprately 950 individual shopper editions each welktributed to zones with

circulation of approximately 12,000 in each zonkisTallows single-location, local advertisers ttusate a single relevant geographic zone,
while enabling multiple-location advertisers towsate multiple zones. This unique distribution spsigives large and small advertisers alike a
cost-effective way to reach their target marketst £bning capabilities and production technolodiage enabled us to saturate and target area:
in a number of ways, including geographic, demokigpifestyle, behavioral and language, which vedidve allows our advertisers to
effectively target their customers.
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In 2010, 2009, and 2008, Harttanks Shoppers had revenues of $259.2 million, $2@llion, and $350.1 million, respectively, acotng for
approximately 30%, 32%, and 32% of our total reenuespectively.

As a result of the difficult economic environmeintCalifornia and Florida, we curtailed more tha4 fhillion of circulation from July 2008 to
February 2009. This consisted of approximately @880 0f circulation in California and approximat&0,000 of circulation in Florida. We
continue to evaluate our circulation performance eray make further circulation reductions in theifa as part of our efforts to address local
economic conditions in the California and Floridarkets we serve.

Publications
The following table sets forth certain publicatioformation with respect to Shoppers:

December 31, 201!

Number of
Weekly

Market Publication Name Circulation Zones
Greater Los Angele PennySaverUSA.co 5,120,90! 45¢
Northern Californie PennySaverUSA.co 2,275,401 18¢
Greater San Dieg PennySaverUSA.co 1,641,001 13€
South Floride TheFlyer.con 1,150,901 93
Greater Tamp TheFlyer.con 1,026,40! 72
Total 11,214,60 94¢

Our shopper publications contain classified angldisadvertising and are delivered by saturatioil.iae typical shopper publication
contains approximately 37 pages and is 7 by 10es@h size. Each edition, or zone, is targetedrat@natural neighborhood marketing
pattern. Shoppers also serve as a distributiorcleefor multiple ads from national and regional edisers, including “print and deliver” single-
sheet inserts designed and printed by us, and coopoks, preprinted inserts, and faator glossy flyers printed by third party printeBuring
2010, we distributed approximately 4.9 billion irtsgieces. In addition, our shoppers also providieedtising and other services online through
our websites PennySaverUSA.coamd TheFlyer.com

We have acquired, developed and applied innov&tielenology and customized equipment in the pulidinadf our shoppers, contributing to
our efficiency. A proprietary pagination system haede it possible for over a thousand weekly zarditions to be designed, built and output
direct-to-plate in a fully digital environment. Aunhating the production process saves on labor, prewtsand overweight postage. This
software also allows for better ad tracking, imnagelichecks on individual zone and ad status, armé protime press starts with less
manpower.

Customers

Shoppers serves both business and individual dseestin a wide range of industries, including resthte, employment, automotive, retail,
grocery, education, telecom, financial servicesl, amumber of other industries. The largest clisT@asured in revenue, comprised 2% of
Shoppers revenues in 2010 and 1% of our total teesem 2010. The top 25 clients in terms of revesaraprised 22% of Shoppers revenues in
2010 and 7% of our total revenues in 2010.
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Sales and Marketing

We employ more than 400 commissioned sales repsers who develop both targeted and saturatieeréiding programs, both in print and
online, for clients. The sales organization prosidervice to national, regional and local adverdisierough its telemarketing departments and
field sales representatives. Shoppers clients fvany individuals with a single item for sale to #meighborhood advertisers to large multi-
location advertisers. The weekly number of adgimarily driven by residential customers, whereagenues are primarily driven by small and
midsize businesses. We also focus our marketirgytefbn larger national accounts by emphasizingability to deliver saturation advertising
in defined zones, or even partial zones for ins@rtsombination with advertising in the shoppebiication.

Additional focus is placed on particular industhiegegories through the use of sales specialistssd sales specialists are primarily used to
target automotive, real estate and employment &édees.

We utilize proprietary sales and marketing systeenter client orders directly from the field, tiaastly checking space availability, ad costs
and other pertinent information. These systemsiefitly facilitate the placement of advertisingoimhultiple-zoned editions and include buiit-
error-reducing safeguards that aid in minimizingtgosales adjustments. In addition to allowingextiging information to be entered for
immediate publication, these systems feed a relatidient database, enabling sales personnelcgsaclient history by designated variable
facilitate the identification of similar potentielients and to assist with timely follow-up on diig clients.

Shoppers Facilities

Our shoppers are produced at owned or leasedtieilhn the markets they serve. At December 31020 had five production facilities —
three in Southern California, one in Northern Qatlifa, and one in Tampa, Florida — and approxirgait8lsales offices.

For more information please refer to Item 2, “Pmtips”.

Competition

Our Shoppers business competes for advertisingelss for readers, with other print and electcamiedia. Competition comes from local and
regional newspapers, magazines, radio, broadedstlite and cable television, other shoppersjriternet, other communications media and
other advertising printers that operate in our ratgkThe extent and nature of such competitioniadarge part, determined by the location
demographics of the markets targeted by a partiadeertiser and the number of media alternatinghdse markets. Failure to continually
improve our current processes, advance and upgradechnology applications, and develop new pritgland services in a timely and cost-
effective manner, could result in the loss of dients to current or future competitors. In additifailure to gain market acceptance of new
products and services, and in geographic areak] aduersely affect our growth. We believe that praduction systems and technology,
which enable us to publish separate editions inomdy targeted zones, our local ad content, andriegrated online offering allow us to
compete effectively, particularly in large markefith high media fragmentation. However, our businesults may be adversely impacted by
competition. Please refer to Item 1A, “Risk Factofar additional information regarding risks reddtto competition.

Seasonality

Our Shoppers business has been somewhat seastimat iavenues from the last two publication datd3ecember and the first two to three
publication dates in January each year have bdectedl by a slowdown in advertising by businessekiadividuals after the holidays.
Historically, the second and third quarters havenithe highest revenue quarters for our Shoppesiadss. As a result of the ongoing econc
difficulties in California and Florida, our Shoppeevenues did not follow this general historicattern in 2010, 2009 or 2008.

9
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U.S. AND FOREIGN GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

As a company with business activities around thddvave are subject to a variety of domestic andrimational legal and regulatory
requirements that impact our business, includiogekample, regulations governing consumer praiacind unfair business practices,
contracts, e-commerce, intellectual property, labad employment, securities, tax, and other lawsadhe generally applicable to commercial
activities.

We are also subject to, or affected by, numerousedtic and foreign laws, regulations and industapdards that regulate direct marketing
activities, including those that address priva@tadsecurity and unsolicited marketing communiceticcxamples of some of these laws and
regulations that may be applied to, or affect, lmusiness or the businesses of our clients incllueléallowing:

» Federal and state laws governing the use of tieeniat and regulating telemarketing, including th8.Wontrolling the Assault «
Non-Solicited Pornography and Marketing Act of 200RAGSPAM), which regulates commercial email and iieggithat
commercial emails give recipients an opt-out metfidte Canadian Fighting Internet and Wireless Spahwill apply in a
comparable manner for our activities in Canadaemealrketing activities are regulated by, among otbéguirements, the Federal
Trade Commission’s Telemarketing Sales Rule (T8##)Federal Communications Commission’s TelephamesGmer Protection
Act (TCPA) and various state -not-call laws.

» The U.S. Department of Commerce’s proposed Dyn#&rmiacy Framework, which is intended to addressuorer privacy fears
relating to the use of personal informati

« A significant number of states in the U.S. havespdsversions of security breach notification lawisich generally require timel
notifications to affected persons in the eventatbdsecurity breaches or other unauthorized atoesstain types of protected
personal date

» The Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), which goveramong other things, the sharing of consumer tepfarmation, access to
credit scores, and requirements for users of coasu@port information

* The Financial Services Modernization Act of 1999Goamm-LeacHliley Act (GLB), which, among other things, regtda the us
for marketing purposes of non-public personal foiahinformation of consumers that is held by fio@hinstitutions. Although
Harte-Hanks is not considered a financial instatimany of our clients are subject to the GLB. GiaB also includes rules
relating to the physical, administrative and tedbgal protection of nc-public personal financial informatio

» The Health Insurance Portability and Accountabifigt of 1996 (HIPAA), which regulates the use ofgmnal health information
for marketing purposes and requires reasonablgsarfds designed to prevent intentional or uninterati use or disclosure of
protected health informatio

» The Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act di2(FACT Act), which amended the FCRA and requie@spng other things,
consumer credit report notice requirements foritoesithat use consumer credit report informatimednnection with risk-based
credit pricing actions and also prohibits a busirteat receives consumer information from an at#ifrom using that information
for marketing purposes unless the consumer isgistided a notice and an opportunity to directidhsiness not to use the
information for such marketing purposes, subjeedain exception:

» The European Union (EU) data protection laws, iditlg the comprehensive EU Directive on Data Pratagt1995), which
imposes a number of obligations with respect toaigeersonal data, and includes a prohibition @nttansfer of personal
information from the EU to other countries thatro

10
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provide consumers with ¢ adequat” level of privacy or security. The EU standard fdequacy is generally stricter and m
comprehensive than that of the U.S. and most athentries

There are additional consumer protection, privaay data security regulations domestically and freotountries in which we or our clients do
business. These laws regulate the collection,diselosure and retention of personal data and mqyire consent from consumers and grant
consumers other rights, such as the ability to sstieeir personal data and to correct informatotiné possession of data controllers. We and
many of our clients also belong to trade assoaiatihat impose guidelines that regulate direct etarg activities, such as the Direct Marke'
Association’s Commitment to Consumer Choice.

As a result of increasing public awareness andesten individual privacy rights, data securitydaanvironmental and other concerns regar
unsolicited marketing communications, federal,estatd foreign governmental and industry organipatimontinue to consider new legislative
and regulatory proposals that would impose addifioastrictions on direct marketing services aratipcts. Examples include data encryption
standards, data breach notification requirementssumer choice and consent restrictions and inedgasnalties against offending parties,
among others. We anticipate that additional projgosal continue to be introduced in the futurepsof which may be adopted. In addition,
our business may be affected by the impact of thesteictions on our clients and their marketingvaties. These additional regulations could
increase compliance requirements and restrictergut the collection, management, aggregationsteanuse or dissemination of information
or data that is currently legally available. Addiital regulations may also restrict or prevent aurpeactices regarding unsolicited marketing
communications. For example, many states have derei implementing do-not-mail legislation that ldompact our Direct Marketing and
Shoppers businesses and the businesses of ous @ihcustomers. In addition, continued publieri@st in individual privacy rights and data
security may result in the adoption of further vahry industry guidelines that could impact ouedtrmarketing activities and business
practices.

We cannot predict the scope of any new legislatiegulations or industry guidelines or how courtsyrmterpret existing and new laws.
Additionally, enforcement priorities by governmdraathorities may change and also impact our bgsie&her directly or through requiring
our customers to alter their practices. Compliamite regulations is costly and time-consuming feramd our clients, and we may encounter
difficulties, delays or significant expenses in geation with our compliance. We may also be expdsesignificant penalties, liabilities,
reputational harm and loss of business in the eattwe fail to comply with applicable regulatioi$iere could be a material adverse impact
on our business due to the enactment or enforceofidegislation or industry regulations, the isscewof judicial or governmental
interpretations, enforcement priorities of governmaéagencies or a change in customs arising froblipconcern over consumer privacy and
data security issues.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Our intellectual property assets include, for exeEnfrademarks and service marks that identifyammpany and our products and services,
software and other technology that we develop pooprietary collections of data and intellectuaperty licensed from third parties, such as
prospect list providers. We generally seek to mtodeir intellectual property through a combinatadiicense agreements and trademark,
service mark, copyright, patent and trade secvet,land domain name registrations and enforcenrenegures. We also enter into
confidentiality agreements with many of our emplkegevendors and clients and seek to limit acceaaddistribution of intellectual property
and other proprietary information. We pursue tretqution of our trademarks and other intellectuapprty in the United States and
internationally.

Despite our efforts to protect our intellectual ey, unauthorized parties may attempt to copgtberwise obtain and use our proprietary
information and technology. Monitoring unauthorizesk of our intellectual property is difficult, andauthorized use of our intellectual
property may occur. We cannot be certain that pat@ntrademark registrations will be issued, rar we be certain that any issued patents or
trademark
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registrations will give us adequate protection frommpeting products. For example, issued patenyshmaircumvented or challenged and
declared invalid or unenforceable. In addition,epthmay develop competing technologies or datalms#seir own. Moreover, there is no
assurance that our confidentiality agreements aithemployees or third parties will be sufficieotdrotect our intellectual property and
proprietary information.

We may also be subject to infringement claims agais by third parties and may incur substantiatsand devote significant management
resources in responding to such claims. We argateld under some agreements to indemnify our sli@nt result of claims that we infringe
on the proprietary rights of third parties. Thessts and diversions could cause our business tersiffany party asserts an infringement
claim, we may need to obtain licenses to the degpirtellectual property. We cannot assure you,evar, that we will be able to obtain these
licenses on commercially reasonable terms or tleatvill be able to obtain any licenses at all. Thiéufe to obtain necessary licenses or other
rights may have an adverse affect on our abilityrtavide our products and services.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2010, Harte-Hanks employed aqmattely 4,850 full-time employees and 300 partetiemployees. Approximately 3,450
full-time and 75 part-time employees were in theebi Marketing segment and 1,400 full-time and gaB-time employees were in the
Shoppers segment. A portion of our workforce isvjgted to us through staffing companies. None ofwbekforce is represented by labor
unions. We consider our relations with our emplsytebe good.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statemens

This report, including the Management’s Discussiod Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©glerations (MD&A), contains
“forward-looking statements” within the meaningtbé federal securities laws. All such statemergsgaialified by this cautionary note, which
is provided pursuant to the safe harbor provismfrSection 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 (1983) and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (1934 Act). Forward-lookingtstments may also be included in our other publigs, press releases, our website and
oral and written presentations by management. I@&its other than historical facts are forwkroking and may be identified by words sucl
“may,” “will,” “expects,” “believes,” “anticipates,“plans,” “estimates,” “seeks,” “could,” “intendspr words of similar meaning. Examples
include statements regarding (1) our strategiedrtidtives, (2) adjustments to our cost structamne other actions designed to respond to
market conditions and improve our performance, thedanticipated effectiveness and expenses assdaigth these actions, (3) our financial
outlook for revenues, earnings per share, operatic@me, expense related to equity-based compensatipital resources and other financial
items, (4) expectations for our businesses anthfoindustries in which we operate, including witgard to the negative performance trends in
our Shoppers business and the adverse impact ohtj@ng economic downturn in the United States@thdr economies on the marketing
expenditures and activities of our Direct Marketatignts and prospects, (5) competitive factorya@uisition and development plans, (7) our
stock repurchase program, (8) expectations regautdgal proceedings and other contingent liabgitend (9) other statements regarding future
events, conditions or outcomes.

” o ” ”ou ”ou LI LI

These forwardeoking statements are based on current informaéigpectations and estimates and involve risksetainties, assumptions a
other factors that are difficult to predict andttbauld cause actual results to vary materiallynfrohat is expressed in or indicated by the
forward-looking statements. In that event, our bess, financial condition, results of operationfiquridity could be materially adversely
affected, and investors in our securities coul@ lpart or all of their investments. Some of théslest uncertainties, assumptions and other
factors can be found in our filings with the SE;luding the factors discussed below in this Itefn “Risk Factors”, and any updates thereto
in our Forms 10-Q. The forward-looking statementduded in this report and those included in oteopublic filings, press releases, our
website and oral and
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written presentations by management are made anty the respective dates thereof, and we undertakabligation to update publicly any
forward-looking statement in this report or in atdecuments, our website or oral statements forraagon, even if new information becomes
available or other events occur in the future.

In addition to the information set forth elsewhgr¢his report, including in the MD&A section, tii@ctors described below should be
considered carefully in making any investment denis with respect to our securities. The risks dbsd below are not the only ones we face
or may face in the future. Additional risks and ertainties that are not presently anticipated at the may currently believe are immaterial
could also impair our business operations and €ir@performance.

We face significant competition for individual pregts, entire client relationships and advertisinglirs in general.

Our Direct Marketing business faces significant petition in all of its offerings and within eachit$ vertical markets. Direct marketing is a
dynamic business, subject to technological advaeagsnhigh turnover of client personnel who makgity decisions, client consolidations,
changing client needs and preferences, continualdement of competing products and services argvalving competitive landscape. This
competition comes from numerous local, national iaternational direct marketing and advertising pamies against whom we compete for
individual projects, entire client relationshipslanarketing expenditures by clients and prospediiemts. We also compete against print and
electronic media and other forms of advertisingm@arketing and advertising dollars in general.ddiion, our ability to attract new clients a

to retain existing clients may, in some casesirbiédd by clients’ policies on or perceptions ohflcts of interest. These policies can prevent
us from performing similar services for competimgducts or companies. Our Shoppers business comfoetadvertising, as well as for
readers, with other print and electronic media. @etition comes from local and regional newspapeesgazines, radio, broadcast, satellite and
cable television, other shoppers, the internegrotbmmunications media and other advertising @rinthat operate in our markets. The extent
and nature of such competition are, in large platermined by the location and demographics ofrthekets targeted by a particular advertiser
and the number of media alternatives in those ntark®ur failure to improve our current processeatevelop new products and services
could result in the loss of our clients to currenfuture competitors. In addition, failure to gaarket acceptance of new products and services
could adversely affect our growth.

Current and future competitors may have significayigreater financial and other resources than we,dmnd they may sell competing
products and services at lower prices or at lowerffi margins, resulting in pressures on our pricesd margins.

The sizes of our competitors vary across markanhseds. Therefore, some of our competitors may Bayrficantly greater financial,
technical, marketing or other resources than wimame or more of our market segments, or ovehalla result, our competitors may be in a
position to respond more quickly than we can to mewmerging technologies and changes in custoegglirements, or may devote greater
resources than we can to the development, promatada and support of products and services. M@wreoew competitors or alliances among
our competitors may emerge and potentially reduzemarket share, revenue or margins. Some of aupetitors also may choose to sell
products or services competitive to ours at lowergs by accepting lower margins and profitabildy may be able to sell products or services
competitive to ours at lower prices given propmgtawnership of data, technical superiority or emoies of scale. Price reductions or pricing
pressure by our competitors could negatively impactmargins and results of operations, and colsldl lsarm our ability to obtain new
customers on favorable terms. Competitive pricirgspures tend to increase in difficult economidremments, such as the current
environments in the United States and other ecoemmndiue to reduced marketing expenditures of méowyroclients and prospects and the
resulting impact on the competitive business emvirent for marketing service providers such as ourgany.

We must maintain technological competitiveness, tionally improve our processes and develop and @tuce new products and services in
a timely and cost-effective manner.

13



Table of Contents

We believe that our success depends on, amongthihgs, maintaining technological competitivengssur Direct Marketing and Shoppers
products, processing functionality and softwardesys and services. Technology changes rapidlyzerg tare continuous improvements in
computer hardware, network operating systems, progring tools, programming languages, operatingegsyst database technology and the
use of the Internet. Advances in information tedbgp may result in changing client preferencespimducts and product delivery formats in
our industry. We must continually improve our catrprocesses and develop and introduce new produadtservices in order to match our
competitors’ technological developments and othgrrovements in competing product and service offgsriand the increasingly sophisticated
requirements of our clients. We may be unable tzassfully identify, develop and bring new and emdea services and products to market in
a timely and cost-effective manner, such servioespmoducts may not be commercially successful,semdices, products and technologies
developed by others may render our services antlipts noncompetitive or obsolete.

Our success depends on our ability to consistenthyl effectively deliver our products and servicesour clients.

Our success depends on our ability to effectively eonsistently staff and execute client engagesnaithin the agreed upon timeframe and
budget. Depending on the needs of our clientsPangct Marketing engagements may require custonoizaintegration and coordination of a
number of complex product and service offerings exetution across many of our facilities worldwitoreover, in some of our engageme
we rely on subcontractors and other third partgsrovide a portion of our overall services, andoaenot guarantee that these third parties
effectively deliver their services or that we wilve adequate recourse against these third parties event they fail to effectively deliver th
services. Other contingencies and events outsideroéontrol may also impact our ability to provioler products and services. Our failure to
effectively and timely staff, coordinate and execatir client engagements may adversely impactiegistient relationships, the amount or
timing of payments from our clients, our reputatiorthe marketplace and ability to secure additidmesiness and our resulting financial
performance. In addition, our contractual arrangemeith our Direct Marketing clients and other tousers may not provide us with sufficie
protections against claims for lost profits or etbiaims for damages.

If we lose key management or are unable to attraotl retain the talent required for our business, operating results could suffel

Our prospects depend in large part upon our akdiggttract, train and retain experienced technaant services, sales, consulting, research
and development, marketing, administrative and meament personnel. While the demand for personradpendent on employment levels,
competitive factors and general economic conditignalified personnel historically have been inagm@emand. The loss or prolonged absence
of the services of these individuals could haveagemal adverse effect on our business, finan@altfpn or operating results.

We have recently experienced, and may experiencthénfuture, reduced demand for our products anddees and increased bad debt
expense because of general economic conditions fithencial conditions and marketing budgets of ogtients and other factors that may
impact the industry verticals that we serve.

Economic downturns and turmoil severely affectrtr@gketing services industry. Throughout this recenéssion, and in other previous
economic downturns, our customers have respondednay respond in the future, to weak economic itimms by reducing their marketing
budgets, which are generally discretionary in reaand easier to reduce in the short-term than etkgenses. In addition, revenues from our
Shoppers business are largely dependent on loeatt&ing expenditures in the markets in which tbpgrate. Such expenditures are
substantially affected by the strength of the I@ainomies in those markets. Direct Marketing reresrare dependent on national, regional
international economies and business conditionasfing economic recession or anemic recoveryénthited States economy and the other
markets in which we operate, such as the receassémn and recovery, could have material advefsetefon our business, financial positiol
operating results. Similarly, there may be indusirgompany-specific factors that negatively impmat clients and prospective clients or their
industries and result in reduced demand for oudyets and services, client bankruptcies or othbeation
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difficulties and bankruptcy preference actionseoaver certain amounts previously paid to us byctiants. We may also experience reduced
demand as a result of consolidation of clients amdpective clients in the industry verticals twatserve. See “Management’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems” in this Form 10-K for additional informati@bout the adverse impact on our
financial performance of the ongoing difficult ecomic environment in the United States and othenentes.

Our Shoppers business is geographically concentdadad is subject to the California and Florida ecomies.

Our Shoppers business is concentrated geographisallalifornia and Florida. An economic downtumthese states, such as the current
downturn, or a large disaster, such as a floodjd¢ame, earthquake or other disaster or conditian disables our facilities, immobilizes the
USPS or causes a significant negative change iadberomies of these regions, could have a matatiadrse effect on our business, financial
position or operating results.

Our business plan requires us to effectively manage costs. If we do not achieve our cost managetarjectives, our financial results
could be adversely affected.

Our business plan and expectations for the fuiegeire that we effectively manage our cost strggtuncluding our operating expenses and
capital expenditures across our operations. Textent that we do not effectively manage our casis financial results may be adversely
affected in any economic climate and even moreusimd a prolonged recession, such as the ongoiogagsic downturn in the United States
and other economies.

Privacy, security and other direct marketing regtitay requirements may prevent or impair our abilitg offer our products and service

We are subject to, or affected by, numerous laggulations and industry standards that regulatetimarketing activities, including those t
address privacy, data security and unsolicited etarg communications. Please refer to the sectimvea entitled “U.S. and Foreign
Government Regulations” for additional informati@garding some of these regulations.

As a result of increasing public awareness andesten individual privacy rights, data securitydaanvironmental and other concerns regar
unsolicited marketing communications, federal,estatd foreign governmental and industry organinatimontinue to consider new legislative
and regulatory proposals that would impose addifioastrictions on direct marketing services aratipcts. Examples include data encryption
standards, data breach notification requiremeatgstration requirements, consumer choice and comsstrictions and increased penalties
against offending parties, among others. We argieiphat additional proposals will continue to iedduced in the future, some of which may
be adopted. In addition, our business may be &ffeloy the impact of these restrictions on our ¢iemd their marketing activities. These
additional regulations could increase compliancgirements and restrict or prevent the collectitnapnagement, aggregation, transfer, use or
dissemination of information or data that is cutletegally available. Additional regulations malg@ restrict or prevent current practices
regarding unsolicited marketing communications. &ample, many states have considered implemedtimgpt contact legislation that could
impact our Direct Marketing and Shoppers busineasdshe businesses of our clients and custonmreesgidition, continued public interest in
individual privacy rights and data security mayutes the adoption of further voluntary industryidelines that could impact our direct
marketing activities and business practices.

We cannot predict the scope of any new legislatiegulations or industry guidelines or how courtsyrimterpret existing and new laws.
Additionally, enforcement priorities by governmdraathorities may change and also impact our bgsin@ompliance with regulations is
costly and timezonsuming, and we may encounter difficulties, delaysignificant expenses in connection with ounpliance, and we may |
exposed to significant penalties, liabilities, riggional harm and loss of business in the eventwieafail to comply. There could be a material
adverse impact on our business due to the enaconentforcement of legislation or industry reguas, the issuance of judicial or
governmental interpretations, enforcement
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priorities of governmental agencies or a changaustoms arising from public concern over consunierapy and data security issues.
We could fail to adequately protect our intellectyaroperty rights and may face claims for intelle@l property infringement.

Our ability to compete effectively depends in partthe protection of our technology, products, mewand brands through intellectual
property right protections, including patents, caglyts, database rights, trade secrets, tradenaaudkslomain name registrations and
enforcement procedures. The extent to which sgtiigican be protected and enforced varies in diftgurisdictions. There is also a risk of
litigation relating to our use or future use ofeltectual property rights of third parties. Thipasty infringement claims and any related litiga
against us could subject us to liability for damgagestrict us from using and providing our teclg@s, products or services or operating our
business generally, or require changes to be nwaderttechnologies, products and services. Pledseto the section above entitled
“Intellectual Property Rights” for additional infmiation regarding our intellectual property and a&ged risks.

Consumer perceptions regarding the privacy and séguof their data may prevent or impair our abiljitto offer our products and services.

Pursuant to various federal, state, foreign andstrgt regulations, consumers have control as to ¢entain data regarding them is collected,
used and shared for marketing purposes. If, dgpeivacy or security concerns, consumers exercisie #bility to prevent such data collection,
use or sharing, this may impair our ability to pdevdirect marketing to those consumers and limitadients’ requirements for our services.
Additionally, privacy and security concerns mayiticonsumers’ willingness to voluntarily providetddo our customers or marketing
companies. Some of our services depend on volinfanvided data and may be impaired without suatad

Our reputation and business results may be adversedpacted if we, or subcontractors upon whom wéy/relo not effectively protect
sensitive personal information of our clients andioclients’ customers.

Current privacy and data security laws and industaypdards impact the manner in which we captunedlle, analyze and disseminate custc
and prospect data as part of our client engagemientsany instances, client contracts also manpliat@cy and security practices. If we fail to
effectively protect and control sensitive persdnfdrmation (such as personal health informatiatia security numbers or credit card
numbers) of our clients and their customers orgeots in accordance with these requirements, weintay significant expenses, suffer
reputational harm and loss of business, and, iicecases, be subjected to regulatory or govertahsanctions or litigation. These risks may
be increased due to our reliance on subcontraatatother third parties in providing a portion of @verall services in certain engagements.
We cannot guarantee that these third parties ¥idtgvely protect and handle sensitive personfidrimation or other confidential information,
or that we will have adequate recourse againsettiesd parties in that event.

We may not be able to adequately protect our infation systems.

Our ability to protect our information systems aghidamage from a data loss, security breach, canpiius, fire, power loss,
telecommunications failure or other disaster iiaai to our future success. Some of these systeaysbe outsourced to third-party providers
from time to time. Any damage to our informatiors®ms that causes interruptions in our operatiomslass of data could affect our ability to
meet our clientstequirements, which could have a material adveffeeteon our business, financial position or ope@gtesults. While we tak
precautions to protect our information systemshsueasures may not be effective, and existing nmeasuay become inadequate because of
changes in future conditions.

Breaches of security, or the perception thi-commerce is not secure, could harm our businessl aaputation.

Business-to-business and business-to-consumeraiactommerce, including that which is Internesdd, requires the secure transmission of
confidential information over public networks. Soofeour products and services are accessed thritwegimternet. Security breaches in
connection with the delivery of our products
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and services, or well-publicized security breadhas may affect us or our industry, such as datbdsusion, could be detrimental to our
business, operating results and financial condiWga cannot be certain that advances in crimingabdities, new discoveries in the field of
cryptography or other developments will not compiseror breach the technology protecting the infdiomesystems that access our products,
services and proprietary database information.

Data suppliers could withdraw data that we rely @ our products and service!

We purchase or license much of the data we useeTdwelld be a material adverse impact on our Diviartketing business if owners of the
data we use were to withdraw or cease to allowssct®the data or materially restrict the autharizges of their data. Data providers could
withdraw their data if there is a competitive reasm do so, if there is pressure from the conswnermunity or if additional legislation is
passed restricting the use of the data. We algaupsn data from other external sources to mairdgairproprietary and non-proprietary
databases, including data received from custonretwvarious government and public record sources slibstantial number of data providers
or other key data sources were to withdraw or idtreir data, if we were to lose access to dawtd government regulation, or if the
collection of data becomes uneconomical, our gttititprovide products and services to our clieotdd be materially adversely affected,
which could result in decreased revenues, net iecand earnings per share.

We must successfully evaluate acquisition targetsl antegrate acquisitions.

We frequently evaluate acquisition opportunitiegxpand our product and service offerings and ggagc locations, including potential
international acquisitions. Acquisition activitiesjen if not consummated, require substantial ansopfimanagement time and can distract
from normal operations. In addition, we may be Ueab achieve the profitability goals, synergied atther objectives initially sought in
acquisitions, and any acquired assets, data onésses may not be successfully integrated int@perations. Acquisitions may result in the
impairment of relationships with employees and aungrs. Moreover, although we review and analyzetass companies we acquire, such
reviews are subject to uncertainties and may nataleall potential risks, and we may incur unaptted liabilities and expenses as a result of
our acquisition activities. The failure to identdppropriate candidates, to negotiate favorabtadeor to successfully integrate future
acquisitions into existing operations could regultot achieving planned revenue growth and coelgatively impact our net income and
earnings per share.

We are vulnerable to increases in paper prices.

Newsprint prices have fluctuated in recent years.idéintain, on average, less than 45 days of papentory and do not purchase our pa
pursuant to long-term paper contracts. Becauseawe & limited ability to protect ourselves fromctiuations in the price of paper or to pass
increased costs along to our clients, these fltictug could materially affect the results of ouergtions.

We are vulnerable to increases in postal rates alistuptions in postal services.

Our Shoppers and Direct Marketing services depenith® USPS to deliver products. Our shoppers dieeded by Standard Mail, and postage
is the second largest expense, behind labor, itshappers business. Standard postage rates hagaded in recent years, most recently in
May 2009, and rates remain subject to further imees. For example, in July 2010, the U.S. Postaiceproposed an exigent price increas

go into effect in January 2011 by an average d¥b.@ he Postal Regulatory Commission denied thegsal in its entirety.) Under the Postal
Accountability and Enhancement Act of 2006, the 8%&n file for a rate increase in February of gadr, and any increase will take effect
the following April. Any such rate increase is cagmt the average of the consumer price index fhenprevious December. At this point we
believe the next postal rate increase will liketgwar in April 2011 and will be less than 1%. Ove&hoppers postage costs will be affected by
any future increases in postage rates. Postageabste influence the demand for our Direct Markgservices even though the cost of mailings
is typically borne by our clients and is not difgeeflected in our revenues or expenses. Accotgijrfgture postal increases or disruptions in
the operations of the USPS may have an adversectropaus.
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Our financial results could be negatively impactég impairments of goodwill or other intangible agsewith indefinite useful lives.

As of December 31, 2010, the net book value ofgmadwill and other intangibles, represented appnaxely $581.4 million out of our total
assets of $926.9 million. We test goodwill and ofhéangible assets with indefinite useful lives impairment as of November 30 of each y
and on an interim date should factors or indicab@some apparent that would require an interim fesiownward revision in the fair value of
either of our reporting units or any of the oth@angible assets could result in impairments anmdaash charges. Any such impairment cha
could have a significant negative effect on ouioregd net income.

Scheduled debt maturities and liquidi

All of our $193.0 million outstanding debt is sché=t to mature over the next fifteen months. ABetember 31, 2010 we had $86.0 million

in cash and had $58.2 million of unused borrowiapgacity under our 2010 Revolving Credit Facilityedg2nding on our ability to generate
sufficient cash flow from operations, our overajliidity and ability to make payments on our indalitess may be adversely impacted, and we
may be required to seek one or more alternatives as refinancing or restructuring our indebtednsslling material assets or operations, or
seeking to raise debt or equity capital. We caasstire you that any of these actions could beteffean a timely basis or on satisfactory
terms, if at all. In addition, our existing debtr@egments contain restrictive covenants that makipitous from adopting one or more of these
alternatives.

Our indebtedness may adversely impact our abildyéact to changes in our business or changes imgl economic conditions.

The amount of our indebtedness and the terms wwigieh we have borrowed money under our credit itéesl or other agreements could have
important consequences for our business. Our defetn@ants require that we maintain certain finantiahsures and ratios. As a result of these
covenants and ratios, we may be limited in the rmammwhich we can conduct our business, and welmaynable to engage in favorable
business activities or finance future operationsagital needs. A failure to comply with these nriedbns or to maintain the financial measures
and ratios contained in the debt agreements cealdito an event of default that could result imeteleration of outstanding indebtedness. In
addition, the amount and terms of our indebtednesi:

« limit our flexibility in planning for, or reactingp, changes in our business and the industriehinhamve operate, including limiting
our ability to invest in our strategic initiativeand, consequently, place us at a competitive désatdge

» reduce the availability of our cash flows that wbatherwise be available to fund working capitalpital expenditures, acquisitions
and other general corporate purposes;

» resultin higher interest expense in the evenhofdases in interest rates, as discussed below “Interest rate increases col
affect our results of operations, cash flows andritial positior”

We may incur additional indebtedness in the fuané, if new debt is added to our current debt Euwéle above risks could be increased.
Interest rate increases could affect our resultsagerations, cash flows and financial positio

Interest rate movements in Europe and the UnitateSttan affect the amount of interest we payeelat our debt and the amount we earn on
cash equivalents. Our primary interest rate exg&uto interest rate fluctuations in Europe, sfieadly Eurodollar rates, due to their impact on
interest related to our credit facilities. As ofd@enber 31, 2010, we had $193.0 million of debttamiding, all of which was at variable interest
rates. Our results of operations, cash flows amahitial position could be materially adversely etiéel by significant increases in interest rates.
We also have exposure to interest rate fluctuatiotise United States, specifically money markemmercial paper and overnight time dep
rates, as these affect our earnings on excesskEash.with the offsetting increase in earnings xeess cash in the event of an
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interest rate increase, we cannot be assuredutuéfinterest rate increases will not have a natadverse impact on our business, financial
position or operating results.

Our international operations subject us to riskssaciated with operations outside the U.S.

Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing conducts businessidetsf the United States. During 2010, approximalé.4% of Harte-Hanks Direct
Marketing’s revenues and 10.7% of Harte-Hanks t@eénues were derived from businesses outsidgniiied States, primarily Europe, Asia
and South America. We may expand our internatioparations in the future as part of our growthtstyg. Accordingly, our future operating
results could be negatively affected by a varidtfaotors, some of which are beyond our contradjuding:

» social, economic and political instabilit

» changes in U.S. and foreign governmental legalirements or policies resulting in burdensome goweznt controls, tariffs,
restrictions, embargoes or export license requirgs

* inflation;

» the potential for nationalization of enterpris

» less favorable labor laws that may increase empémgroosts and decrease work force flexibil
» potentially adverse tax treatme

» less favorable foreign intellectual property lawattwould make it more difficult to protect oureiiectual properties from
appropriation by competitor

* more onerous or differing data privacy and secudtyuirements or other marketing regulatic

» longer payment cycles for sales in foreign coustraand

» the costs and difficulties of managing internatiarzerations
In addition, exchange rate movements may have padton our future costs or on future cash flowsnfforeign investments. We have not
entered into any foreign currency forward exchacm®racts or other derivative instruments to hatigeeffects of adverse fluctuations in
foreign currency exchange rates. The various tisksare inherent in doing business in the UnitiedeS are also generally applicable to doing

business outside of the United States, and mayéggerated by the difficulty of doing business imterous sovereign jurisdictions due to
differences in culture, laws and regulations.

We must maintain effective internal controls.

In designing and evaluating our internal contralerdinancial reporting, we recognize that anying control or procedure, no matter how
well designed and operated, can provide only restderassurance of achieving desired control objestand that no system of internal cont
can be designed to provide absolute assurancéeatigéness. If we fail to maintain a system okefive internal controls, it could have a
material adverse effect on our business, finanpmaltion or operating results. Additionally, adwemublicity related to a failure in our internal
controls over financial reporting could have a riegaimpact on our reputation and business.

Fluctuation in our revenue and operating results drother factors may impact the volatility of ourastk price.

The price at which our common stock has trade@demt years has fluctuated greatly and has dedcdiigaificantly over that period of time.
The price may continue to be volatile due to a neds factors including the following, some of whiare beyond our control:

» the impact and duration of the ongoing economicritaw, overall strength of the United States aidoeconomies and general
market volatility;

e variations in our operating results from periogh&siod and variations between our actual operatsglts and the expectations
securities analysts, investors and the financiairoanity;

* unanticipated developments with client engagementdient demand, such as variations in the simdgbt, or progress toward the
completion of engagements, variability in the mad@mand for our services, client consolidations e unanticipated terminati
of several major client engagemer

» announcements of developments affecting our busas
» competition and the operating results of our coiitqst and
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e other factors discussed elsewhere in this Item“Risk Factor”.

As a result of these and other factors, investormur common stock may not be able to resell thie@ires at or above their original purchase
price.

War or terrorism could affect our business.

War and/or terrorism or the threat of war and/omotgésm involving the United States could havegngicant impact on our business, financial
position or operating results. War or the threavaf could substantially affect the levels of adigang expenditures by clients in each of our
businesses. In addition, each of our businessdd bewaffected by operation disruptions and a styeriof supplies and labor related to such a
war or threat of war.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our headquarters are located in San Antonio, Tex@swe occupy approximately 8,000 square feezaddd premises at that location. Our
business is conducted in facilities worldwide camitey aggregate space of approximately 3.2 miligoare feet. Approximately 3.0 million
square feet are held under leases, which exputatas through 2020. The balance of the properses] in our Southern California Shoppers
operations and Hasselt, Belgium Direct Marketingragions, are owned.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Information regarding legal proceedings is setfantNote K,Commitments and Contingenciesf the “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements” and is incorporated herein by reference

ITEM 4. RESERVED

PART I
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES
Common Stock

Our common stock is listed on the NYSE (symbol: HIH®e reported high and low quarterly sales pracegges for 2010 and 2009 were as
follows:

2010 2009

High Low High Low
First Quartel 13.3( 10.2¢ 7.9¢ 4.5C
Second Quarte 15.8¢ 10.37 10.1¢ 5.21
Third Quartel 11.9C 9.6( 14.2:2 8.31
Fourth Quarte 13.6¢ 11.1¢ 14.4¢ 9.2¢

In 2010 and 2009, quarterly dividends were paithatrate of 7.5 cents per share.

We currently plan to pay a quarterly dividend d¥ 8ents per common share in each of the quart&@lf, although any actual dividend
declaration can be made only upon approval of maré of Directors, based on its business judgment.
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As of January 31, 2011, there are approximatelp@[®lders of record.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities
The following table contains information about puirchases of equity securities during the fourtartar of 2010:

Total

Total Average Number Maximum
Number of of Shares Number of
Price Purchased Shares that
B as Part of May Yet Be
Shares Paid per a Publicly Purchased
Purchased Announced Under
Period _ @ _Share _Plan(1) __thePlan
October 1- 31, 201C - $ - - 10,475,49
November 1 30, 201C - $ - - 10,475,49
December =31, 201C 2,29¢ $12.7: - 10,475,49
Total 2,29¢ $12.72 -

(1) During the fourth quarter of 2010, we did not pash any shares of our stock through our stock cbpse program that was publicly
announced in January 1997. Under this program, fstiich shares can be purchased in the open markietaugh privately negotiated
transactions, our Board of Directors has authorthedepurchase of up to 74,400,000 shares of wtstanding common stock. As of
December 31, 2010, we had repurchased a total,828509 shares at an average price of $18.83hpee sinder this prograr

(2) Total number of shares purchased includes shédmsy, purchased as part of our publicly annourstedk repurchase program, p
shares withheld to pay applicable withholding taaed the exercise price related to stock optiond,shares withheld to pay applicable
withholding taxes related to the vesting of nonegdsthares, pursuant to the H-Hanks, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive PI

Comparison of Stockholder Returns

The material under this heading is not “solicitintaterial,” is not deemed “filed” with the SEC, amlnot to be incorporated by reference into
any filing under the 1933 Act or the 1934 Act, Wmieetmade before or after the date hereof and ireesipe of any general incorporation
language in such filing.

The following graph compares the cumulative togaim of our common stock during the period Decan3lie 2005 to December 31, 2010
with the Standard & Poor’s 500 Stock Index (S&P &H@fex) and with two peer groups. We made modiiicet to our peer group in this 2010
Annual Report on Form 10-K compared to our previpesr group in order to be consistent with the rfiedii2011 peer group used by our
Compensation Committee in evaluating managemenpeasation.

Our former peer group included Acxiom Corporatidiliance Data Systems Corporation, ConsolidatedoBiGes, Inc., Dun & Bradstreet
Corporation, Equifax, Inc., Fair Isaac and Compang,, ICT Group, Inc., Infogroup, Inc., Interpublisroup of Companies, Inc., PC Mall, In
Sykes Enterprises, Inc., Teletech Holdings, Inalagsis Communications, Inc., ValueClick, Inc., &fiad Corp.

Our current peer group includes Acxiom Corporatisifiance Data Systems Corporation, Cenveo, Inonsdlidated Graphics, Inc., Conver
Corp., Dun & Bradstreet Corporation, Equifax, Ir@artner, Inc., GSI Commerce, Inc., Interpublic Gy@f Companies, Inc., Meredith Corp.,
Sykes Enterprises, Inc., Teletech Holdings, Inalagsis Communications, Inc., and ValueClick, Inc.
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The S&P Index includes 500 United States compadni#i®e industrial, transportation, utilities anddncial sectors and is weighted by market
capitalization. The peer groups are also weightecharket capitalization.

The graph depicts the results of investing $108uincommon stock, the S&P 500 Index and the pemrgy at closing prices on December 31,
2005 and assumes the reinvestment of dividends.

Comparison of Cumulative Five Year Total Retum

5150

$100

S50

su L L) T T
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
—— Harte-—anks, Inc —— SLP G N e —t— FPaarzroup ==epens (id Pasr Group
Base
Period Years Ending
Dec-05 Dec-06 Dec-07 Dec-08  Dec-09 Dec-10
Harte-Hanks, Inc 10C 105.9:¢ 66.9¢ 24.8¢ 44.4¢ 53.9¢
S&P 500 Inde» 10C 115.7¢ 122.1¢ 76.9¢ 97.3% 111.9¢
Current Peer Grou 10C 125.8¢ 112.7¢ 68.5¢ 97.4¢ 118.4.
Former Peer Grou 10C 122.7C 108.8: 68.5: 96.9¢ 115.1¢
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth our summary histatiinancial information for the periods ended asdof the dates indicated. You should read
the following historical financial information algrwith “Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdfinial Condition and Results of
Operations” contained in this Form 10-K. The fisgadr financial information included in the tabkddw for the years ended December 31,
2010, 2009, and 2008 is derived from audited firgratatements contained in this Form 10-K. Infatiovafor the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006 can be found in our previously fAeshual Reports on Form 10-K.

In thousands, except per share amout 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Statement of Operations De
Revenue! $860,52¢  $860,14: $1,082,82. $1,162,881  $1,184,68!
Operating expenst
Labor, production and distributic 679,25¢ 678,30 847,47( 871,46¢ 874,08
Advertising, selling, general and administrat 66,79: 62,47¢ 81,65t 89,78: 90,51¢
Shoppers legal settleme - 6,95( - - -
Depreciation and amortizatic 22,43: 28,26¢ 33,42¢ 33,19¢ 31,56¢
Intangible amortizatiol 99C 1,712 2,95( 3,50¢ 2,46¢
Total operating expens 769,47 777,71 965,50 997,95¢ 998,63t
Operating incomi 91,05: 82,43( 117,31 164,92 186,05
Interest expense, n 2,624 7,96¢ 13,82 12,45 6,102
Net income $ 5360 $47,71F $ 62,747 $ 92,64( $ 111,79:
Earnings per common sh—diluted $ 08 $ 078 $ 0.9t $ 12¢ $ 1.3¢
Cash dividends per common sh $ 03C $ 03C % 03C % 0.28 % 0.2¢
Weighted-average common and common equivalentshare
outstandin—diluted 64,13¢ 63,88¢ 64,10« 73,70: 80,64¢
Segment Dat
Revenue:!
Direct Marketing $601,28! $585,98( $ 732,74( $ 732,46. $ 709,72¢
Shopper: 259,24: 274,15! 350,08: 430,42! 474,96(
Total revenue $860,52¢  $860,14: $1,082,82. $1,162,881  $1,184,68!
Operating income (los
Direct Marketing $ 86,74¢ $9581: $ 103,12: $ 108,79t $ 109,45¢
Shopper: 15,60: (1,359 25,88« 70,78¢ 88,81
General corporat (11,29 (12,029 (11,689 (14,659 (12,220
Total operating incom $91,05¢ $8243( $ 117,317 $ 164,927 $ 186,05:
Capital expenditure $17,44¢ $ 9,011 $ 19,947 $ 28217 $ 33,70¢
Balance sheet data (at end of peri
Current assef $268,46. $256,59¢ $ 241,20 $ 265,68( $ 279,97
Property, plant and equipment, | 72,65¢ 78,39¢ 97,43 112,35: 116,59:
Goodwill and other intangibles, n 581,43¢ 569,16: 570,86¢ 564,52. 568,79!
Total asset 926,88 908,15: 913,56¢ 951,92¢ 969,28!
Total debi 193,00( 239,68t 270,62! 259,12! 205,00(
Total stockholder equity $437,820 $401,64: $ 356,37. $ 408,51. $ 493,47¢
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Cautionary Note About Forward-Looking Statements

This report, including this Management’s Discussaoid Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©perations (MD&A), contains
“forward-looking statementsiithin the meaning of the federal securities la§such statements are qualified by the cautiomante include:
under Item 1A above, which is provided pursuarthtosafe harbor provisions of Section 27A of tha3LAct and Section 21E of the 1934 Act.
Actual results may vary materially from what is eegsed in or indicated by the forward-looking steats.

Overview

The following MD&A section is intended to help theader understand the results of operations aaddial condition of Harte-Hanks, Inc.
(Harte-Hanks). This section is provided as a suppld to, and should be read in conjunction withr,foancial statements and the
accompanying notes to the financial statements.

Harte-Hank® is a worldwide direct and targeted ratink company that provides multichannel direct digital marketing services and
shopper advertising opportunities to a wide rarfgeaal, regional, national and international camswn and business-to-business marketers. We
manage our operations through two operating segmBirect Marketing and Shoppers.

Our Direct Marketing services offer a wide variefyintegrated, multichannel, data-driven solutiferstop brands around the globe. We help
our customers gain insight into their customersidwors from their data and use that insight taterénnovative multichannel marketing
programs to deliver a return on marketing investméfe believe our customearsuccess is determined not only by how good thels are, bt
how well we help them use the tools to gain insayid analyze their consumers. This results inangtand enduring relationship between our
clients and their customers. We offer a full compdat of capabilities and resources to provide adrange of marketing services and data
management software, in media from direct mail-toal, including:

» agency and creative servici

» database marketing solutiol

» data quality software and services with Trilliumfi8are;
» digital marketing and social networking servic

e direct mail and supply chain managem:

« fulfilment and contact centers; a

* lead generatior

In 2010, our Direct Marketing segment had reverofe&k601.3 million, which represented 70% of ountoevenues.

Harte-Hanks Shoppers is North America’s largestenvoperator and distributor of shopper publicatjdrased on weekly circulation and
revenues. Shoppers are weekly advertising pulticatilelivered free by mail to households and bgsi®in a particular geographic area.
Through print and digital offerings, Shoppers tsusted local source for saving customers moneyhahging businesses grow. Shoppers offer
advertisers a geographically targeted, cost-effedtical advertising system, with virtually 100%npération in their area of distribution.
Shoppers are particularly effective in large magkeith high media fragmentation in which major metlitan newspapers generally have low
penetration. Our Shoppers business also providesrtéging and other services online through oursites,PennySaverUSA.coand
TheFlyer.com These sites are online advertising portals, lmgpguyers and sellers together through our ordiifierings, such as local
classifieds, business listings, coupons, specfat®find PowerSites . PowerSites are templatedit@slior our customers, optimized to help
small and medium sized business owners establigtbgpresence and improve
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their lead generation. At December 31, 2010, wepaldishing approximately 6,000 PowerSites weekly2010, our Shoppers segment had
revenues of $259.2 million, which represented 30%uo total revenues.

At December 31, 2010, our Shoppers publicationgwened into approximately 950 separate editiofis total circulation of approximately
11.2 million shopper packages in California andiBlln each week. As a result of the difficult ecomoenvironment in California and Florida,
we curtailed more than 1.4 million of unprofitaldliemarginal circulation in 2008 and 2009. This dstesl of circulations of approximately
850,000 in California and 550,000 in Florida. Watioue to evaluate all of our circulation perforrnarand may make further circulation
reductions in the future as part of our effortatidress the difficult economic conditions in Catifie and Florida.

We derive revenues from the sale of direct markgetiervices and shopper advertising services. Agridwide business, Direct Marketing is
affected by general national and international ecuio trends. Direct Marketing revenues are alsecaéfd by economic fundamentals of each
industry that we serve, various market factorduisiog the demand for services by our clients, tiedfinancial condition of and budgets
available to specific clients, among other fact@sr Shoppers operate in regional markets in Galifoand Florida and are greatly affected by
the strength of the state and local economies.

Our businesses continued to face challenging ecamenvironments in 2010, which negatively impaated financial performance. Marketing
budgets are often more discretionary in nature,aaackasier to reduce in the short-term than @keenses in response to weak economic
conditions. Difficult economic conditions and colidation and bankruptcies of customers and pro$gpecustomers in the industry verticals
that we serve have resulted in pricing pressurddrareduced demand for our products and services.

Direct Marketing revenues are dependent on, amtmey ¢things, national, regional and internatior@remic and business conditions. While
we did see revenue growth in our Direct Marketingibess in 2010, economic conditions remain diffiboth in the United States and
internationally. The economic environment in thdteleh States and other economies continue to adyamspact the marketing expenditures
and activities of our customers, resulting in pricpressures, significant reductions and delagpénding by clients and prospective clients.

Revenues from our Shoppers business are largeBndept on local advertising expenditures in thasu# California and Florida in which we
operate. Such expenditures are substantially &ffieay the strength of the local economies in thoaekets. During 2010, the negative trends
and economic conditions that we have experienaezbshe second half of 2007 in California and lartontinued. These conditions were
initially created by weakness in the real estattassociated financing markets and have spreadsaemually all categories.

Although economic uncertainty remains, and we belidat 2011 will continue to be challenging, wedaeen some signs of improvement in
both businesses over the last few quarters. Dtleetstructural changes we have made across oue epthpany, we believe that we are well
positioned for an improved economic environment.

Our principal operating expense items are labostgme and transportation.
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Results of Operations
Operating results were as follows:

In thousands excef % %

per share amount: 2010 Change 2009 Change 2008
Revenue! $860,52¢ 0.C $860,14: -20.€ $1,082,82
Operating expenst 769,47 -1.1 777,71 -19.5 965,50
Operating incom $ 91,05: 10.t $ 82,43( -29.7 $ 117,31
Net income $ 53,60/ 12.Z $ 47,71F -23.¢€ $ 62,74
Diluted earnings per sha $ 0.84 12C $ 0.7t 235 % 0.9¢

Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Dece8hb2009
Revenue

Consolidated revenues increased $0.4 million, &% million, and operating income increased 10.&2491.1 million, in 2010 compared to
2009. Our overall results reflect increased reverofe$15.3 million, or 2.6%, from our Direct Markeg segment and decreased revenues of
$14.9 million, or 5.4%, from our Shoppers segmBirtect Marketing experienced increased revenuas fsar pharma/healthcare, select, retail
and financial verticals, which were partially off&sy decreased revenues from our higbh vertical. Direct Marketing revenues were helpg

a large, one-time, voluntary recall project fopad time Direct Marketing customer during the setbalf of 2010. While the results from our
verticals are mixed, the overall results refleet #ffects of the difficult economic environmenglinding reduced volumes and price reductions,
on our Direct Marketing business during 2010. Thegdst 2010 acquisition of Information Arts also tdyuted to the 2010 revenue growth.
Shoppers revenue performance reflects the contimuedct that the difficult economic environmentalifornia and Florida are having on
our Shoppers business. The decrease in Shoppersuexwas the result of decreased sales in ebiadbiisarkets, including declines in most
revenue categories, and curtailment of circulatibapproximately 700,000 addresses in Februarfd6920n a comparable circulation basis,
Shoppers revenues decreased approximately 5.3%.

Operating Expenses

Overall operating expenses decreased 1.1%, to $n@iflion, in 2010 compared to 2009. The overali@@se in operating expenses was di
by decreased operating expenses in Shoppers & §8llion, or 11.6%, and decreased general corpagpense of $0.7 million, or 6.1%,
partially offset by an increase of $24.4 milliom,50%, in Direct Marketing. The decrease at Shappas primarily due to a $7.0 million legal
settlement in 2009, lower payroll expense as dtre§headcount reductions, decreased paper cestdting from lower average paper rates
declines in volumes, decreased facility lease csts result of a lease write-off in 2009, and ea@sed postage costs as a result of a non-
recurring postal incentive rebate received in 2840 a decline in distribution volumes. The Direarkkting increase was primarily due to the
one-time project described previously, increasedawrced costs resulting from increased outsowokdnes, higher mail supply chain costs
along with higher transportation volumes, and iasgzl incentive compensation. A $2.6 million deaéagpension expense, resulting from the
increase in the market value of our pension plaetasduring the calendar year 2009, also contiibiat¢he overall decrease in operating
expenses.

Net Income/Earnings Per She

Net income increased 12.3%, to $53.6 million, aiateld earnings per share increased 12.0%, to $e84hare, in 2010 compared to 2C
The increases in net income and diluted earningstpre were a result of increased operating indoome Shoppers, decreased general
corporate expense and lower interest expensealhadifset by decreased operating income from &iMarketing and a higher effective tax
rate in 2010 compared to 2009.
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Year ended December 31, 2009 vs. Year ended Dece8hb2008
Revenue

Consolidated revenues decreased 20.6%, to $860idrmand operating income decreased 29.7%, to4bB8allion, in 2009 compared to 2008.
Our overall results reflect decreased revenued 4638 million, or 20.0%, from our Direct Marketisggment and decreased revenues of $75.9
million, or 21.7%, from our Shoppers segment. Ditdarketing experienced year-over-year double-digienue declines from all vertical
markets. These results reflect the effects of tmmemic recession on our Direct Marketing busin8b&ppers revenue performance reflect:
continued impact that the difficult economic enwineents in California and Florida are having on 8boppers business. The decrease in
Shoppers revenues was the result of decreasedsastmblished markets, including declines inugtly every revenue category, curtailmen
circulation of approximately 1.5 million addres$esm July 2008 to February 2009, and an additiqgmdilication week in 2008. Excluding
revenues from discontinued circulation and the taftil publication week, Shoppers revenues decdeagproximately 17.1%.

Operating Expenses

Overall operating expenses decreased 19.5%, to. BW7illion, in 2009 compared to 2008. The overaittase in operating expenses was
driven by decreased operating expenses in Direckéfiag of $139.4 million, or 22.1%, decreased afiag expenses in Shoppers of $48.7
million, or 15.0%, and increased general corpoeatgense of $0.3 million, or 2.9%. The Direct Maikgtdecrease was primarily a result of
headcount reductions, lower outsourced costs, lowaksupply chain costs, lower commissions and tesvel expense. The decrease at
Shoppers was primarily due to headcount reductidesreases in postage and paper costs, lower baéxgense, and lower promotion-related
expense. This decrease at Shoppers was partiédigt dfy a 2009 fourth quarter $7.0 million legatleenent. The overall decrease in operating
expenses was partially offset by a $7.1 milliorr@ase in pension expense due to the 2008 declihe imarket value of our pension plan
assets.

Net Income/Earnings Per She

Net income decreased 23.9%, to $47.7 million, dhdedi earnings per share decreased 23.5%, to $@i78hare, in 2009 compared to 2C

The decreases in net income and diluted earningsiaee were a result of decreased operating indmmeboth Shoppers and Direct
Marketing and increased general corporate expgastally offset by lower interest expense andvadoeffective tax rate in 2009 compared to
2008.

Direct Marketing
Direct Marketing operating results were as follows:

% %

In thousands 2010 Change 2009 Change 2008

Revenue: $601,28: 2.6 $585,98t -20.C $732,74(
Operating expenst 514,53! 5.C 490,17t -22.1 629,61¢
Operating incom: $ 86,74¢ -95  § 95,81 -7.1  $103,12:

Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Deceshb8009
Revenue

Direct Marketing revenues increased $15.3 millmn2.6%, in 2010 compared to 2009. These resulisctean increase of over 15% from our
pharma/healthcare vertical compared to 2009. Thertlyin the pharma/healthcare vertical was helped large, one-time, voluntary recall
project for a long time Direct Marketing customeiridg the second half of 2010. Our select and Iretaticals experienced revenue growth in
the mid single digits (as a percentage) and oanfiral vertical grew in the low single digits. Gugh-tech vertical declined in the mid single
digits. While the results from our verticals arexed, the overall results reflect the effects ofdifécult economic environment, including
reduced volumes and price reductions, on our Doketing business during 2010. Revenues fromvettical markets are impacted by,
among other things, the economic fundamentals @i esustry, various market factors, including tleenand for services
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by our clients, and the financial condition of dandigets available to specific clients. The Aug@t@acquisition of Information Arts also
contributed to the 2010 revenue growth.

Future revenue performance will depend on, amohgrdactors, the overall strength of the natiomal Bnternational economies and how
successful we are at maintaining and growing basiméth existing clients, acquiring new clients aneleting client demands. We believe that
in the long-term an increasing portion of overadirieting and advertising expenditures will be mofrech other advertising media to the
targeted media space, the results of which candre effectively tracked, enabling measurement efréiurn on marketing investment, and
that our business will benefit as a result.

The postage cost of program mailings is borne bycbents and is not directly reflected in our reues or expenses.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses increased $24.4 million, or 5i0%010 compared to 2009. The one-time projestdieed previously contributed to this
increase. Labor costs increased $2.9 million, d%4d .due to increased incentive compensation andrissions as a result of revenue
performance. This increase was partially offseldwyer payrolls due to lower average headcount,ased severance, decreased healthcare
expense and decreased pension expense. Produndiaiséribution costs increased $20.8 million, @r7P6, due to increased outsourced costs
resulting from increased outsourced volumes, aghbdrimail supply chain costs along with higher ¢gortation volumes. This increase was
partially offset by decreased lease expense dfaxility consolidations. General and administratexpense increased $4.8 million, or 11.9%,
due primarily to an increase in travel, employezuiing, facilities costs and bad debt expens@rBeation and software amortization expe
decreased $3.7 million, or 18.0%, due to decreaapilal expenditures over the last few years. lyitzla asset amortization decreased $0.4
million, or 59.6%, as certain intangible assetsaloee fully amortized.

Direct Marketing’s largest cost components are labotsourced costs and mail supply chain costsh B&these costs is somewhat variable
and tends to fluctuate with revenues and the derfanalr direct marketing services. Mail supply itheosts have increased significantly in
2010, contributing to the overall increase in opiegpexpenses. Future changes in mail supply ob@éts will continue to impact Direct

Marketing’s total production costs and total op@gexpenses, and may have an impact on future migfioa our supply chain management.

Year ended December 31, 2009 vs. Year ended DeceShb8008
Revenue

Direct Marketing revenues decreased $146.8 millior20.0%, in 2009 compared to 2008. Revenues &bof our vertical markets
experienced double-digit revenue declines in 2@98pared to 2008. The financial services verticationed to be the most challenging, with
revenues declining approximately 30% for the yBavenues from our high tech/telecom and retaiiceds declined approximately 20%, wt
our pharma/healthcare and select verticals hachtevdeclines in the high teens. These resultsciefie effects of the economic recession,
including reduced volumes and price reductiongp@nDirect Marketing business.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses decreased $139.4 million, d#22n 2009 compared to 2008. Labor costs decred62@ million, or 19.1%, due to
headcount reductions, lower commissions as a restdvenue performance, lower healthcare costdauveduced headcount and claims,
decreased stodkased compensation and lower severance costsd@tisase was partially offset by an increase irsiparexpense. Producti
and distribution costs decreased $60.2 millior2&B%, due to lower outsourced costs as a resiotadr outsourced volumes, lower mail
supply chain costs resulting from reduced trangpior volumes and decreased transportation costsel@l and administrative expense
decreased $11.0 million, or 21.4%, due primariljess travel, less expense related to businesprafessional services, and a decrease in bad
debt
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expense. Depreciation and software amortizatioresp decreased $4.9 million, or 19.2%, due to dserkcapital expenditures in the last
several quarters and assets becoming fully depieecitntangible asset amortization decreased $illidm or 62.4%, due to certain intangible
assets becoming fully amortized.

Shoppers
Shoppers operating results were as follows:

% %

In thousands 2010 Change 2009 Change 2008

Revenue:! $259,24: -54 $274,15! =217 $350,08:
Operating expenst 243,64 -11.€ 275,50¢ -15.C 324,19°
Operating incomi $ 15,60 1,252 $ (1,359 -105.2 $ 25,88¢

Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Deceshb8009
Revenue

Shoppers revenues decreased $14.9 million, or 5M2810 compared to 2009. These results reflecttmtinued impact that the difficult
economic environments in California and Florida laa&ing on our Shoppers business. The decreaseénues was the result of decreased
sales in established markets, including declineaadst revenue categories, and curtailment of ctan of approximately 700,000 addresses in
February of 2009. The net impact of this circulatourtailment was a reduction in Shoppers reventi&9.5 million in 2010 compared to 20!
On a comparable circulation basis, Shoppers rewedeereased approximately 5.3%. Our real estadeeqy, and automotive sectors all
declined in 2010, while our educational serviceslth services, and communications sectors all sHaevenue improvement. Our digital
revenues continue to grow, primarily as a resutiwfPowerSite sales. At December 31, 2010, oupférs circulation reached approximately
11.2 million shopper packages in California andiflln each week. We continue to evaluate all ofaaulation performance and may make
further circulation reductions in the future astpdrour efforts to address the difficult econora@nditions in California and Florida.

Future revenue performance will depend on, amohgrdactors, the overall strength of the Califoraied Florida economies, as well as how
successful we are at maintaining and growing bgsiméth existing clients, and acquiring new clients

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses decreased $31.9 million, 084,1i162010 compared to 2009. A $7.0 million legettlement in the fourth quarter of 2009
contributed to this decrease. Excluding this legdilement, operating expenses decreased $24i0rmdkr 9.3%. Total labor costs decreased
$11.9 million, or 12.8%, as a result of reductionsur Shoppers workforce due to plant consolidetj@dministrative staff reductions, lower
variable payroll costs from lower ad sales and s, lower severance costs, lower healthcare aostfower pension expense. Total
production costs decreased $9.8 million, or 6.70&, grimarily to decreased paper costs resulting flamwver average paper rates and declin
volumes, decreased facility lease costs as a rekaltease write-off in the first quarter of 20@%ated to consolidations and circulation
curtailments, decreased postage costs as a résuftam-recurring postal incentive rebate receivetthe third quarter of 2010 and a decline in
distribution volumes. Total general and administetosts decreased $7.7 million, or 29.4%, dubedb7.0 legal settlement in the fourth
quarter of 2009, and lower bad debt expense. Dipi@t and software amortization expense decre@@eldmillion, or 27.3%, due to an
accelerated depreciation charge in the first quaft2009 related to a facility consolidation iroRtla, and decreased capital expenditures in the
last few years. Intangible asset amortization deserd $0.3 million, or 29.7%, as certain intangdseets became fully amortized.

Shoppers’ largest cost components are labor, pestad paper. Shoppers’ labor costs are partialialbi@ and tend to fluctuate with the
number of zones, circulation, volumes and revenBbeppers realized a positive effect on labor cos2910 due to headcount reductions as a
result of plant consolidations, overall administratstaff reductions, and the circulation reducsiam2008 and 2009. Standard postage rates
have
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increased in recent years, most recently in May28hoppers’ postage rates increased by approXinta®s as a result of the May 2009 rate
increase. Under the Postal Accountability and Enbarent Act of 2006, the USPS can file for a ratedase in February of each year, and any
increase will take effect the following April. Arsuch rate increase is capped at the average obtigimer price index from the previous
December. At this point we believe the next posatd increase will likely occur in April 2011 andlivibe less than 1%. Overall Shoppers
postage costs will be affected by any future ineesdn postage rates. The U. S. Postal Servicalbaproposed various changes in its services
to address its financial performance, such as @elifrequency and facility access. We do not beligne proposed changes will have a material
impact on our Shoppers business. Shoppers’ nevigpites decreased in the first half of 2010, dbnting to the overall decrease in Shoppers
2010 paper costs. Newsprint prices increased treese¢cond half of 2010 and are expected to contmirerease in the first half of 2011. Any
future changes in newsprint prices will affect Sheys’ production costs.

Year ended December 31, 2009 vs. Year ended Decedhb2008
Revenue

Shoppers revenues decreased $75.9 million, or 21rv2009 compared to 2008. These results reflectontinued impact that the difficult
economic environments in California and Floridalaaging on our Shoppers business. The decreassémues was the result of decreased
sales in established markets, including declinesrinally every revenue category, and curtailmeintirculation of approximately 250,000 in
July 2008, 500,000 in December 2008 and 700,0@@bruary 2009. The net impact of these circulationailments was a reduction in
Shoppers revenues of $15.5 million. The once efieeyto six year occurrence of one extra publicaticeek in the fourth quarter of 2008 also
contributed to the Shoppers revenue decrease . J0@ 53¢ week has historically been marginallyfimble. Excluding revenues from
discontinued circulation and the 83 week in 200&)fpers revenues decreased approximately 17.1%eéember 31, 2009, our Shoppers
circulation reached approximately 11.5 million aek#res each week.

Operating Expenses

Operating expenses decreased $48.7 million, 0845192009 compared to 2008. This decrease wamghadffset by a $7.0 million legal
settlement in the fourth quarter of 2009. Excludinig settlement, total operating expenses woule ltkecreased by $55.6 million, or 17.2%.
Total labor costs decreased $22.4 million, or 19.4%@& result of reductions in our Shoppers woddatue to consolidations and circulation
curtailments. Total production costs decreased3$@filion, or 15.1%, due primarily to decreasedtpge costs resulting from circulation
curtailments and decreased distribution volumesiadsed outsourced printing costs due to loweriloligion volumes and decreased paper
costs due to circulation reductions and a dechinad placements. This decrease was partially dffs&1.6 million in lease write-offs in the
first quarter of 2009 related to the consolidatiand circulation curtailments. Total general anthidstrative costs increased $0.3 million, or
1.3%, due primarily to the $7.0 million legal settlent. Excluding this settlement, general and adtnéttive costs decreased $6.6 million, or
25.5%, due primarily to lower bad debt expenselangr promotion-related expense due to revenuddeiepreciation and software
amortization expense decreased $0.3 million, d¥63@ue to decreased capital expenditures in theéagral quarters and assets becoming
fully depreciated. Intangible asset amortizatioordased $0.1 million, or 4.9%.

Incremental expenses associated with the 53  wepldhdfcation in 2008 also slightly contributed ketoverall decline in operating expenses
in 2009.

General Corporate Expense
Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Deceshb8009

General corporate expense decreased $0.7 millidh 166, during 2010 compared to 2009. This decreaseprimarily due to decreased
pension expense resulting from the increase imtiket value of our pension plan assets duringafendar year 2009.
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Year ended December 31, 2009 vs. Year ended Dece8hb2008

General corporate expense increased $0.3 millioR,986, during 2009 compared to 2008. The increzseprimarily due to an increase in
pension expense resulting from the 2008 declirtkemmarket value of our pension plan assets. Ticiease was partially offset by lower
payroll costs due to reduced headcount, and lgesnse related to professional services.

Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased $5.3 million, or 65i8%010 compared to 2009, due to lower outstandatgf levels and lower interest rates in
2010 compared to 2009. Interest expense decreéskdrilion, or 42.6%, in 2009 compared to 2008 ¢l lower outstanding debt levels and
lower interest rates in 2009 compared to 2008.ddwrease in interest rates is a result of the atipir of our interest rate swap on

September 30, 2009. Our debt at December 31, 20d@@09 is described in Note Deng-Term Debt of the ‘Notes to Consolidated Financ
Statements,” included herein.

Interest Income

Interest income was up slightly in 2010 compare®d09 as lower interest rates offset the increaseérage cash and cash equivalents. In
income decreased $0.2 million, or 51.9%, in 2009 pared to 2008 due to lower interest rates on invests in 2009 than in 2008.

Other Income and Expense
Other net expense for 2010 and 2009 primarily &iesif currency transaction losses and balancedlizsek charges.

Income Taxes
Year ended December 31, 2010 vs. Year ended Deceshb8009

Income taxes increased $8.5 million in 2010 comp&e2009 due to higher pretax income levels ahijlaer effective tax rate. The effective
income tax rate for 2010 was 37.9% compared t0%83672009. The increase in the effective tax raterimarily due to a reduction to our
uncertain tax liabilities related to state incoraeets in 2009.

Year ended December 31, 2009 vs. Year ended DeceShb8008

Income taxes decreased $14.6 million in 2009 coetpay 2008 due to lower pretax income levels aluvar effective tax rate. The effective
income tax rate for 2009 was 33.7% compared t0%88r22008. The decrease in the effective tax afgimarily due to a decrease in our state
income tax resulting from a reduction to our unaiertax liabilities, as well as operations in statgth higher tax rates having been more
negatively impacted by the economic downturn.

Economic Climate and Impact on our Financial Staterants

The current economic climate has had a negativadtngn our operations and cash flows for the yaded December 31, 2010, and our
financial position at December 31, 2010. We cammetlict the timing, strength or duration of thereut difficult economic environment or any
subsequent improvement. If the economic climateraatkets we serve deteriorate, we may record chagjated to restructuring costs and the
impairment of goodwill, other intangibles and lolinged assets, and our operations, cash flows arahéiial position may be materially and
adversely affected.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Sources and Uses of Cash

As of December 31, 2010, cash and cash equivalmes $86.0 million, decreasing $0.6 million fronshaand cash equivalents at
December 31, 2009. This net decrease was a réswdt cash provided by operating
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activities of $95.4 million, offset by net cash dse investing activities of $30.1 million and regtsh used in financing activities of $65.8
million.

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities in 205895.4 million, compared to $114.0 million in 200he $18.6 million ye-over-year
decrease was primarily attributable to changesiwitlorking capital assets and liabilities.

In 2010, our principal working capital changes, evthdirectly affected net cash provided by operagiatyities, were as follows:

* Anincrease in accounts receivable attributableigber revenues in the fourth quarter of 2010 tihahe fourth quarter of 2009.
Days sales outstanding were approximately 59 dapgeember 31, 2010 and December 31, 2

* Anincrease in inventory due to purchasing andihglthigher levels of newsprint inventory in advanééncreases in newsprint
prices;

» Anincrease in prepaid expenses and other curssetsadue to timing of paymen

* Anincrease in accounts payable due to higher tvagparating expenses in the fourth quarter of 2 in the fourth quarter
2009;

* Anincrease in accrued payroll and related expedsedo higher accrued incentive compensation aeber 31, 2010 than
December 31, 200!

* Anincrease in customer deposits, unearned revend®ther current liabilities due to timing of rgxte and increase in revenue
levels; anc

» Adecrease in income taxes payable due to thegalef a prior year provision related to a taxuggathat expired in 2010 and
higher quarterly estimated taxes payments in 26&0 2009

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities was $30.lionilin 2010, compared to $8.9 million in 2009. T$&L.3 million increase is the result of 1
August 2010 acquisition of Information Arts and®4 million increase in capital spending in 20binpared to 2009.

Financing Activities

Net cash used in financing activities was $65.8iomlin 2010 compared to $49.5 million in 2009. T$k6.3 million increase iattributable
primarily to $15.8 million more net debt repaymemt2010 than in 2009.

Credit Facilities

On September 6, 2006, we entered into a five-y280 $nillion term loan facility (2006 Term Loan Figi) with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent. On December 31, 2007, we begaking the scheduled quarterly principal paymastfllows:

Quarterly Percentage of
Installments Drawn Amounts
1-8 2.50% eacl
9-12 3.75% eacl
13-15 5.00% eacl
Maturity Date Remaining Principal Balanc

The 2006 Term Loan Facility matures on Septemb&061. For each borrowing under the 2006 Term Lfeaility, we can generally choose
to have the interest rate for that borrowing calted based on either (i) a Eurodollar (as defingtié 2006 Term Loan Facility) rate, plus a
spread which is determined based on our total tieBBITDA ratio (as defined in the 2006 Term LoaachHity) then in effect, and ranges
from .315%
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to .60% per annum, or (ii) the higher of Wells FaRBank’s prime rate in effect on such date or thddfal Funds rate in effect on such date
plus .50%. There is a facility fee that we are atqpuired to pay under the 2006 Term Loan Fadifigt is based on a facility fee rate applied to
the outstanding principal balance owed under tl¥2erm Loan Facility. The facility fee rate randesm .085% to .15% per annum,
depending on our total debt-to-EBITDA ratio thereffect. We may elect to prepay the 2006 Term Leagility at any time without incurring
any prepayment penalties. At December 31, 201(hade$117.0 million outstanding under the 2006 Teoan Facility.

On March 7, 2008, we entered into a new four-yd&0$million term loan facility (2008 Term Loan Fétg) with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent. On March 31, 2009, we begaaking the scheduled quarterly principal payment®bsws:

Quarterly Percentage of
Installments Drawn Amount
1-4 2.25% eacl
5-8 3.75% eact
9-12 4.00% eacl
Maturity Date Remaining Principal Balanc

The 2008 Term Loan Facility matures on March 7,200r each borrowing under the 2008 Term Loanl@goive can generally choose to
have the interest rate for that borrowing calculdiased on either (i) a Eurodollar (as definedhé2008 Term Loan Facility) rate, plus a sp
which is determined based on our total debt-to-EBATratio (as defined in the 2008 Term Loan Facjlityen in effect, and ranges from .40%
to .75% per annum, or (ii) the higher of Wells FaRBank’s prime rate in effect on such date or thddfal Funds rate in effect on such date
plus .50%. There is a facility fee that we are atsquired to pay under the 2008 Term Loan Faditiit is based on a rate applied to the
outstanding principal balance owed under the 20881TLoan Facility. The facility fee rate rangesnfral 0% to .25% per annum, depending
our total debt-to-EBITDA ratio then in effect. Weagnelect to prepay the 2008 Term Loan Facilityrat tme without incurring any
prepayment penalties. At December 31, 2010, web@&dD million outstanding under the 2007 Term LBauility.

On August 12, 2010, we entered into a new three-$@@ million term loan facility, which includes&25 million letter of credit sub-facility

and a $5 million swingline loan sub-facility (20R&volving Credit Facility), with Bank of America,.A., as Administrative Agent. The 2010
Revolving Credit Facility also permits us to requgs to a $25 million increase in the total amooiithe facility. The 2010 Revolving Credit
Facility matures on August 12, 2013. We intendtttize the availability under the 2010 Revolvingedit Facility for general corporate
purposes, including future repayments on our texams$. The 2010 Revolving Credit Facility repladee five-year $125 million revolving

credit facility which we entered into on August 2205 (2005 Revolving Credit Facility), under whigle had no borrowings as of its
expiration on August 12, 2010. For each borrowindar the 2010 Revolving Credit Facility, we cangmaly choose to have the interest rate
for that borrowing calculated on either (i) the IOR rate for the applicable interest period, plspread which is determined based on our total
net debt-to-EBITDA ratio then in effect, which saderanges from 2.25% to 3.00% per annum; or (@)Highest of (a) the Federal Funds Rate
plus 0.50%, (b) the Agent’s prime rate, and (c)Eoeodollar Rate plus 1.00%, plus a spread whidetermined based on our total net debt-to-
EBITDA ratio then in effect, which spread rangesnir1.25% to 2.00% per annum. There is a faciligytfeat we are also required to pay under
the 2010 Revolving Credit Facility. The facilityefeate ranges from 0.40% to 0.45% per annum, dépgod our total net debt-to-EBITDA

ratio then in effect. In addition, there is a letté credit fee with respect to outstanding lettgfrsredit. That fee is calculated by applying tera
equal to the spread applicable to Eurodollar bésaus plus a fronting fee of 0.125% per annum éoaberage daily undrawn amount of the
outstanding letters of credit. We may elect to psethie 2010 Revolving Credit Facility at any tivd¢.December 31, 2010, we did not have
outstanding amounts drawn against our 2010
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Revolving Credit Facility. At December 31, 2010 ke letters of credit totaling $11.8 million issugtter the 2010 Revolving Credit Facility,
decreasing the amount available for borrowing #®.3$%nillion.

Under all of our credit facilities we are requitedmaintain an interest coverage ratio of not thas 2.75 to 1 and a total debt-to-EBITDA ratio
of not more than 3.0 to 1. The credit facilitiescatontain covenants restricting our ability tongiéens and enter into certain transactions and
limit the total amount of indebtedness of our sdiasies.

The credit facilities each also include customaryemants regarding reporting obligations, delivafrnotices regarding certain events,
maintaining our corporate existence, payment agakibns, maintenance of our properties and instgdhereon at customary levels with
financially sound and reputable insurance companiesntaining books and records and compliance apislicable laws. The credit facilities
each also provide for customary events of defagltiding nonpayment of principal or interest, blreatrepresentations and warranties,
violations of covenants, failure to pay certainestimdebtedness, bankruptcy and material judgmeerddiabilities, certain violations of
environmental laws or ERISA or the occurrence ofiange of control. As of December 31, 2010, we viirrmmpliance with all of the
covenants of our credit facilities.

Contractual Obligations
Contractual obligations at December 31, 2010 afelbsvs:

In thousands, Total 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter
Debt $193,00( $133,00( $60,00C $ - $ - s - =
Operating lease 58,36¢ 16,87¢ 13,83¢ 10,46: 6,72¢ 4,28¢ 6,17¢
Capital lease 1,26€ 621 404 202 39 - -
Deferred compensation liabili 3,73¢ 702 702 70z 702 352 574
Unfunded pension plan benefit payme 22,64 1,004 1,09 1,121 1,29¢ 1,35¢ 16,76¢
Other lon¢-term obligations 3,10¢ 1,471 1,444 194 - - -
Total contractual cash obligatio $282,11¢ $153,67: $77,48: $12,68: $8,76¢ $5,99¢ $23,51¢

At December 31, 2010, we had letters of crediheamount of $12.6 million. No amounts were dragai@ast these letters of credit at
December 31, 2010. These letters of credit renewalty and exist to support insurance programging/do workers’ compensation,
automobile and general liability. We had no othiétbalance sheet arrangements at December 31, 2010.

Dividends

We paid a quarterly dividend of 7.5 cents per comsitare in each of the quarters in the years eDdedmber 31, 2010 and 2009. We
currently plan to pay a quarterly dividend of 8ehts per common share in each of the quarterslifi,20though any actual dividend
declaration can be made only upon approval of mar® of Directors, based on its business judgment.

Share Repurchase

We did not repurchase any shares of our commolk siteger our stock repurchase program in 2010. A3emfember 31, 2010, we have
repurchased 63.9 million shares since the beginoiirogir January 1997 stock repurchase programf&soember 31, 2010, we had
authorization to repurchase 10.5 million additiostzres under this program.

Outlook

We consider such factors as total cash and cashadepis, current assets, current liabilities, ltdibt, revenues, operating income, cash flows
from operations, investing activities and financawivities when assessing our liquidity. Our pnignsources of liquidity have been cash and
cash equivalents on hand and cash generated freratopg activities. Our management of cash is aesigo optimize returns on cash balar
and to ensure that it is readily available to noegtoperating, investing and financing requiremestthey
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arise. Capital resources are also available froohpaavided through our 2010 Revolving Credit Faygilsubject to the terms and conditions of
that facility.

The amount of cash on hand and borrowings availafdier our 2010 Revolving Credit Facility are irfhced by a number of factors, includ
fluctuations in our operating results, revenue ghowccounts receivable collections, working cdpitenges, capital expenditures, tax
payments, share repurchases, pension plan comrisyacquisitions and dividends.

Developments in the financial markets have increass exposure to the possible liquidity and creidiks of counterparties to our 2010
Revolving Credit Facility. As of December 31, 200 had $58.2 million of unused borrowing capadaitger our 2010 Revolving Credit
Facility, and we have not experienced any limitagito date on our ability to access this sourdeoidity. At December 31, 2010, we had a
cash balance of $86.0 million. Based on our curopetrational plans, we believe that our cash onlheash provided by operating activities,
and availability under the 2010 Revolving Creditifiey will be sufficient to fund operations, anifi@ted capital expenditures, payments of
principal and interest on our borrowings, and dévids on our common stock for at least the next d@ths. When the 2006 Term Loan Fac
matures in September 2011, we will have to payittee scheduled principal payment of $97.5 milliade plan to make this payment using a
combination of cash on hand at that time and abitithaunder the 2010 Revolving Credit Facility. Wetheless, we cannot predict the impact
on our business performance of the economic clinmetiee United States and other economies. A lgstzonomic recession in the United
States and other economies could have a matexsiatsaleffect on our business, financial positionmerating results.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are defined as thdwss,tin our judgment, are most important to thanagal of our company’s financial condition
and results of operations and which require compfesubjective judgments or estimates. The arestsith believe involve the most significant
management estimates and assumptions are detelt®d. Actual results could differ materially frommase estimates under different
assumptions and conditions. Historically, actualls have not differed significantly from our estites.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue when all of the followingenid are satisfied: (i) persuasive evidence ofreangement exists; (ii) the price is fixed or
determinable; (iii) collectability is reasonablysased; and (iv) the service has been performetdeoptoduct has been delivered.

Payments received in advance of the performaneservfces or delivery of the product are recordededsrred revenue until such time as the
services are performed or the product is delivered.

Our accounting policy for revenue recognition hasnapact on our reported results and relies oragedstimates that require judgments on the
part of management. The portion of our revenueithatost subject to estimates and judgments iswexeecognized using the proportional
performance method, as discussed below.

Direct Marketing revenue is derived from a varietyservices and products, and may be billed atlfpoates, monthly rates or a fixed price.
all sales, we require either a purchase ordegtarsent of work signed by the client, a writtentcact, or some other form of written
authorization from the client.

Revenue from agency and creative services, analyg@rvices and market research is typically bileded on time and materials or at a fixed
price. If billed at a fixed price, revenue is renagd on a proportional performance basis as theces specified in the arrangement are
performed. In most cases, proportional performast@ased on the ratio of direct costs incurredtal testimated costs where the costs incu
primarily labor hours and outsourced services,ag@nt a reasonable surrogate for output measumesmtyact performance. For fixed fee
market research revenue streams, revenue is reeahim proportion to the value of service provitkeded on output criteria. Contracts
accounted for under the proportional performance
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method constituted less than 6.0% of total Direerkéting revenue and less than 4.0% of our totedmae for each of the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Revenue from email marketing, social media markegind other digital solutions is recognized asabek is performed. Revenue from these
services is typically based on a fixed price oe @iten to the client.

Revenue associated with new marketing databasgstsideferred until complete or until client adegge. Upon completion or acceptance,
revenue and direct build costs are then recogrozedthe term of the related arrangement as thécesrare provided. Revenue from database
and website hosting services is recognized ratady the contractual hosting period. Pricing fotratiase builds are typically based on a fixed
price and hosting fees are typically based onedfprice per month or per contract.

Revenue from technology database subscriptionasedon a fixed price and is recognized ratably thesterm of the subscription. Revenue
from stand-alone technology data sales is recodraz¢he time of delivery.

Revenue from services such as data processindingripersonalization of communication pieces usasgr and inkjet printing, targeted mail,
and transportation logistics is recognized as thekvs performed. Revenue from these servicespie®ty based on a fixed price or rate given
to the client.

Revenue related to fulfilment and contact centeduding inbound and outbound calling and emahagement, is also typically based on a
fixed price per transaction or service providedvéteie from these services is recognized as thé&sayv activity is performed.

Revenue from software arrangements involving migitglements is allocated to each element baseldeoveindor-specific objective evidence
of fair values of the respective elements. Fovearfe sales with multiple elements (for exampletvealfe licenses with undelivered post-
contract customer support or “PCS”), we allocateeneie to each component of the arrangement usingetfidual value method based on the
fair value of the undelivered elements. This meaagslefer revenue from the software sale equaldddi value of the undelivered elements.
The fair value of PCS is based upon separate sitemewals to other clients. The fair value ofvgmas, such as training and consulting, is
based upon separate sales of these services toctiémngs.

The revenue allocated to PCS is recognized rataldy the term of the support period. Revenue alémtto professional services is recognized
as the services are performed. The revenue allbtatsoftware products, including time-based sofeweenses, is recognized, if collection is
probable, upon execution of a licensing agreemedtshipment of the software or ratably over thentef the license, depending on the
structure and terms of the arrangement. If thentey agreement is for a term of one year or ledsrecludes PCS, we recognize the software
and the PCS revenue ratably over the term of teme.

For certain non-software arrangements, we enterdontracts that include delivery of a combinatiéitwo or more of our service offerings.
Such arrangements are divided into separate uinétscounting, provided that the delivered elem@iités stand-alone value and objective and
reliable evidence of the fair value of the undeladeelement(s) exist(s).

When we are able to unbundle the arrangement @parate units of accounting, revenue from eaclicgeis recognized separately, and in
accordance with our revenue recognition policydach element. If we are unable to unbundle thengerment into separate units of accoun
we apply one of the revenue recognition policiethtentire arrangement. This might impact thertgmdf revenue recognition, but would not
change the total revenue recognized from the aeraegt.

Shopper services are considered rendered, ané\tkaue recognized, when all printing, sorting, limigeand ancillary services have been
provided and the mailing material has been recebyethe USPS.
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Taxes collected from customers and remitted to goxwental authorities are not reflected in our rexenor expenses.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We maintain our allowance for doubtful accounta btilance adequate to reduce accounts receivathle gonount of cash expected to be
realized upon collection. The methodology usedeieianine the allowance balance is based on our goitection experience and is generally
related to the accounts receivable balance in vard@ing categories. The balance is also influebgespecific clients’ financial strength and
circumstance. Accounts that are determined to bellactible are written off in the period in whithey are determined to be uncollectible.
Periodic changes to the allowance balance arededas increases or decreases to bad debt expérisk,is included in the “Advertising,
selling, general and administrative” line of ournSolidated Statements of Operations. We recorddaibhat expense of $1.7 million, $2.1
million and $5.8 million for the years ended DecemB1, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. At Deear8lt, 2010 and 2009 our allowance
for doubtful accounts was $3.1 million and $2.8liaril, respectively. While we believe our reservémate to be appropriate, we may find it
necessary to adjust the allowance for doubtful actif future bad debt expense exceeds the estitmaserve. Current economic conditions
increase the difficulty and level of managemengjuént in setting the reserve. Given the signifieanicaccounts receivable to the consolid
financial statements, the determination of netizahle values is considered to be a critical actingrestimate.

Reserve for Healthcare, Workers’ Compensation, Autmobile and General Liability

We are self-insured for our workers’ compensataripmobile, general liability and a portion of tv@althcare insurance. We make various
subjective judgments about a number of factorsetemnining our reserve for healthcare, workers’ pensation, automobile and general
liability insurance, and the related expense. Guudtible for individual healthcare claims is $tlion. Our deductible for workers’
compensation is $0.5 million per claim. We have®a&3$nillion deductible per claim automobile and gexh liability. Our insurance
administrator provides us with estimated loss resrbased upon its experience dealing with sirtjlees of claims, as well as amounts pai
date against these claims. We apply actuarial fa¢toboth insurance estimated loss reserves apaidoclaims and then determine reserve
levels, taking into account these calculationsDAtember 31, 2010 and 2009, our reserve for heathevorkers’ compensation, automobile
and general liability was $12.4 million and $12.8lion, respectively. If ultimate losses were 10%gher than our estimate at December 31,
2010, net income would be impacted by approxim&bely million, net of taxes. The amount that eagaiwould be impacted is dependent on
the claim year and our deductible levels for tHahgyear. Periodic changes to the reserve for wetkempensation, automobile and general
liability are recorded as increases or decreasigstwmance expense, which is included in the “Atsig, selling, general and administrative”
line of our Consolidated Statements of Operati®esiodic changes to the reserve for healthcareeamrded as increases or decreases to
employee benefits expense, which is included if'tlador” line of our Consolidated Statements of @iens.

Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded to the extent that the purehasce of an acquisition exceeds the fair valuthefidentifiable net assets acquired. We
assess the impairment of our goodwill by deterngrihre fair value of each of our reporting units andhparing the fair value to the carrying
value for each reporting unit. We have identified teporting units as Direct Marketing and ShoppatdDecember 31, 2010 and 2009, the net
book value of our goodwill was allocated to ouragmg units as follows:
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December 31
In thousands 2010 2009
Direct Marketing $398,16:- $385,39¢
Shopper: 167,48° 167,48°
Total goodwill $565,65: $552,88¢

We performed our annual goodwill impairment testimgboth the Direct Marketing and Shoppers segsasatof November 30, 2010. As
guoted market prices are not available for our répp units, estimated fair value was determineidgis discounted cash flow (DCF) model
and a cash flow multiple (CFM) model, with consitén of our overall market capitalization. The D&#d CFM models utilize projected
financial results based on historical performante management’s estimate of future performancéngieonsideration to existing and
anticipated competitive and economic conditiongebaining fair value requires the exercise of digant judgments, including judgments
about appropriate discount rates, the amount amiddi of expected future cash flows, and perpetualth rates. If a reporting unit’s carrying
amount exceeds its fair value, we must calculaértiplied fair value of the reporting unit's goodivliy allocating the reporting unit’s fair
value to all of its assets and liabilities (recagmi and unrecognized) in a manner similar to alfasge price allocation, and then compare this
implied fair value to its carrying amount. To thaent that the carrying amount of goodwill excegglsmplied fair value, an impairment loss is
recorded.

A summary of the critical assumptions utilized éar annual impairment test in 2010 are outlinedweM/e believe this information, coupled
with our sensitivity analysis, provide relevantdmhation to understand our goodwill impairmentitestind evaluate our goodwill balances.

For the annual goodwill impairment test performed\mvember 30, 2010, we did not significantly chatige methodology from 2009 to
determine the fair value of our reporting units. Wade changes to certain assumptions utilizedamtbdels for 2010 compared with the prior
year due to the U.S. and global economic envirorisevhich affect Direct Marketing, and the econoeriwironments in California ar

Florida, which affect Shoppers. The following istammary analysis of the significant assumptionsl iis@ur models, as well as a sensitivity
analysis on the impact of changes in certain asanmgto our overall conclusion concerning impaintnef our goodwill balances.

Discount Rate

The discount rate represents the expected retuoajpitel. The discount rate was determined usitagget structure of 30% debt and 70%
equity. We used the interest rate of a 30-year gowent security to determine the risk-free rateunweighted average cost of capital
calculation.

Growth Assumptions

Projected annual growth rates and terminal groatbsrare primarily driven by management’s bestnegé of future performance, giving
consideration to historical performance and existind anticipated economic and competitive conatidhese assumptions also take into
account expense reductions and restructuring mesisaken in 2009 in both businesses. The assurnedrgrates used in our 2010 calculati
were lower than historical growth rates for thepeagive businesses.

Sensitivity Analysis

The estimated fair value of our Direct Marketingagting unit was significantly above its carryinglwe.

In order to analyze the sensitivity of our assuonion the results of our Shoppers impairment asss#, we determined the impact that a
hypothetical 15% reduction in fair value would hareour conclusions. In the case of our Shoppegrsrtieg unit, a 15% decline in fair value
would not result in the reporting unit’s carryinglye to be in excess of its fair value.
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The determination of the recoverability of goodwétjuires significant judgment and estimates raggriliture cash flows and fair values.
These estimates are subject to change and coull iregnpairment losses being recognized in therkl If different reporting units or differe
valuation methodologies had been used, the impairtest results could have differed.

Stock-based Compensation

Stock-based compensation cost is measured atdhné daite based on the fair value of the award sinecognized as expense over the requisite
service period. Determining the fair value of shlassed awards requires judgment, including in soases estimating expected term, volatility
and dividend yield. In addition, judgment is regaitin estimating the amount of stock-based awdratsare expected to be forfeited. If actual
results differ significantly from some of theseimsttes, stock-based compensation expense andsaltsref operations could be materially
impacted. For the years ended December 31, 200®, &0d 2008, we recorded total stock-based compensxpense of $3.9 million, $3.9
million and $5.8 million, respectively.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

As discussed in Note A of the Notes to Consolid&tie@ncial Statements, certain new financial actiogrpronouncements have been issued
which either have already been reflected in th@mpanying consolidated financial statements, orlyeitome effective for our financial
statements at various dates in the future. Thetaopf these new accounting pronouncements hatanmtbare not expected to have a mat
effect on our consolidated financial statements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Market risk includes the risk of loss arising fraalverse changes in market rates and prices. Wenfadeet risks related to interest rate
variations and to foreign currency exchange rat@atians. From time to time, we may utilize derivatfinancial instruments as described
below to manage our exposure to such risks.

We are exposed to market risk for changes in istgeges related to our credit facilities. Our @age are affected by changes in short-term
interest rates as a result of our credit faciljtigBich bear interest at variable rates based godéliar rates (effective 30 day Euro dollar rat:
0.26% at December 31, 2010). The five-year $200aniP006 Term Loan Facility has a maturity dateSeptember 6, 2011. At December 31,
2010, our debt balance related to the 2006 Ternm Eeeility was $117.0 million. The foyrear 2008 Term Loan Facility has a maturity dat
March 7, 2012. At December 31, 2010, our debt lzaarlated to the 2008 Term Loan Facility was $T6illon. The three-year $70 million
2010 Revolving Credit Facility has a maturity dateAugust 12, 2013. At December 31, 2010, we dith&ve any debt outstanding under the
2010 Revolving Credit Facility. In September 20@@, entered into a two-year interest rate swap witlotional amount of $150 million and a
fixed rate of 4.655% in order to limit a portionair interest rate exposure by converting a pomioour variable-rate debt to fixed-rate debt.
This interest rate swap expired on September 309.20

Assuming the actual level of borrowing througho01@, and assuming a one percentage point charie yrear’s average interest rates, it is
estimated that our 2010 net income would have abdiby approximately $1.3 million. Due to our ovedbt level and cash balance at
December 31, 2010, anticipated cash flows from atpmrs, and the various financial alternatives labé to management should there be an
adverse change in interest rates, we do not befimteve currently have significant exposure tokearisks associated with changing interest
rates.

Our earnings are also affected by fluctuationoneifyn currency exchange rates as a result of perrations in foreign countries. Our primary
exchange rate exposure is to the Euro, British daterling, Australian dollar, Philippine peso @&rzilian real. We monitor these risks
throughout the normal course of business. The ritgjof the transactions of our U.S. and foreignmapiens are denominated in the respective
local
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currencies. Changes in exchange rates relateese tiypes of transactions are reflected in theeglpe line items making up operating inco

in our Consolidated Statements of Operations. Duke current level of operations conducted inifpreurrencies, we do not believe that the
impact of fluctuations in foreign currency exchamgees on these types of transactions is signifittaour overall annual earnings. A smaller
portion of our transactions are denominated inengies other than the respective local currenEiesexample, intecompany transactions tt
are expected to be settled in the near-term arerdieated in U.S. dollars. Since the accounting mtsof our foreign operations are kept in the
respective local currency, any transactions denatadhin other currencies are accounted for inélpective local currency at the time of the
transaction. Any foreign currency gain or loss fritvase transactions, whether realized or unreglizsdlts in an adjustment to income, which
is recorded in “Other, net” in our Consolidatedt&taents of Operations. Transactions such as theearged to $0.7 million in pre-tax
currency transaction losses in 2010. At this tineehave not entered into any foreign currency fodaatchange contracts or other derivative
instruments to hedge the effects of adverse fltictng in foreign currency exchange rates.

We do not enter into derivative instruments for anypose other than cash flow hedging. We do netdate using derivative instruments.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The Financial Statements required to be presentddrutem 8 are presented in the Consolidated EiahStatements and the notes thereto
beginning at page F-1 of this Form 10-K (Finan&8tdtements).

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of the end of the period covered by this repamtevaluation was carried out under the supernviaia with the participation of our
management, including our Chief Executive Officenjef Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Officef the effectiveness of the design
and operation of our disclosure controls and procesi(as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the 198% K should be noted that, because of
inherent limitations, our disclosure controls amdgedures, however well designed and operatedpicanide only reasonable, and not absolute,
assurance that the objectives of the disclosureasrand procedures are met. Based upon thatai@h the Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Officer cduded that the design and operation of these discdocontrols and procedures were
effective, at the “reasonable assurance” levednsure information required to be disclosed bynubé reports that we file or submit under the
1934 Act is recorded, processed, summarized aratezgbwithin the time periods specified in the Ski@s and forms.

As of the end of the period covered by this repamtevaluation was carried out under the supernviaia with the participation of our
management, including our Chief Executive Offig@njef Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Offic@f our internal control over financi
reporting to determine whether any changes occutueitig the fourth quarter of 2010 that have matriaffected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over findalcreporting. Based on that evaluation, there werehanges in our internal control over
financial reporting or in other factors that havatemially affected or are reasonably likely to nniaéy affect our internal control over financial
reporting. We may make changes in our internalrobptrocesses from time to time in the future hibsld also be noted that, because of
inherent limitations, internal control over finaakieporting may not prevent or detect misstatemertd controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions or in the dedreempliance with the policies or procedures.
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over FimgriReporting and the Report of Independent Regast®ublic Accounting Firm on the
Consolidated Financial Statements and Internal ©b@tver Financial Reporting are set forth in then€olidated Financial Statements
beginning on page F-1.

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.

PART IlI

Some of the information required by Items 10 thioag of this Part 11l is incorporated by referefficen our definitive proxy statement to be
filed for our 2011 annual meeting of stockhold&®1(1 Proxy Statement), as indicated below. Our Zbky Statement will be filed with the
SEC not later than 120 days after December 31, . 2Bd€ause the 2011 Proxy Statement has not yetflmegized and filed, there may be
certain discrepancies between the currently amtieghsection headings specified below and the §ieetion headings contained in the 2011
Proxy Statement.

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE
Directors and Executive Officers

The information required by this item regarding directors and executive officers will be set fartrour 2011 Proxy Statement under the
caption “Directors and Executive Officers”, whiaifarmation is incorporated herein by reference.

Section 16(a) Compliance

The information to appear in our 2011 Proxy Stateu@der the caption “General Information—Sectiéfa) Beneficial Ownership Reporting
Compliance” is incorporated herein by reference.

Code of Ethics and Other Governance Information

The information required by this item regarding Swgpplemental Code of Ethics for our Senior Finaln@ifficers (Code of Ethics), audit
committee financial experts, audit committee meralaerd procedures for stockholder recommendationsminees to our Board of Directors
will be set forth in our 2011 Proxy Statement unither caption “Corporate Governance”, which inforimats incorporated herein by reference.

Our Code of Ethics may be found on our websitenatv.harte-hanks.cotoy clicking on the link “About Us” and then the kifiCorporate
Governance,” and a copy of our Code of Ethicsgs alvailable in print, without charge, upon writtequest to Harte-Hanks, Inc., Attn:
Corporate Secretary, 9601 McAllister Freeway, S6it8, San Antonio, Texas 78216. In accordance thighrules of the NYSE and the SEC,
we currently intend to disclose any future amendsiémour Code of Ethics, or waivers from our Coél&thics for our Chief Executive
Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Controller, lppsting such information on our websiteww.harte-hanks.coiwithin the time period
required by applicable SEC and NYSE rules.

Management Certifications

In accordance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 202 BEC rules thereunder, our Chief Executive Offaaed Chief Financial Officer have
signed certifications under Sarbanes-Oxley Se@@# which have been filed as exhibits to this F&O¥K. In addition, our Chief Executive
Officer submitted his most recent annual certifmato the NYSE under Section 303A.12(a) of the MYIBting standards on August 18, 2010.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item regarding teenpensation of our “named executive officers” dirdctors and other required
information will be set forth in our 2011 Proxy &tment under the captions “Executive Compensatiand’ “Director Compensation,” which
information is incorporated herein by referencea¢oordance with the rules of the SEC, informat@mhe contained in the 2011 Proxy
Statement under the caption “Compensation ComnmiRegeort” is not deemed to be “filed” with the SECsabject to the liabilities of the 1934
Act.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Beneficial Ownership Tables

The information required by this item regardingwséy ownership of certain beneficial owners, magragnt and directors will be set forth in
our 2011 Proxy Statement under the caption “Sec@wnership of Management and Principal Stockhaldevhich information is
incorporated herein by reference.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The information required by this item regardingwséges authorized for issuance under equity corspan plans will be set forth in our 2011
Proxy Statement under the caption “Executive Cormpgon—Equity Compensation Plan Information at YEad 2010,” which information is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
Transactions with Related Persons

The information required by this item regardinghgactions with related persons, including our pedi@and procedures for the review, approval
or ratification of related person transactions tir&t required to be disclosed under the SEC’s andsegulations, will be set forth in our 2011
Proxy Statement under the caption “Corporate Gamre—Certain Relationships and Related Transagctiargch information is incorporati
herein by reference.

Director Independence

The information required by this item regardingedior independence will be set forth in our 201dxkPrStatement under the caption
“Corporate Governance—Independence of Directorsjtivinformation is incorporated herein by refere@nc

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item regarding #uelit committee’s pre-approval policies and praeed and the disclosures of fees billed by
our principal independent auditor will be set fartrour 2011 Proxy Statement under the caption iAGdmmittee and Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm,” which information is inquorated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
15(a)(1) Financial Statemen

The financial statements filed as part of this repad referenced in Item 8 are presented in thes@l@ated Financial Statemel
and the notes thereto beginning at pa-1 of this Form 1-K (Financial Statements

15(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedu
All schedules for which provision is made in thelgable rules and regulations of the SEC have loeeitted as the schedules |
not required under the related instructions, ateapplicable, or the information required therebgét forth in the Consolidated
Financial Statements or notes ther

15(a)(3) Exhibits

The Exhibit Index following the Notes to ConsoliddtFinancial Statements in this Form 10-K listsekkibits that are filed or
furnished, as applicable, as part of this Forr-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Harte-Hamfc. has duly caused this report
to be signed on its behalf by the undersignedeti@o duly authorized.

HARTE-HANKS, INC.

By: /s/ Larry Franklin
Larry Franklin
President and Chief Executive Offic

Date: March 2, 2011

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#ites indicated.

/s/ Larry Franklin /s/ Douglas Shepai
Larry Franklin Douglas Shepar
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Off Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
Date: March 2, 201 Date: March 2, 201
/sl Jessica Hui /s/ William K. Gayder
Jessica Huf William K. Gayden, Directo
Vice President, Finance and Chief Accounting Off Date: March 2, 201
Date: March 2, 201
/s/ Houston H. Hart /s/ Christopher M. Hart
Houston H. Harte, Vice Chairms Christopher M. Harte, Directc
Date: March 2, 201 Date: March 2, 201
/s/ David L. Copelan /s/ Judy C. Odor
David L. Copeland, Directc Judy C. Odom, Directc
Date: March 2, 201 Date: March 2, 201
/s/ William F. Farley /sl Karen A. Pucke
William F. Farley, Directo Karen A. Puckett, Directc
Date: March 2, 201 Date: March 2, 201
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accourf&imm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Harte-Hanks, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Harte-Hanks, Inc. and subsidiaries@ttmpany) as of December 31, 2010
and 2009, and the related consolidated stateméoiseoations, cash flows, and stockholders’ eqaitg comprehensive income for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2010. We also &adited the Company’s internal control over finahcgporting as of
December 31, 2010, based on criteria establishédémal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Camisananagement is responsible for these conselitfithancial statements, for
maintaining effective internal control over finaalcieporting, and for its assessment of the effeatss of internal control over financial
reporting, included in the accompanying repbtanagement’s Report on Internal Control Over Fin@ah&eporting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated finastééments and an opinion on the Company'’s intewratrol over financial reporting based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstais of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBlgUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits toiolf@asonable assurance about whether the finasteiidments are free of material
misstatement and whether effective internal cordvelr financial reporting was maintained in all eréal respects. Our audits of the
consolidated financial statements included exarginim a test basis, evidence supporting the amaunatslisclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principlesarsg significant estimates made by managementeaaidating the overall financial
statement presentation. Our audit of internal @dmver financial reporting included obtaining amderstanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a neteeakness exists, and testing and evaluatieglésign and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. Qditsaalso included performing such other procedasege considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audits provideagonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaassuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetséor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaatepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftaipeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettitansactions and dispositions of the assetseofdmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatggaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditureb®itbmpany are being made only in accordance withoaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢tisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agjext to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdates may deteriorate.
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaeeferred to above present fairly, in all matenéspects, the financial position of Harte-
Hanks, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 310 20d 2009, and the results of their operationstlagid cash flows for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 201@rifoomity with U.S. generally accepted accountinggiples. Also in our opinion, Harte-
Hanks, Inc. maintained, in all material respedi®ative internal control over financial reportiag of December 31, 2010, based on criteria
established imnternal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission

/sl KPMG LLP

San Antonio, Texas
March 2, 2011
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over FimgriReporting

We are responsible for the preparation and intggfithe consolidated financial statements appgadrirour Annual Report. The consolidated
financial statements were prepared in conformitthwd.S. generally accepted accounting principlesianlude amounts based on
management’s estimates and judgments. All othanfifal information in this report has been presktite a basis consistent with the
information included in the consolidated finanatdtements.

We are also responsible for establishing and miaintadequate internal control over financial rejpg. We maintain a system of internal
control that is designed to provide reasonablerasse as to the fair and reliable preparation andgntation of the consolidated financial
statements, as well as to safeguard assets froothorezed use or disposition.

Our control environment is the foundation for oystem of internal control over financial reportitigsets the tone of our organization and
includes factors such as integrity and ethical @alWur internal control over financial reportisgsupported by formal policies and procedures
that are reviewed, modified and improved as changesr in business conditions and operations.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, whis composed solely of outside directors, meet®g@ieally with members of
management, the internal auditors and the indeperadlitors to review and discuss internal contooisr financial reporting and accounting
and financial reporting matters. Our independegistered public accounting firm and internal auditeeport to the Audit Committee and
accordingly have full and free access to the AGdilnmittee at any time.

We conducted an evaluation of the effectivenessuointernal control over financial reporting basedcriteria established internal Control
— Integrated Frameworlkssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifrike Treadway Commission. This evaluation ineldideview
of the documentation of controls, evaluation of dlesign effectiveness of controls, testing of therating effectiveness of controls and a
conclusion on this evaluation. Based on our evadoatve concluded that our internal control oveaficial reporting was effective as of
December 31, 2010.

KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accagntirm, has issued a report on the effectivenésiseoCompany'’s internal control over
financial reporting, which is included on page Bf2his Form 10-K.

March 2, 2011

/sl Larry Franklin
Larry Franklin
President and Chief Executive Offic

/s/ Douglas Shepai
Douglas Shepar

Executive Vice President ai
Chief Financial Office

/sl Jessica Huff

Jessica Huf

Vice President, Finance a
Chief Accounting Office
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HarteHanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Balamee$s

December 31

In thousands, except per share and share amo. 2010 2009
ASSETS
Current assel
Cash and cash equivalel $ 85,99¢ $ 86,59¢
Accounts receivabl(less allowance for doubtful accounts of $3,102040 and $2,827 in 200! 151,00t 140,06:
Inventory 7,32¢ 4,84¢
Prepaid expenst 11,86( 12,79(
Deferred income tax ass 8,911 9,90t
Other current asse 3,36¢ 2,39¢
Total current asse 268,46: 256,59¢
Property, plant and equipme
Land 3,32t 3,36t
Buildings and improvemen 37,38 38,61¢
Software 97,92¢ 93,55
Equipment and furnitur 185,06t 182,83:
323,70( 318,36!
Less accumulated depreciation and amortize (253,730) (243,87))
69,97( 74,49
Software development and equipment installatiorzagress 2,68¢ 3,907
Net property, plant and equipme 72,65¢ 78,39¢
Intangible and other asse¢
Goodwill, net 565,65: 552,88t
Other intangible asse(less accumulated amortization of $14,942 in 2046 $13,953 in 200¢ 15,78¢ 16,27"
Other asset 4,31¢ 3,99(
Total intangible and other ass 585, 75¢ 573,15:
Total asset $ 926,88l $ 908,15:

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Current liabilities

Current maturities of lor-term debt $ 133,00( $ 46,68t
Accounts payabl 56,08t 42,38¢
Accrued payroll and related expen 24,78( 15,29(
Customer deposits and deferred reve 54,62 54,05¢
Income taxes payab 2,24 6,11<
Other current liabilitie: 10,22¢ 8,67(
Total current liabilities 280,96: 173,20

Long-term debt 60,00( 193,00(
Other lon¢-term liabilities(including deferred income taxes of $85,tn 2010 and $77,980 in 20() 148,09 140,30!
Total liabilities 489,05’ 506,50¢

Stockholder equity
Common stock, $1 par value, authorized: 250,000sb@0e<

Issued 2010: 118,296,334, Issued 2009: 118,24 Xb8&tx< 118,29¢ 118,24
Additional paic-in capital 336,79! 333,61:
Retained earning 1,252,43 1,217,97
Less treasury stock, 2010: 54,664,293; 2009: 540&@z8shares at co (1,236,02) (1,236,21)
Accumulated other comprehensive | (33,687 (31,970

Total stockholder equity 437,82: 401,64

Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $ 926,88( $ 908,15:

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financetke8tents.
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Harte-Hanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries ConsolidateteBtants of Operations

Year Ended December 31

In thousands, except per share amout 2010 2009 2008
Operating revenue $860,52¢t  $860,14:  $1,082,82
Operating expenst
Labor 356,03 366,07 448,76¢
Production and distributio 323,21 312,23( 398,70:
Advertising, selling, general and administrat 66,79: 62,47¢ 81,65¢
Shoppers legal settleme - 6,95( -
Depreciation and amortization of property, plard @quipmen 22,43 28,26¢ 33,42¢
Intangible asset amortizatic 99C 1,712 2,95(
Total operating expens: 769,47: 777,71 965,50:¢
Operating incom 91,05: 82,43( 117,31
Other expenses (incom
Interest expens 2,82¢ 8,15( 14,20:
Interest incom (200) (182) (37¢)
Other, ne 2,102 2,52( 1,92¢
4,72¢ 10,48¢ 15,74¢
Income before income tax 86,32" 71,94 101,56¢
Income tax expens 32,720 24,22, 38,82¢
Net income $ 53,60 $47,71F $ 62,74
Basic earnings per common sh $ 08 $ 078 % 0.9¢
Weighte-average common shares outstanc 63,61¢ 63,55 63,93:
Diluted earnings per common shi $ 08 §$ 078 % 0.9¢
Weighte-average common and common equivalent shares oditste 64,13¢ 63,88! 64,10/

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financetke8tents.
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HarteHanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Statesrar€ash Flows

Year Ended December 31

In thousand: 2010 2009 2008
Cash Flows from Operating Activiti¢
Net income $ 53,60 $ 47,71t $ 62,74:

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigesl by operations
Depreciatior
Intangible asset amortizatic
Stock-based compensatic
Excess tax benefits from st-based compensatic
Pension expens
Deferred income taxe
Other, ne
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, neffetts from acquisition:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in invent
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and aftrentasset
Increase (decrease) in accounts pay
Increase (decrease) in other accrued expensedfzerdiabilities
Other, ne
Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash Flows from Investing Activitie
Acquisitions, net of cash acquir
Purchases of property, plant and equipn
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and eneig

Net cash used in investing activiti

Cash Flows from Financing Activitie
Borrowings
Payments on borrowing
Issuance of common sto
Excess tax benefits from st-based compensatic
Purchase of treasury sto
Dividends paic
Net cash used in financing activiti

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cashaénts
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents at end of"

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financategtents.

22,43 28,26t 33,42¢
99C 1,712 2,95(
3,907 3,88¢ 5,827
- (13) (342)
6,297 8,90¢ 1,827
8,92: 6,09: 13,52¢
27E 162 197
(8,747) 29,35¢ 31,47
(2,479) 2,63t (1,472
(26€) 5,95¢ 4,06:
12,66: (5,796) (21,549
6,347 (14,060) (16,03
(8,579) (797) 64
95,37¢ 114,02 116,70:
(12,90/) - (8,689)
(17,449 (9,011) (19,94
207 142 33¢
(30,146) (8,869) (28,29¢)
- - 197,00
(46,68%) (30,93) (185,50
75 55E 4,20%

- 13 342

- - (76,649)
(19,14)) (19,116 (19,107)
(65,75 (49,485) (79,70%)
(80) 76¢ (1,386)
(602) 56,43 7,31«
86,59¢ 30,161 22,84’

$ 85,99¢ $ 86,59¢ $ 30,162
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HarteHanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries Consolidated Statesr@rbtockholdersEquity and Comprehensive Income

Accumulated

Additional Other Total
Common Comprehensive Stockholders’
Paid-in Retained Treasury
In thousands, except per share amot Stock Capital Earnings Stock Income (Loss) Equity
Balance at December 31, 2C $117,69: $ 323,18. $1,145,73 $(1,160,20) $ 17,899 $ 408,51.
Common stock issue— employee stock purchase pl 29¢ 2,63¢ - - - 2,937
Exercise of stock options and release of-vested share 94 1,267 - (49) - 1,312
Net tax effect of stock options and i-vested share - (1,550 - - - (1,550
Stoclk-based compensatic - 5,82i - - - 5,821
Dividends paid ($0.30 per sha - - (19,107) - - (19,107
Treasury stock issue - (13¢) - 32z - 184
Treasury stock repurchas - - - (76,649 - (76,649
Comprehensive income, net of ti
Net income - - 62,74 - - 62,74
Adjustment to pension liability (net of tax benefft$15,259) - - - - (22,88¢) (22,88¢)
Change in value of derivative instrument accouriteds a cash flow hedge
(net of tax benefit of $76: - - - - (1,14¢) (1,14¢€)
Foreign currency translation adjustm - - - - (3,809 (3,809
Total comprehensive incon - - - - - 34,90(
Balance at December 31, 2C $118,08! $ 331,22° $1,189,37 $(1,236,58) $ (45,73  $ 356,37.
Common stock issue— employee stock purchase pl 85 402 - - - 487
Exercise of stock options and release of-vested share 73 44 - (129) - (12)
Net tax effect of stock options and i-vested share - (1,627) - - - (1,627)
Stoclk-based compensatic - 3,88¢ - - - 3,88¢
Dividends paid ($0.30 per sha - - (19,11¢) - - (19,116
Treasury stock issue - (329) - 493 - 164
Comprehensive income, net of ti
Net income - - 47,718 - - 47,71¢
Adjustment to pension liability (net of tax expernges5,631) - - - - 8,44¢ 8,44¢
Change in value of derivative instrument accouritecs a cash flow hedge
(net of tax expense of $1,8C - - - - 2,702 2,702
Foreign currency translation adjustm - - - - 2,61¢ 2,61¢
Total comprehensive incon — — — — — 61,48(
Balance at December 31, 2C $118,24: $ 333,61 $1,217,97! $(1,236,21) $ (31,970 $ 401,64:
Exercise of stock options and release of-vested share 53 22 - (1249) - (49)
Net tax effect of stock options and i-vested share - (58¢) - - - (58¢)
Stoclk-based compensatic - 3,907 - - - 3,901
Dividends paid ($0.30 per sha - - (19,147) - - (19,147)
Treasury stock issue - (15¢) - 317 - 15¢
Comprehensive income, net of ti
Net income - - 53,60¢ - - 53,60¢
Adjustment to pension liability (net of tax benedfft$1,051) - - - - (1,57¢) (1,57¢)
Foreign currency translation adjustm - - - - (13€) (13€)
Total comprehensive incon — — — — — 51,89:
Balance at December 31, 2C $118,29¢ $ 336,79 $1,252,43! $(1,236,02) $ (3368) $ 437,82:

See Accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financategtents.

F-8



Table of Contents
Harte-Hanks, Inc. and Subsidiaries Notes to Codatdid Financial Statements

Note A — Significant Accounting Policies

Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemgmsent the financial position and the resultspefrations and cash flows of Harte-Hanks,
Inc. and subsidiaries. All intercompany accounts @ansactions have been eliminated in consolidatiertain prior year amounts have been
reclassified for comparative purposes. In the Chaated Statements of Cash Flows, pension expeaséden reclassified from the line item
“Other, net” in the Changes in operating assetsliabdities, to the line item “Pension expense'tire Adjustments to reconcile net income to
cash provided by operations.

As used in this report, the terms “Harte-Hanks,&;W'us,” or “our” may refer to Harte-Hanks, onemore of its consolidated subsidiaries, or
all of them taken as a whole.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith U.S. generally accepted accounting priresplU.S. GAAP) requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect thetegpamounts of assets and liabilities at the dhtke financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the neggrériods. Actual results and outcomes could dfffam those estimates and assumptions.
On an ongoing basis, management reviews its eggtetsed on currently available information. Changdacts and circumstances could
result in revised estimates and assumptions.

Operating Expense Presentation in Consolidated Staments of Operations

The “Labor” line in the Consolidated Statement©gkrations includes all employee payroll and besgficluding stock-based compensation,
along with temporary labor costs. The “Productiod distribution” and “Advertising, selling, generid administrative” lines do not include
labor, depreciation or amortization.

Revenue Recognition

We recognize revenue when all of the followingenid are satisfied: (i) persuasive evidence ofreangement exists; (ii) the price is fixed or
determinable; (iii) collectability is reasonablysased; and (iv) the service has been performetdeoptoduct has been delivered.

Payments received in advance of the performaneservfces or delivery of the product are recordededsrred revenue until such time as the
services are performed or the product is delivered.

Our accounting policy for revenue recognition hasnapact on our reported results and relies oragedstimates that require judgments on the
part of management. The portion of our revenueithatost subject to estimates and judgments isweyeecognized using the proportional
performance method, as discussed below.

Direct Marketing revenue is derived from a varietyservices and products, and may be billed atlpoates, monthly rates or a fixed price.
all sales, we require either a purchase ordegtarsent of work signed by the client, a writtentcact, or some other form of written
authorization from the client.

Revenue from agency and creative services, analyg@rvices and market research is typically bileded on time and materials or at a fixed
price. If billed at a fixed price, revenue is renzgd on a proportional performance basis as theces specified in the arrangement are
performed. In most cases, proportional performastased on the ratio of direct costs incurredtal testimated costs where the costs incu
primarily labor hours and outsourced services,ag@nt a reasonable surrogate for output measumestyact performance. For fixed fee
market research revenue streams, revenue is reeahim proportion to the value of service provitbeeded on output criteria. Contracts
accounted for under the proportional performance
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method constituted less than 6.0% of total Direerkéting revenue and less than 4.0% of our totedmae for each of the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Revenue from email marketing, social media markegind other digital solutions is recognized asabek is performed. Revenue from these
services is typically based on a fixed price oe @iten to the client.

Revenue associated with new marketing databasgstsideferred until complete or until client adegge. Upon completion or acceptance,
revenue and direct build costs are then recogrozedthe term of the related arrangement as thécesrare provided. Revenue from database
and website hosting services is recognized ratady the contractual hosting period. Pricing fotratiase builds are typically based on a fixed
price and hosting fees are typically based onedfprice per month or per contract.

Revenue from technology database subscriptionasedon a fixed price and is recognized ratably thesterm of the subscription. Revenue
from stand-alone technology data sales is recodraz¢he time of delivery.

Revenue from services such as data processindingripersonalization of communication pieces usasgr and inkjet printing, targeted mail,
and transportation logistics is recognized as thekvs performed. Revenue from these servicespie®ty based on a fixed price or rate given
to the client.

Revenue related to fulfilment and contact centeduding inbound and outbound calling and emahagement, is also typically based on a
fixed price per transaction or service providedvéteie from these services is recognized as thé&sayv activity is performed.

Revenue from software arrangements involving migitglements is allocated to each element baseldeoveindor-specific objective evidence
of fair values of the respective elements. Fovearfe sales with multiple elements (for exampletvealfe licenses with undelivered post-
contract customer support or “PCS”), we allocateeneie to each component of the arrangement usingetfidual value method based on the
fair value of the undelivered elements. This meaagslefer revenue from the software sale equaldddi value of the undelivered elements.
The fair value of PCS is based upon separate sitemewals to other clients. The fair value ofvgmas, such as training and consulting, is
based upon separate sales of these services toctiémngs.

The revenue allocated to PCS is recognized rataldy the term of the support period. Revenue alémtto professional services is recognized
as the services are performed. The revenue allbtatsoftware products, including time-based sofeweenses, is recognized, if collection is
probable, upon execution of a licensing agreemedtshipment of the software or ratably over thentef the license, depending on the
structure and terms of the arrangement. If thentey agreement is for a term of one year or ledsrecludes PCS, we recognize the software
and the PCS revenue ratably over the term of teme.

For certain non-software arrangements, we enterdontracts that include delivery of a combinatiéitwo or more of our service offerings.
Such arrangements are divided into separate uinétscounting, provided that the delivered elem@iités stand-alone value and objective and
reliable evidence of the fair value of the undeladeelement(s) exist(s).

When we are able to unbundle the arrangement @parate units of accounting, revenue from eaclicgeis recognized separately, and in
accordance with our revenue recognition policydach element. If we are unable to unbundle thengerment into separate units of accoun
we apply one of the revenue recognition policiethtentire arrangement. This might impact thertgmdf revenue recognition, but would not
change the total revenue recognized from the aeraegt.

Shopper services are considered rendered, ané\tkaue recognized, when all printing, sorting, limigeand ancillary services have been
provided and the mailing material has been recebyethe USPS.
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Taxes collected from customers and remitted to goxwental authorities are not reflected in our rexenor expenses.

Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid investments with an original matty of 90 days or less at the time of purchasecarssidered to be cash equivalents. Cash
equivalents are carried at cost, which approximiatievalue.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We maintain our allowance for doubtful accounta dlance adequate to reduce accounts receivathie tonount of cash expected to be
realized upon collection. The methodology useddi@ianine the minimum allowance balance is basealomrior collection experience and is
generally related to the accounts receivable balamearious aging categories. The balance isiafagenced by specific clients’ financial
strength and circumstance. Accounts that are détethio be uncollectible are written off in the iperin which they are determined to be
uncollectible. Periodic changes to the allowandari® are recorded as increases or decreases tiebdxpense, which is included in the
“Advertising, selling, general and administrativigte of our Consolidated Statements of Operatiding changes in the allowance for doubtful
accounts consisted of the following:

Year Ended December 31,

In thousands 2010 2009 2008

Balance at beginning of ye $ 2,827 $ 4,191 $ 3,55¢

Additions charged to expen 1,65¢ 2,08: 5,79:

Amounts charged against the allowance, net of redes (1,3872) (3,449 (5,15%)

Balance at end of ye: $ 3,10¢ $ 2,82 $ 4,197
Inventory

Inventory, consisting primarily of newsprint, jobger and operating supplies, is stated at the loWeost (first-in, first-out method) or market.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated on this basost. Depreciation is computed using theigiitaine method at rates calculated to
amortize the cost of the assets over their usefes) The general ranges of estimated useful kves

Buildings and improvemen 10 to 40 yeal
Software 3to 10 yeat
Equipment and furnitur 3 to 20 yeat

Long-lived assets such as property, plant and eagerip are reviewed for impairment whenever eventhanges in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount of an asset may not be recblerd/e did not record an impairment on long-liessets in any of the years in the three
year period ended December 31, 2(

Property, plant and equipment includes capitaldemssets. Capital lease assets at December 3128612009 consisted of:
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December 31

In thousands 2010 2009

Equipment and furnitur $ 3,431 $ 3,37¢
Less accumulated amortizati (1,999¢) (1,437
Net book value $ 1,438 $ 1,947

Amortization expense related to capital lease asgas $0.6 million, $0.7 million and $0.5 millicarfthe years ended December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

Depreciation and amortization on the remaining propplant and equipment was $21.8 million, $27iion and $32.9 million for the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respsctivel

Goodwill and Other Intangibles

Goodwill is recorded to the extent that the purehasce of an acquisition exceeds the fair valuthefidentifiable net assets acquired. Other
intangibles with definite and indefinite usefuldw are recorded at fair value at the date of thaisition. Goodwill and other intangibles with
indefinite useful lives were tested for impairmastof November 30, 2010. Fair values of our repgrtinits and other intangibles with
indefinite useful lives have been determined usiisgounted cash flow and cash flow multiple methogies. Our overall market capitalizati
also was considered when evaluating the fair vadfi@sir reporting units. Intangible assets withinié$ useful lives are amortized over their
respective estimated useful lives and reviewednfiairment if we believe that changes or triggeswgnts have occurred that could have
caused the carrying value of the intangible agsetxceed its fair value. We have determined tbampairment of goodwill or other
intangibles existed in any of the years duringttivee year period ended December 31, 2010.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are calculated using the asset dnititlianethod. Deferred income taxes are recognipedhe tax consequences resulting from
temporary differences by applying enacted statutaxyrates applicable to future years. These tearpdfifferences are associated with
differences between the financial and the tax bafséxisting assets and liabilities. Any statutohange in tax rates will be recognized
immediately in deferred taxes and income.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per common share are based upaeveibbted-average number of common shares outstguaidiring the period. Diluted
earnings per common share are based upon the weaighierage number of common shares and dilutiveramrstock equivalents outstanding
during the period. Dilutive common stock equivateate calculated based on the assumed exercisackfaptions and vesting of non-vested
shares using the treasury stock method.

Stock-Based Compensation

All share-based awards are recognized as operatipgnse in the “Labor” line of the Consolidatedt@tzents of Operations. Calculated
expense is based on the fair values of the awardlsendate of grant and is recognized over theiségiservice period.

Reserve for Healthcare, Workers’ Compensation, Autmobile and General Liability

We are self-insured for our workers’ compensataripmobile, general liability and a portion of twealthcare insurance. We make various
subjective judgments about a number of factorseiemnining our reserve for healthcare, workers’ pensation, automobile and general
liability insurance, and the related expense. Guudtible for individual healthcare claims is $thlion. Our deductible for workers’
compensation is $0.5 million. We have a $0.3 milldeductible for automobile and general liabililgims. Our insurance administrator
provides us with estimated loss reserves, basex itpexperience dealing with similar types of klaj as well as amounts paid to date against
these claims. We apply actuarial factors to bosluiance
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estimated loss reserves and to paid claims anddéenmine reserve levels, taking into accountaluadculations. At December 31, 2010 and
2009, our reserve for healthcare, workers’ comp@rsaautomobile and general liability was $12.4liom and $12.3 million, respectively.
Periodic changes to the reserve for workers’ coragtéon, automobile and general liability are reedrds increases or decreases to insurance
expense, which is included in the “Advertisinglisgl, general and administrative” line of our Colidated Statements of Operations. Periodic
changes to the reserve for healthcare are recaslettreases or decreases to employee benefitasgpehich is included in the “Labor” line

of our Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

We have used derivative instruments to manageishef changes in prevailing interest rates advgstecting future cash flows associated
with our credit facilities. The derivative instrunmteised to manage such risk was an interest rap.9We designated our interest rate swap
cash flow hedge. As such, we reported the fairevaluthe swap as an asset or liability on our ldasheet. The effective portion of changes in
the fair value of the swap was recorded in othenm@hensive loss and was recognized as a compohenerest expense in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations when the hedged itemtaffeesults of operations. Cash flows from derixegtiaccounted for as cash flow hedges
were reported as cash flow from operating actisjtie the same category as the cash flows fronitéhes being hedged. Our most recent
interest rate swap expired in September 2009.

Foreign Currencies

In most instances the functional currencies offotgign operations are the local currencies. Asasetsliabilities recorded in foreign currencies
are translated in U.S. dollars at the exchangearate balance sheet date. Revenue and experseareiated at average rates of exchange
prevailing during a given month. Adjustments resaglffrom this translation are charged or creditedther comprehensive loss.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In the fourth quarter of 2009, the Financial Accnm Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Stathsl Codification (ASC) Subtopic 605-
25, Revenue Recognition - Multiple-Element Arrangemg@SC Subtopic 605-25). ASC Subtopic 605-25 presigrinciples for allocation of
consideration among multiple-elements in an arravegg, allowing more flexibility in identifying ana@ccounting for revenue from separate
deliverables under an arrangement. ASC Subtopie280&troduces an estimated selling price metho@dflocating revenue to the elements of
a bundled arrangement if vendor-specific objectivielence or third-party evidence of selling prisaot available, and significantly expands
related disclosure requirements. This standaréféstée/e on a prospective basis for revenue arrareggs entered into or materially modified in
fiscal years beginning on or after June 15, 2018 . WMl adopt ASC Subtopic 605-25 in the first qeardf 2011. The adoption of ASC Subtopic
605-25 will not have a material effect on our cditeded financial statements.

In the first quarter of 2010, the FASB issued Aating Standards Updates (ASU) 2010-Béir Value Measurements and Disclosures:
Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem(ASU 2010-06). ASU 2010-06 amends FASB ASC Topi@,&air Value
Measurements and Disclosul, and requires reporting entities to make new d@ales about recurring or nonrecurring fair-value
measurements, including significant transfers amd out of Level 1 and Level 2 fair-value measunme:and information about purchases,
sales, issuances, and settlements on a grossrb#sisreconciliation of Level 3 fair-value measuents. ASU 2010-06 also clarifies existing
fair-value measurement disclosure guidance abeuttrel of disaggregation, inputs and valuatiomtégues. Except for the detailed Level 3
rollforward disclosures, we adopted the provisiohASU 2010-06 in the first quarter of 2010. Thikption did not affect our consolidated
financial statements. We will adopt the provisioi®ASU 201006 related to the new Level 3 rollforward disclasim the first quarter of 201
This adoption in 2011 will not affect our consoligld financial statements.

F-13



Table of Contents

In the first quarter of 2010, the FASB issued AS21@-09,Subsequent Events: Amendments to Certain Recagaitid Disclosure
Requirement(ASU 2010-09). ASU 2010-09 amends ASC 858bsequent Eventsy that SEC filers are no longer required to diselihe date
through which subsequent events have been evalimafiedncial statements. We adopted the provismf&SU 2010-09 in the first quarter of
2010. This adoption did not affect our consoliddiedncial statements.

Note B— Acquisitions

On August 31, 2010, we acquired Information Art&jUWimited (Information Arts). Based in the Unitédngdom, Information Arts is a
provider of data-driven marketing insight to busisxo-business marketers across Europe — and &iegdaacross the globe. Information Arts
delivers data to improve multichannel marketingeefifzeness. This insight is derived from profilisggmentation, modeling and other
analytics, and drives engagements that include etiagk data management, data hygiene, data acquisitid data planning. Information Arts
and Harte-Hanks’ other marketing offerings in Eweape being combined to deliver multichannel Dem@adter solutions—integrated lead
generation and lead management programs. Goodv§ill2.8 million and intangible assets subject t@eimation of $0.5 million have been
recognized in this transaction and assigned t®frect Marketing segment.

In January 2008, we acquired Mason Zimbler LimitedLll-service integrated digital marketing agespgcializing in the technology sector.
With offices in Bristol, UK and Reading, UK, Mas@mbler provides technology companies with a fathge of integrated digital marketing
services, including direct marketing, advertisimgl dranding, incorporating Web site developmemhaé-lead generation, viral, channel
incentive programs, media planning and buying,aedeand other services. Goodwill of $9.8 millicastbeen recognized in this transaction
and assigned to the Direct Marketing segment. Kerahtangible assets were recognized in this &retitn.

The total cost of the acquisitions in 2010 and 2@@8e $12.9 million and $8.7 million, respectivedyl, paid in cash. The operating results of
these acquisitions have been included in the acaogipg Consolidated Financial Statements from tite df the acquisition. We did not make
any acquisitions in 2009.

We have not disclosed proforma amounts includiegoperating results of these acquisitions as teetedn our operating results is not
considered material.

Note C— Fair Value of Financial Instruments

FASB ASC 820Fair Value Measurements and DisclosuréASC 820) defines fair value as the price thatiMide received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly trandantbetween market participants at the measurenset ASC 820 also establishes a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used in viilramethodologies into three levels:

Level 1 Quoted prices in active markets for identical assetiabilities.

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, ssouated prices for similar assets or liabilitiggpted prices in markets that
are not active; or other inputs that are observablzan be corroborated by observable market datsubstantially the full term
of the assets or liabilitie

Level 3 Unobservable inputs that are supported by littlta@mmarket activity and that are significant to thie value of the assets
liabilities.

Because of their maturities and/or variable interaes, certain financial instruments have faluga approximating their carrying values.
These instruments include cash and cash equivaldsunts receivable and trade payables. Theicgrnalue of the interest rate swap was
adjusted to fair value at the end of each fiscalrtgr and is disclosed in Note IBterest Rate RiskThe fair value of our outstanding debt is
disclosed
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in Note D,Long-Term DebtThe fair value of the assets in our funded penplan is disclosed in Note HEmployee Benefit Plans.

Note D — Long-Term Debt
Our long-term debt obligations at year-end weréolsws:

December 31

In thousands 2010 2009
2006 Term Loan Facility, various interest ratesellasn Eurodollar (effective rate of 0.76% at

December 31, 2010), due September 6, : $117,00( $148,68¢
2008 Term Loan Facility, various interest ratesellasn Eurodollar (effective rate of 0.76%

December 31, 2010), due March 7, 2! 76,00( 91,00(
Total debi 193,00( 239,68t
Less current maturitie 133,00( 46,68¢
Total lon¢-term debt $ 60,00( $193,00(

The carrying values and estimated fair values ofoattstanding debt at year-end were as follows:

December 31

2010 2009
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
In thousands Value Value Value Value
Total debi $193,00( $190,58: $239,68t¢ $230,55!

The estimated fair values were calculated usingeotirates provided to us by our bankers for déttesame remaining maturity and
characteristics.

Credit Facilities

On September 6, 2006, we entered into a five-y280 $nillion term loan facility (2006 Term Loan Fhigi) with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent. On December 31, 2007 we bagaking the scheduled quarterly principal paymestfllows:

Quarterly Installments Percentage of Drawn Amounts
1-8 2.50% eaclt
9-12 3.75% eacl
13-15 5.00% eacl
Maturity Date Remaining Principal Balance

The 2006 Term Loan Facility matures on Septemb&0&1. For each borrowing under the 2006 Term Lieeaility, we can generally choose
to have the interest rate for that borrowing calted based on either (i) a Eurodollar (as defingtié 2006 Term Loan Facility) rate, plus a
spread which is determined based on our total teBBITDA ratio (as defined in the 2006 Term LoaachHity) then in effect, and ranges
from .315% to .60% per annum, or (ii) the higheWéélls Fargo Bank’s prime rate in effect on sucteda the Federal Funds rate in effect on
such date plus .50%. There is a facility fee thatane also required to pay under the 2006 Term E@aility that is based on a facility fee rate
applied to the outstanding principal balance owedeun the 2006 Term Loan Facility. The facility fege ranges from .085% to .15% per
annum, depending on our total debt-to-EBITDA ralien in effect. We may elect to prepay the 20061Teoan Facility at any time without
incurring any prepayment penalties.
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On March 7, 2008, we entered into a new four-yd&0$million term loan facility (2008 Term Loan Féig) with Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as
Administrative Agent. On March 31, 2009, we begaakimg the scheduled quarterly principal paymentobews:

Quarterly Installments Percentage of Drawn Amouni
1-4 2.25% eacl!
5-8 3.75% eacl
9-12 4.00% eacl
Maturity Date Remaining PrincipBalance

The 2008 Term Loan Facility matures on March 7,200r each borrowing under the 2008 Term Loanl@goive can generally choose to
have the interest rate for that borrowing calculdiased on either (i) a Eurodollar (as definedhé2008 Term Loan Facility) rate, plus a sp
which is determined based on our total debt-to-EBATratio (as defined in the 2008 Term Loan Facjlityen in effect, and ranges from .40%
to .75% per annum, or (ii) the higher of Wells FaRBank’s prime rate in effect on such date or thddfal Funds rate in effect on such date
plus .50%. There is a facility fee that we are atsquired to pay under the 2008 Term Loan Faditit is based on a rate applied to the
outstanding principal balance owed under the 20881TLoan Facility. The facility fee rate rangesnfral 0% to .25% per annum, depending
our total debt-to-EBITDA ratio then in effect. Weagnelect to prepay the 2008 Term Loan Facilityrgt ttme without incurring any
prepayment penalties.

On August 12, 2010, we entered into a new three-$@@ million term loan facility, which includes&25 million letter of credit sub-facility

and a $5 million swingline loan sub-facility (20R&volving Credit Facility), with Bank of America,.A., as Administrative Agent. The 2010
Revolving Credit Facility also permits us to requgs to a $25 million increase in the total amoointhe facility. The 2010 Revolving Credit
Facility matures on August 12, 2013. We intendtttize the availability under the 2010 Revolvingedit Facility for general corporate
purposes, including future repayments on our terams$. The 2010 Revolving Credit Facility repladee five-year $125 million revolving
credit facility which we entered into on August 2205 (2005 Revolving Credit Facility), under whigle had no borrowings as of its
expiration on August 12, 2010. For each borrowindar the 2010 Revolving Credit Facility, we cangmaly choose to have the interest rate
for that borrowing calculated on either (i) the dom Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) for the applieaimterest period, plus a spread which is
determined based on our total net debt-to-EBITDWortnen in effect, which spread ranges from 2.26%.00% per annum; or (ii) the highest
of (a) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.50%, (b) then&s prime rate, and (c) the Eurodollar Rate Al@®%, plus a spread which is determined
based on our total net debt-to-EBITDA ratio therffect, which spread ranges from 1.25% to 2.00#@apaum. There is a facility fee that we
are also required to pay under the 2010 Revolvirggli€ Facility. The facility fee rate ranges fron0% to 0.45% per annum, depending on
our total net debt-to-EBITDA ratio then in effebit.addition, there is a letter of credit fee widspect to outstanding letters of credit. That $ee i
calculated by applying a rate equal to the spregdicable to Eurodollar based loans plus a fronfeeyof 0.125% per annum to the average
daily undrawn amount of the outstanding lettersreflit. We may elect to prepay the 2010 Revolvingd@ Facility at any time. At

December 31, 2010, we did not have any outstaralimgunts drawn against our 2010 Revolving CreditlisacAt December 31, 2010 we had
letters of credit totaling $11.8 million issued endhe 2010 Revolving Credit Facility, decreasing &mount available for borrowing to $58.2
million.

Under all of our credit facilities, we are requiredmaintain an interest coverage ratio of not teas 2.75 to 1 and a total debtE&ITDA ratio
of not more than 3.0 to 1. The credit facilitiescatontain covenants restricting our and our sidréés’ ability to grant liens and enter into
certain transactions and limit the total amounihdgbtedness of our subsidiaries to $20 million.
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The credit facilities each also include customaryemants regarding reporting obligations, delivafrnotices regarding certain events,
maintaining our corporate existence, payment ofjakibns, maintenance of our properties and insigdnereon at customary levels with
financially sound and reputable insurance compani@sntaining books and records and compliance agiplicable laws. The credit facilities
each also provide for customary events of defagltiding nonpayment of principal or interest, blreatrepresentations and warranties,
violations of covenants, failure to pay certainastindebtedness, bankruptcy and material judgneerddiabilities, certain violations of
environmental laws or ERISA or the occurrence ohange of control. As of December 31, 2010, we vemmpliance with all of the
covenants of our credit facilities.

The future minimum principal payments related to d@ebt at December 31, 2010 are as follows:

In thousand:
2011 $133,00(
2012 60,00(

$193,00(

Cash payments for interest were $2.8 million, $8illion, and $14.4 million for the years ended Dmber 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008,
respectively.

Note E— Interest Rate Risk

We assess interest rate risk by regularly idemtgfyand monitoring changes in interest rate expothiatemay adversely impact expected future
cash flows and by evaluating hedging opportunifgr to September 30, 2009, we used a derivatisteument to manage the risk of changes
in prevailing interest rates adversely affectintyifa cash flows associated with our credit faeititiThe derivative instrument used to manage
such risk was an interest rate swap, as discuss#tef below. Our only interest rate swap matune®eptember 30, 2009. We have not ent
into derivative instruments for any purpose otlhantcash flow hedging. We do not speculate usinigaté/e instruments.

As with any financial instrument, derivative instrants have inherent risks, primarily market andlitmésk. Market risk associated with
changes in interest rates is managed as part aivaunall market risk monitoring process by estdiitig and monitoring limits as to the degree
of risk that may be undertaken. Credit risk ocaul&n the counterparty to a derivative contract riclv we have an unrealized gain fails to
perform according to the terms of the agreements@ék to minimize our credit risk by entering itfansactions with counterparties that
maintain high credit ratings.

We designated our interest rate swap as a cashhitolge. For a derivative instrument designatedcash flow hedge, the effective portion of
changes in the fair value of the derivative instemtris recorded in other comprehensive loss anecisgnized as a component of interest
expense in the Consolidated Statements of Opesatiben the hedged item affects results of operatiom a quarterly basis, we assessed the
ineffectiveness of the hedging relationship, angl@ains or losses related to the ineffectivenessldvbave been recorded as interest expen
our Consolidated Statements of Operations. There me components of the derivative instrument tvere excluded from the assessment of
hedge effectiveness.

As noted above, in September 2007, we enteredhitit@m-year interest rate swap agreement with anatiamount of $150.0 million and a
fixed rate of 4.655%. The two-year term began got&aber 28, 2007. This interest rate swap chartgedariable rate cash flow exposure on
the $150.0 million notional amount to fixed ratslcdlows by entering into receive-variable, payefixinterest rate swap transactions. Under
this swap transaction, we received LIBOR basedbiégiinterest rate payments and made fixed inteaéstpayments, thereby creating fixed
rate debt. We designated this hedging relationakipedging the risk of changes in cash flows (b flass hedge) attributable to changes in the
LIBOR rate applicable to our 2005 Revolving Crdettility and 2006 Term Loan Facility. As such, wearted the fair value of the swap as
asset or liability on our balance sheet, any irtffeness as interest expense, and effective ckanghe fair value of the swap in
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other comprehensive income (loss). Fair value veasrchined using projected discounted future cashidflcalculated using readily available
market information (future LIBOR rates). This swagreement ended on September 30, 2009 and is gerloecorded on our Consolidated
Balance Sheet. We reclassified into earnings losE84.9 million and $2.7 million for the years entdDecember 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively, which were related to the swap aredipusly reported in other comprehensive loss.

Our interest rate derivative did not have any immecour Consolidated Statement of OperationstHeryear ended December 31, 2010. The
following table presents the impact of our derivatinstrument on the Consolidated Statements ofadipas for the 2 previous years ended

December 31:

In thousand:

Amount of Loss
Recognized in OCI
on Derivative
(Effective Portion)

Location of Loss
Reclassified from
Accumulated OCI
into Income
(Effective Portion)

Amount of Loss
Reclassified from
Accumulated OCI
into Income
(Effective Portion)

2009 2008

Derivatives in Cash Flow
Hedging Relationships

Interest rate swa
Total

Note F—Income Taxes

The components of income tax expense (benefitasfellows:

$(355)  $(4,59)
$(355)  $(4,59))

2009 2008

Interest expen:  $(4,857)  $(2,689)

$(4,857) $(2,689)

Year Ended December 31,

In thousand: 2010 2009 2008
Current

Federal $18,53¢ $16,73: $19,50:
State and loce 3,64¢ (1,018 4,15z
Foreign 1,61¢ 2,421 1,644
Total current $23,80! $18,13¢ $25,29¢
Deferred

Federal $ 8,791 $ 5,16( $11,70:
State and loce 441 47E 1,55¢
Foreign (31€) 457 271
Total deferrec $ 8,927 $ 6,092 $13,52¢
Total income tax expen: $32,72: $24,22] $38,82¢
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The United States and foreign components of incbefere income taxes were as follows:

Year Ended December 31

In thousands 2010 2009 2008

United State! $81,23( $63,73¢ $ 95,82¢
Foreign 5,097 8,20¢ 5,74
Total income before income tax $86,327 $71,94: $101,56¢

The differences between total income tax expendet@amount computed by applying the statutorgfadncome tax rate to income before
income taxes were as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

In thousand: 2010 Rate 2009 Rate 2008 Rate

Computed expected income tax expe $30,21¢ 35%  $25,18( 35%  $35,55( 35%
Net effect of state income tax 2,43 3% (93%) -1% 4,081 1%
Production activities deductic (469) -1% (75) 0% 479 -1%
Change in beginning of year valuation allowa 40 0% 422 1% 48 0%
Other, ne 501 1% (365 -1% (8379 0%
Income tax expense for the peri $32,720  38% $24,227  34% $38,82¢  38%

Total income tax expense (benefit) was allocateilésvs:

Year Ended December 31,

In thousands 2010 2009 2008

Results of operatior $32,72: $24,22' $ 38,82¢
Stockholder equity (463) 9,052 (14,47
Total $32,26( $33,27¢ $ 24,35]

The tax effects of temporary differences that gése to significant portions of the deferred tagets and deferred tax liabilities were as
follows:

December 31
In thousands 2010 2009
Deferred tax asset:
Deferred compensation and retirement | $ 22,09 $ 20,527
Accrued expenses not deductible until ¢ 8,87¢ 10,02:
Employee stoc-based compensatic 5,98( 5,24(
State income ta 674 1,21t
Accounts receivable, n 1,09t 98¢€
Other, ne 18¢ 201
Federal net operating loss carryforwa 17z 244
Foreign net operating loss carryforwa 2,77 1,127
State net operating loss carryforwa 1,21¢ 79€
Total gross deferred tax ass 43,08: 40,36(
Less valuation allowanc (3,699 (1,70¢%)
Net deferred tax asse $ 39,38 $ 38,65:
Deferred tax liabilities
Property, plant and equipme $ (13,12) $ (12,920
Goodwill and other intangible (202,99() (93,61))
Other, ne (172) (19€)
Total gross deferred tax liabilitie (116,129 (106,72)
Net deferred tax liabilitie $ (76,749 $ (68,079

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax sseanagement considers whether it is more litedy not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized. Basetherexpectation of future taxable
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income and that the deductible temporary differengill offset existing taxable temporary differescenanagement believes it is more likely

than not that we will realize the benefits of thdsductible differences, net of the existing vahragllowances, at December 31, 2010 and
20009.

Net deferred taxes are recorded both as a curedatrdd income tax asset and as other-term liabilities based upon the classificatiorttod
related assets and liabilities that give rise stdmporary difference. There are approximately.%$&tllion and $28.7 million of deferred tax
assets related to non-current items that are neftadong-term deferred tax liabilities at DecemB&, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Harte-Hanks or one of our subsidiaries files incdaeereturns in the U.S. federal, U.S. state améifm jurisdictions. For U.S. federal, U.S.
state and foreign returns, we are no longer suljetatx examinations for years prior to 2006.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoofninrecognized tax benefit is as follows:

Balance at January 1, 20 $ 7,081
Additions for current year tax positio -
Additions for prior year tax positior 39
Reductions for prior year tax positio (2,286
Lapse of statut (2,247
Settlement: (1,079
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 1,51
Additions for current year tax positio $ -
Additions for prior year tax positior 24
Reductions for prior year tax positio (737)
Lapse of statut (429
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 371

Included in the balance as of December 31, 2018@remillion of federally effected unrecognized teenefits that, if recognized, would
impact the effective tax rate. We anticipate thi& reasonably possible that we will have a reidadn the liability in the range of $0.2 million
to $0.3 million during 2011 as a result of laps#tatutes.

We have elected to classify any interest and piesaiélated to income taxes within income tax espen our Consolidated Statements of
Operations. During each of the years ended DeceBhet010 and 2009, we recognized approximatelg #illion in tax benefits for the
reduction of accrued interest and penalties aswatigith the reduction of the liability for unreatiged tax benefits. We had approximately
$0.1 million and $1.2 million of interest and petied accrued at December 31, 2010 and 2009, regplgct

As of December 31, 2010, we had net operatingdasyforwards that are available to reduce futas@ble income and that will begin to
expire in 2026.

The valuation allowance for deferred tax assetsf danuary 1, 2009, was $0.7 million. The valuaatiowance at December 31, 2010 and
20009 relates to foreign and state net operatirg dasryforwards, which are not expected to bezedli

Deferred income taxes have not been provided onrdéstributed earnings of our foreign subsidiadeghese earnings have been, and under
current plans will continue to be, permanently vested in these subsidiaries. If those earningse wet considered permanently reinvested,
U.S. federal deferred income taxes would have beeorded. However, it is not practicable to esterthe amount of additional taxes which
may be payable upon distributions.
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Cash payments for income taxes were $28.2 mil$d7,4 million and $28.5 million in 2010, 2009 ar@D8, respectively.

Note G— Goodwill and Other Intangibles

Goodwill is recorded to the extent that the pureharice of an acquisition exceeds the fair valuthefidentifiable net assets acquired. Gooc
and other intangibles with indefinite useful livee® tested for impairment as described below.

We assess the impairment of our goodwill by deteimgj the fair value of each of our reporting u@itsl comparing the fair value to the
carrying value for each reporting unit. We haventifeed our reporting units as Direct Marketing a®koppers.

We performed our annual goodwill impairment testiogboth the Direct Marketing and Shoppers segmasatof November 30, 2010. As
guoted market prices are not available for our répg units, estimated fair value was determinedgia discounted cash flow (DCF) model, a
cash flow multiple (CFM) model and with consideoatiof our overall market capitalization. The DCH &FM models utilize projected
financial results based on historical performanud management’s estimate of future performancéngivonsideration to existing and
anticipated competitive and economic conditiongereining fair value requires the exercise of digant judgments, including judgments
about appropriate discount rates, the amount amddi of expected future cash flows, and perpetmalth rates. If a reporting unit’s carrying
amount exceeds its fair value, we must calculatertiplied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodiviniy allocating the reporting unit’s fair
value to all of its assets and liabilities (recagui and unrecognized) in a manner similar to ahase price allocation, and then compare this
implied fair value to its carrying amount. To thaent that the carrying amount of goodwill exce#slsmplied fair value, an impairment loss is
recorded.

We assess the impairment of other intangibles indkfinite lives by determining the fair value @fod intangible asset and comparing the fair
value to the carrying value for each intangiblesadBair value is determined using the relief frmyalty method, a form of the income
approach, based on historical performance and neamegt’s estimate of future performance, giving aeration to existing and anticipated
competitive and economic conditions. If an intatgj#carrying amount exceeds its fair value, thangible asset is written down to fair value
and an impairment loss is recorded.

Both the Direct Marketing and Shoppers reportingsuand all other intangibles with indefinite live®re tested for impairment as of
November 30, 2010. Based on the results of our immaat test, we have not recorded an impairmerst lelated to goodwill or otht
intangibles with indefinite useful lives in anytbe years in the three year period ended Decenthe2(3.0.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwillagdollows:

Direct
In thousands Marketing Shoppers Total
Balance at December 31, 20 $385,39( $167,48° $552,87"
Purchase accounting adjustme 9 - 9
Balance at December 31, 20 $385,39¢ $167,48° $552,88t¢
Purchase consideratit 12,76¢ - 12,76¢
Balance at December 31, 20 $398,16: $167,48° $565,65:

Other intangibles with indefinite useful lives edlate to trademarks and trade names associathdhgifTampa Flyer acquisition in April 2005
and the Aberdeen acquisition in September 2006waard recorded at fair value.
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The carrying amount of other intangibles with irndié lives for the years ended December 31, 201tD2009 was $5.0 million in Direct
Marketing and $7.6 million in Shoppers.

Other intangibles with definite useful lives allate to contact databases, client relationshipsnamdcompete agreements. Other intangibles
with definite useful lives are recorded at fairuaht the date of the acquisition. Other intangasieets with definite useful lives are amortized
on a straight-line basis over their respectivarested useful lives, typically a period of 3 to Xays, and reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate tleatalrying amount of an asset may not be recoverab$0.5 million other intangible asset
was recorded in connection with the August 201Quisitipn of Information Arts. This intangible assetates to customer relationships existing
at the date of the acquisition and is being amedtiaver a period of 3 years. We have not recorddthpairment loss related to other
intangibles with definite useful lives in any okthiears during the three year period ended Decegihe2010.

The changes in the carrying amount of other intalegiwith definite lives are as follows:

Direct

In thousands Marketing Shopper: Total

Balance at December 31, 20 $ 1,23¢ $4,15(C $ 5,38¢
Amortization (71€) (99€) (1,712)
Balance at December 31, 20 $ 528 $ 3,154 $ 3,677
Purchase consideratit 50C - 50C
Amortization (290 (700 (990
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 73C $2,45¢ $ 3,185

Amortization expense related to other intangibléth wefinite useful lives was $1.0 million, $1.71lon and $3.0 million for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectivelye&rd amortization expense for the next five yeaas follows:

In thousands

2011 $841
2012 $81E
2013 $73E
2014 $622
2015 $17E

Note H— Employee Benefit Plans

Prior to January 1, 1999, we maintained a defirextelit pension plan for which most of our employeese eligible. In conjunction with
significant enhancements to the 401(k) plan, weteteto freeze benefits under this defined bepefitsion plan as of December 31, 1998.

In 1994, we adopted a non-qualified, supplemergakn plan covering certain employees, which glesifor incremental pension payments
so that total pension payments equal those amdhsttsvould have been payable from the principakpenplan were it not for limitations
imposed by income tax regulation. The benefits utitis supplemental pension plan, which is an udéghplan, will continue to accrue as if
the principal pension plan had not been frozen.

The overfunded or underfunded status of our deforetkfit postretirement plans is recorded as agt asdiability on our balance sheet. The
funded status is measured as the difference betthedair value of plan assets and the projectegfitsobligation. Periodic changes in the
funded status are recognized through other
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comprehensive income. We currently measure thegftiistatus of our defined benefit plans as of Deeer8h, the date of our year-end
consolidated balance sheets.

The status of the defined benefit pension playgat-end was as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

In thousands 2010 2009
Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of ye $135,14! $130,53!
Service cos 341 54¢
Interest cos 7,98¢ 8,15
Actuarial loss 12,49: 3,93t
Administrative expenses pa (937) (909
Benefits paic (7,30%) (7,122)
Benefit obligation at end of ye $147,72: $135,14!
Change in plan asset

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of \ $ 86,01t $ 75,29¢
Actual return on plan asse 11,897 17,80¢
Contributions 7,821 93¢
Administrative expenses pa (937) (904)
Benefits paic (7,30%) (7,1272)
Fair value of plan assets at end of y $ 97,49; $ 86,01¢
Funded status at end of ye $(50,22¢) $(49,130)

The following amounts have been recognized in tbesBlidated Balance Sheets at December 31:

In thousands 2010 2009
Current liabilities $ (97¢) $ (959
Noncurrent liabilities (49,249 (48,17))

$(50,229) $(49,130)

The following amounts have been recognized in acdated other comprehensive loss at December 31:

In thousands 2010 2009
Net loss $38,37( $36,76:
Prior service cos 32 64

$38,40: $36,82¢

We plan to make total contributions of $5.2 millimnour frozen pension plan in 2011 in order taagbthe Pension Protection Act of 2006 full
funding limit exemption. We are not required to malnd do not intend to make any contributions toumfunded pension plan in 2011 other

than to the extent needed to cover benefit payments

F-23



Table of Contents

The following information is presented for penspdans with an accumulated benefit obligation inesecof plan assets:

December 31
In thousands 2010 2009
Projected benefit obligatic $147,72: $135,14!
Accumulated benefit obligatic $146,36t $133,51¢
Fair value of plan asse $ 97,491 $ 86,01t

The non-qualified, unfunded pension plan had anmctated benefit obligation of $21.3 million and$1 million at December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively.

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost and Other shounts Recognized in Other Comprehensive Loss:

Year Ended December 31,

In thousands 2010 2009 2008
Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Pr-tax)

Service cos $ 341 $ 54¢ $ 671
Interest cos 7,984 8,15¢ 7,967
Expected return on plan ass (6,167) (5,609 (8,976
Amortization of prior service co: 54 54 61
Transition obligatior - 10 96
Recognized actuarial lo: 4,081 5,74¢ 2,00¢
Net periodic benefit co: $ 6,291 $ 8,90¢ $ 1,821
Amounts Recognized in Other Comprehensive Loss (F-tax)

Net loss $ 2,681

Prior service cos (59

Total benefit recognized in other comprehensive $2,62i

Net benefit recognized in net periodic benefit @ed other comprehensive Ic $ 8,921

The estimated net loss and prior service costfeidefined benefit pension plans that will be amed from accumulated other comprehensive
loss into net periodic benefit cost over the nesdryare $4.5 million and $0.1 million, respectively

The weighted-average assumptions used for measot@hthe defined pension plans were as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
2010 2009 2008
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodienefit cost
Discount rate 6.2(% 6.25% 6.25%
Expected return on plan ass 7.25% 7.75% 8.0(%
Rate of compensation incree 4.0(% 4.0(% 4.0(%
December 31,
2010 2009
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit olditions
Discount rate 5.62% 6.2(%
Rate of compensation incree 4.0(% 4.0(%
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The discount rate assumptions are based on cuiiedds of investment-grade corporate long-term tsofdhe expected longrm return on pls
assets is based on the expected future averagelaetwrn for each major asset class within tha’glaortfolio (which is principally comprise
of equity investments) over a long-term horizondé&termining the expected lotgrm rate of return on plan assets, we evaluafgat inom ou
investment consultants, actuaries, and investmantigement firms, including their review of assasslreturn expectations, as well as long-
term historical asset class returns. Projectednstioy such consultants and economists are baskrtbad equity and bond indices.
Additionally, we considered our historical 15-yeampounded returns, which have been in excessdbtivard-looking return expectations.

The funded pension plan assets as of Decembe020,&hd 2009, by asset category, are as follows:

In thousands 2010 % 2009 %

Equity securitiet $65,38¢ 67%  $59,86¢ 70%
Debt securitie: 26,76¢ 27% 24,22 28%
Other 534 6% 1,92 2%
Total plan asset $97,49° 100% $86,01f 10C(%

The current economic environment presents emplbgeefit plans with unprecedented circumstanceshatienges, which, in some cases
over the last several years, have resulted in ldegénes in the fair value of investments. The Yailues presented have been prepared using
values and information available as of Decembe2810.

The following tables present the fair value measumets of the assets in our funded pension plan:

Quoted Prices ir Significant
Other Significant
Active Markets Observable Unobservable
December 31 for Identical
Assets Inputs Inputs
In thousands 2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Equity securitiet $ 65,38¢ $ 65,38¢ $ — $ —
Debt securitie! 26,76¢ 26,76¢ — —
Other 5,34: 5,34: — —
Total $ 97,497 $ 97,49 $ — $ —
Quoted Prices ir Significant
Other Significant
Active Markets Observable Unobservable
December 31 for Identical
Assets Inputs Inputs
In thousands 2009 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Equity securitie: $ 59,86¢ $ 59,86¢ $ — $ —
Debt securitie! 24,22: 24,22: — —
Other 1,927 1,927 — —
Total $ 86,01¢ $ 86,01¢ $ — $ —

The investment policy for the Harte-Hanks, Inc. $ten Plan focuses on the preservation and enhamteyhthe corpus of the plan’s assets
through prudent asset allocation, quarterly moirigpand evaluation of investment results, and piicimeetings with investment managers.
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The investment policy’s goals and objectives amnmé®t or exceed the representative indices ovelt mérket cycle (3-5 years). The policy
establishes the following investment mix, whiclniended to subject the principal to an accepthadel of volatility while still meeting the
desired return objectives:

Target Acceptable Rang Benchmark Index

Domestic Equitie: 50.0% 35%- 75% S&P 500

Large Cap Growtl 22.5% 15%- 30% Russell 1000 Growt

Large Cap Valu 22.5% 15%- 30% Russell 1000 Valu

Mid Cap Value 5.0% 5%- 15% Russell Mid Cap Valu

Mid Cap Growth 0.0% 0% - 10% Russell Mid Cap Grow
Domestic Fixed Incom 35.0% 15%- 50% LB Aggregate
International Equitie 15.0% 10%- 25% MSC1 EAFE

The funded pension plan provides for investmemairious investment types. Investments, in genaralgxposed to various risks, such as
interest rate, credit, and overall market volatitisk. Due to the level of risk associated witkigéatments, it is reasonably possible that changes
in the value of investments will occur in the neam and may impact the funded status of the Alaraddress the issue of risk, the investment
policy places high priority on the preservatiortlté value of capital (in real terms) over a madyete. Investments are made in companies
with a minimum fiveyear operating history and sufficient trading votuta facilitate, under most market conditions, ppbsale without seve
market effect. Investments are diversified; reabnaoncentration in any one issue, issuer, ingustgeographic area is allowed if the
potential reward is worth the risk.

The following table presents the investments teptesented 5% or more of the funded pension p&sssts as of December 31, 2010 and
2009:

In thousand: 2010 % 2009 %
LM Institutional Fund Advisors |, Inc. Western As€gore Plus $14,50¢ 15% $12,96! 15%
PIMCO Total Return Fund Institutional Cle $12,25¢ 13% $11,26! 13%

Investment managers are evaluated by the perforenaintbe representative indices over a full madyete for each class of assets. The Pel
Plan Committee reviews, on a quarterly basis, tkestment portfolio of each manager, which includgss of return, performance
comparisons with the most appropriate indices,@mparisons of each manageperformance with a universe of other portfolionagers the
employ the same investment style.

The expected future pension benefit payments fontxt ten years as of December 31, 2010 are lasvfol

In thousand:

2011 $ 7,45¢
2012 7,82%
2013 8,11%
2014 8,55¢
2015 8,85¢
2016- 2020 47,99¢

$88,80¢

We also sponsor a 401(k) retirement plan in whiehmatch a portion of employees’ voluntary befopedantributions. Under this plan, both
employee and matching contributions vest immediafebtal 401(k) expense recognized in 2010, 20@P2008 was $5.3 million, $5.8 million
and $6.7 million, respectively.
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Note | — Stockholders Equity

We paid a quarterly dividend of 7.5 cents per comsitare in each of the quarters in the years eDdedmber 31, 2010 and 2009. We
currently plan to pay a quarterly dividend of 8ehts per common share in each of the quarterslifi,20though any actual dividend
declaration can be made only upon approval of mar@ of Directors, based on its business judgment.

We did not repurchase any shares of our commotk siteger our stock repurchase program in 2010. A3emfember 31, 2010, we have
repurchased 63.9 million shares since the beginoiirogir January 1997 stock repurchase program. kxhieeprogram, we had authorization to
repurchase 10.5 million additional shares at Deasr8lh, 2010.

During 2010, we received 10,317 shares of our comstack, with an estimated market value of $0.1iom) in connection with stock option
exercises and the vesting of non-vested sharese Samuary 1997, we have received 1.6 million shiareonnection with stock option
exercises and the vesting of non-vested shares.

Note J— Stock-Based Compensation

Compensation expense for stock-based awards isl basthe fair values of the awards on the dateaftgand is recognized on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period of the entire awartthé “Labor” line of the Consolidated Statemerft®perations. For the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, we recordeddimek-based compensation expense of $3.9 mil@m(million, net of tax), $3.9 million
($2.6 million, net of tax) and $5.8 million ($3.6llon, net of tax), respectively.

In May 2005, we adopted the 2005 Omnibus IncerRiaem (2005 Plan), a shareholder approved planupatgo which we may issue equity
securities to directors, officers and key employékxler the 2005 Plan we have awarded stock optimrsvested shares and performance
stock units. The 2005 Plan replaced the 1991 Sbytion Plan (1991 Plan), a shareholder approved plarsuant to which we issued stock
options to directors, officers and key employees additional options will be granted under the 18%n. As of December 31, 2010, there
were 4.0 million shares available for grant undkexr2005 Plan.

Stock Options

Under the 2005 Plan, all options have been graattedercise prices equal to the market value oEtimemon stock on the grant date (2005
options). All 2005 Plan options granted through &aber 31, 2010 become exercisable in 25% increnoentise second, third, fourth and fifth
anniversaries of their date of grant and expir¢hententh anniversary of their date of grant. ABetember 31, 2010, 2005 Plan options to
purchase 4.8 million shares were outstanding withr@se prices ranging from $6.04 to $28.85 peresha

Under the 1991 Plan, options were granted at eseqmices equal to the market value of the comrntaekn the grant date (1991 Plan market
price options) and at exercise prices below thekataralue of the common stock (1991 Plan perforreamqtions). 1991 Plan market price
options become exercisable in 25% increments osehend, third, fourth and fifth anniversarieshadit date of grant and expire on the tenth
anniversary of their date of grant. As of Decen®er2010, 1991 Plan market price options to purel2a8 million shares were outstanding
with exercise prices ranging from $13.77 to $28bshare.

The 1991 Plan performance options became exereigalhole or in part after three years, and ther@x¢o which they became exercisable at
that time depended upon the extent to which weeaeli certain goals established at the time th@optivere granted. No 1991 Plan
performance options have been granted since Jat988; and all remaining 1991 Plan performanceooptivere exercised in January 2009.
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The following summarizes all stock option activityring 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Weighted-
Average Aggregate
Weighted- Remaining Intrinsic
Number of Average Contractual Value

Shares Option Price Term (Years) (Thousands
Options outstanding at December 31, 2 6,783,64 $ 20.71
Granted 1,083,55! 15.7:

Exercisec (89,709 12.57 $ 327
Unvested options forfeite (535,48() 22.2¢
Vested options expire (534,31) 19.04
Options outstanding at December 31, 2 6,707,69 $ 20.0Z
Granted 1,946,001 6.0¢

Exercisec (7,317) 3.4 $ 34
Unvested options forfeite (569,51) 17.3¢
Vested options expire (1,081,211 18.3¢
Options outstanding at December 31, 2 6,995,64! $ 16.6¢
Granted 1,514,501 11.8¢

Exercisec (5,55(0) 13.6¢ $ 7
Unvested options forfeite (282,19¢) 12.6(C
Vested options expire (649,399 16.5C

Options outstanding at December 31, 2 7,573,01 $ 15.8¢ 5.4% $ 12,43¢

Exercisable at December 31, 2( 3,578,73 $ 21.17 2.8C $ 2

The aggregate intrinsic value at year end in thketabove represents the total pre-tax intrinsioev¢ghat would have been received by the
option holders if all of the in-the-money optionene exercised on December 31, 2010. The pre-térsit value is the difference between the
closing price of our common stock on December 81 02and the exercise price for each in-the-mondépopThis value fluctuates with the
changes in the price of our common stock.

The following table summarizes information abowicktoptions outstanding at December 31, 2010:

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighteo- Weighteo-
Weighted-

Average Average Average
Range of Number Remaining Exercise Number Exercise

Exercise Prices Outstanding Life (Years) Price Exercisable Price
$6.04-6.99 1,676,501 7.72 $ 6.04 = $ =
$7.00-11.99 1,421,501 8.7t $ 11.8¢ 62t $ 11.7¢
$12.00-15.99 1,110,301 4.3¢ $ 15.2¢ 571,72: $ 15.0(
$16.00- 18.99 768,00 1.5¢ $ 18.0¢ 743,00: $ 18.11
$19.00-22.99 928,59 2.4C $ 21.1¢ 928,59 $ 21.1¢
$23.00- 25.70 883,11: 3.87 $ 25.0¢ 809,11: $ 25.1¢
$25.71- 28.85 785,00 5.1¢ $ 26.0: 525,67¢ $ 26.0¢
7,573,011 5.4z $ 15.8¢ 3,578,73. $ 21.17
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The fair value of each option grant is estimatedh@ndate of grant using the Black-Scholes optinaipy model based on the following
weighted-average assumptions used for grants daoag, 2009 and 2008:

Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 2008
Expected term (in year 6.7t 6.7t 6.7t

Expected stock price volatilit 36.0% 31.2¢% 24.6(%
Risk-free interest rat 2.7(% 2.32% 3.1%%
Expected dividend yiel 2.42% 2.9% 1.6€%

Expected term is estimated using the simplifiedhoef which takes into account vesting and contedd¢arm. The simplified method is being
used to calculate expected term instead of histbeiperience due to a lack of relevant historitzdh resulting from changes in option vesting
schedules and changes in the pool of employeew/ig®ption grants. Expected stock price volatild based on the historical volatility from
traded shares of our stock over the expected fEnm risk-free interest rate is based on the ratgez#ro-coupon U.S. Treasury instrument with
a remaining term approximately equal to the expmkttem. Expected dividend yield is based on histrstock price movement and anticipa
future annual dividends over the expected termufeunnual dividends over the expected term ammatstd to range between $0.32 and $0.42
per share, with a weighted-average annual dividdr&D.36 per share.

The weighted-average fair value of options grawmiiging 2010, 2009 and 2008 was $3.70, $1.51 ar@b$despectively. As of December 31,
2010, there was $8.6 million of total unrecognizethpensation cost related to unvested stock optidris cost is expected to be recognized
over a weighted average period of approximatelg §ears.

Non-vested Shares

All non-vested shares have been granted underQ®® Rlan. In general, all non-vested shares grahtedgh December 31, 2010 vest 100%
on the third anniversary of their date of grant.
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The following summarizes all non-vested share #gtduring 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Weighted-

Average
Number Grant-Date

of Shares Fair Value
Non-vested shares outstanding at December 31, 153,95¢ $ 25.41
Granted 57,73( 15.9(
Vested (4,335 17.3(C
Forfeited (26,96¢) 23.3(
Non-vested shares outstanding at December 31, 180,38t $ 22.8¢
Granted 54,66¢ 6.04
Vested (65,237 25.82
Forfeited (16,089 21.5(
Non-vested shares outstanding at December 31, 153,74( $ 15.7¢
Granted 85,74 11.9:
Vested (48,20)) 24.7¢
Forfeited (10,000 24.8¢
Non-vested shares outstanding at December 31, 181,28t $ 11.0¢

The fair value of each novested share is estimated on the date of grameaddsing market price of our common stock ondhte of grant. A
of December 31, 2010, there was $0.9 million dcdltahrecognized compensation cost related to netedeshares. This cost is expected to be
recognized over a weighted average period of apmprately 1.89 years.

Performance Stock Units

All performance stock units have been granted uttte?005 Plan. Performance stock units are a @drshare-based awards similar to non-
vested shares, except that the number of sharestéty issued is based on our performance agspestific performance goals over a three-
year period. At the end of the performance petiloe,number of shares of stock issued will be datexchby adjusting upward or downwe
from the target in a range between 0% and 125%.
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The following summarizes all performance stock awetivity during 2010,

2009 and 2008:

Weighted-

Average
Number Grant-Date

of Shares Fair Value
Performance stock units outstanding at Decembe2@17 88,45( $ 25.17
Granted 38,87t 15.9(
Issuec - -
Forfeited (21,979 21.8¢
Performance stock units outstanding at Decembe2@13 105,35( $ 22.4¢
Granted - -
Issuec - -
Forfeited (47,900 24.01
Performance stock units outstanding at Decembe2@19 57,45( $ 20.5Z
Granted - -
Issuec - -
Forfeited (33,200 24.5¢
Performance stock units outstanding at Decembe2 @10 24,25( $ 14.9¢

The fair value of each performance stock unit tarested on the date of grant as the closing mastieé of our common stock on the date of
grant, minus the present value of anticipated @napayments. Periodic compensation expense ig logisthe current estimate of future
performance against specific performance goals avbree-year period and is adjusted up or dowadas those estimates. As of
December 31, 2010, none of the performance goatcided with outstanding performance stock uméseapected to be achieved. As a re:
no compensation expense related to performanck ateards has been recorded in any of the yeateithree year period ended Decembe
2010.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

In March of 2009, we terminated the 1994 EmployeelSPurchase Plan, a shareholder approved plaptigously provided for a total of
6.0 million shares to be sold to participating eoyples at 85% of the fair market value at specifjearterly investment dates. In January of
2009, we issued 0.1 million shares under this ptaan average price of $5.75 per share. No shagesissued under this employee stock
purchase plan subsequent to January of 2009.

Note K — Commitments and Contingencies

At December 31, 2010, we had letters of credihsamount of $12.6 million. No amounts were dragaimst these letters of credit at
December 31, 2010. These letters of credit existifgport insurance programs relating to workergigensation, automobile and general
liability.

On January 25, 2010, Harte-Hanks Shoppers, Inap($#rs), a California corporation and a subsididryarte-Hanks, Inc. (Harte-Hanks),
reached an agreement in principle with Shopperd@rap Frank Gattuso and former employee Ernest&igalividually and on behalf of a
certified class, to settle and resolve a previod#glosed class action lawsuit filed in 200Arénk Gattuso et al. v. Harte-Hanks Inc. et ak,
further described below). This agreement in prilechas now been reduced to a class settlementragreevhich has been executed by the
parties, but for which the trial court has not e$a final approval order. Pursuant to the settigragreement (and subject to certain
conditions), Shoppers has agreed to establishsa skdtlement
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fund of $7.0 million. In return, each member of thass, including Gattuso and Sigala, has agreeel¢ase all claims against Shoppers and its
affiliates that in any way arose from or relatedhte matters which were the subject of, or couldehzeen the subject of, the claims alleged in
the class action lawsuit. Notices to most class beswere sent in mid-January.

On March 23, 2001, Shoppers employee Frank Ga#tnddormer employee Ernest Sigala filed a clagsmeigainst Shoppers in Los Angeles
County Superior Court, claiming, among other ralabegations, that Shoppers failed to comply \@tiifornia Labor Code Section 2802
(“CLC 2802"), which requires an employer to indefgrémployees for expenses incurred on behalf oktheloyer. The plaintiffs alleged that
Shoppers failed to reimburse them for expensesiafjitheir automobiles as outside sales represestatind failed to accurately itemize these
expenses on plaintiffs’ wage statements. The ctessertified by the trial court, was limited toli@ania Harte-Hanks outside sales
representatives who were not separately reimbwuapad from their base salary and commissions ®ettpenses they incurred in using their
own automobiles after early 1998. The plaintiffsiglot indemnification and compensatory damageststgt damages, exemplary damages,
penalties, interest, costs of suit, and attorntaes. Shoppers filed a cross-complaint seekingckadgory judgment that the plaintiffs were
indemnified for their automobile expenses by thghkr salaries and commissions paid to them asdeussiles representatives. On January 30,
2002, the trial court ruled that CLC 2802 requigasployers to reimburse employees for mileage aheraxpenses incurred in the course of
employment, but that an employer is permitted tpipareased wages or commissions instead of indgingiactual expenses. On May 28,
2003, the trial court denied the plaintiffe'otion for class certification. On October 27, 20tte California Court of Appeal issued a unanin
opinion affirming the trial court’s rulings, inclirdy the interpretation of CLC 2802 and denial afsd certification. On November 23, 2005, the
Court of Appeal denied the plaintiffs’ petition foghearing. On November 5, 2007, the Californiar8oqe Court affirmed the trial court’s

ruling that CLC 2802 permits lump sum reimbursenasm that an employer may satisfy its obligatianstiemnify employees for reasonable
and necessary business expenses under CLC 28@%/imgnhanced taxable compensation. The Suprems @onanded the matter back to
the trial court for further proceedings relatedkass certification and directed the trial courttmsider whether the following issues could
properly be resolved on a class-wide basis: (1)Stidppers adopt a practice or policy of reimbursiatside sales representatives for
automobile expenses by paying them higher commigsites and base salaries than it paid to insiés sapresentatives, (2) did Shoppers
establish a method to apportion the enhanced cosatien payments between compensation for laboopegd and expense reimbursement
and (3) was the amount paid for expense reimbunsesudficient to fully reimburse the employees floe automobile expenses they reason
and necessarily incurred. On May 19, 2009, thé ¢oart issued a partial class certification ordertifying a class action with respect to the
first two foregoing questions and denying classifieation on the third foregoing question.

During the fourth quarter of 2009 we accrued tHe$d.0 million associated with this agreement. ¥éanot predict the impact of future
developments in this lawsuit or agreement in pplegiand any further developments within a paréicfiscal quarter may adversely impact our
results of operations for that quarter.

We are also currently subject to various otherllpgaceedings in the course of conducting our blesses and, from time to time, we may
become involved in additional claims and lawsuitsdental to our businesses. In the opinion of rgan@ent, after consultation with counsel,
any ultimate liability arising out of these pendiclgims and lawsuits is not currently expectedaeeha material adverse effect on our
consolidated financial position or results of opierss. Nevertheless, we cannot predict the imphfittare developments affecting our pending
or future claims and lawsuits and any resolutioa ofaim or lawsuit within a particular fiscal gtewrmay adversely impact our results of
operations for that quarter. We expense legal assiscurred, and all recorded legal liabilities adjusted as required as better information
becomes available to us. The factors we considenwécording an accrual for contingencies inclaseong others: (i) the opinions and views
of our legal counsel; (ii) our previous experienaed (iii) the decision of our management as to l@nntend to respond to the complaints.
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Note L —Leases

We lease certain real estate and equipment undieugesoperating leases. Most of the leases congégiewal options for varying periods of

time. The total rent expense applicable to opegdgases was $23.5 million, $27.9 million and $30ibion for the years ended December 31,

2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Step rent provisions and escalation clauses, d¢apipmovement funding, rent holidays and other éeesncessions are taken into account in
computing minimum lease payments. We recognizeninémum lease payments on a straight-line basis theeminimum lease term.

The future minimum rental commitments for all ncemcelable operating leases with terms in excees@fyear as of December 31, 2010 a

follows:

In thousands

2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
After 2015

$16,87¢
13,83¢
10,46:
6,72¢
4,28¢
6,17¢
$58,36¢

We also lease certain equipment and software wafstal leases. Our capital lease obligations at-gad were as follows:

December 31

In thousands 2010 2009
Current portion of capital leas $ 577 $ 757
Long-term portion of capital least 61¢ 1,19¢
Total capital lease obligatiol $1,19¢  $1,95¢
The future minimum lease payments for all cap#ables operating as of December 31, 2010 are awfoll
In thousands
2011 $ 621
2012 404
2013 20z
2014 39
2015 -
After 2015 -
$1,26¢
Note M — Selected Quarterly Data (Unaudited)
In thousands, 2010 Quarter Ended 2009 Quarter Ended
except per share amounts December 3. September 3 June 30 March 31 December 3.  September 3( June 30 March 31
Revenue: $ 235,990 $ 216,74' $207,60¢ $200,17¢ $ 217,48¢ $ 209,31¢ $215,66. $217,67:
Operating incomi 25,10¢ 25,05¢ 22,57 18,31¢ 19,827 23,91 24,93: 13,75¢
Net income 15,60: 13,81 13,41¢ 10,76¢ 13,49: 14,05( 13,05¢ 7,11¢
Basic earnings per she $ 022 % 02z $ 021 $ 017 $ 021 % 02z $ 021 $ 011
Diluted earnings per sha $ 02, $ 02z $ 021 $ 017 $ 021 $ 02z $ 020 $ 0.11

Earnings per common share amounts are computedendently for each of the quarters presented. Tdrerethe sum of the quarterly earni

per share amounts may not equal the annual earpargshare.
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Note N— Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed on the bh#ig eveighted average number of shares of comnuwk ®utstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share is computed on the lodisiee weighted average number of shares of conmstaok plus the effect of dilutive
potential common shares outstanding during theogarsing the treasury stock method. Dilutive pagmiommon shares include outstanding
stock options and non-vested shares.

A reconciliation of basic and diluted earnings pleare (EPS) is as follows:

Year Ended December 31

In thousands, except per share amout 2010 2009 2008
Basic EPS

Net income $53,60¢ $47,71¢ $62,74:
Weighte-average common shares outstanding used in eanpéngshare computatiol 63,61¢ 63,551 63,93:
Earnings per shal $ 08 $ 0.7¢ $ 0.9¢
Diluted EPS

Net income $53,60¢ $47,71¢ $62,74!
Shares used in diluted earnings per share compns 64,13¢ 63,88¢ 64,10/
Earnings per shau $ 0.84 $ 0.7 $ 0.9¢

Computation of Shares Used in Earning:
Per Share Computations

Weighte-average common shares outstanc 63,61¢ 63,557 63,93
Weighted-average common equivalent shares—diletifext of options and non-vested

shares 523 32¢ 171
Shares used in diluted earnings per share compns 64,13¢ 63,88¢ 64,10¢

For the purpose of calculating the shares useddeidiluted EPS calculations, 6.0 million, 5.3 noifliand 7.3 million anti-dilutive options have
been excluded from the EPS calculations for thesyeaded December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, regplcti

Note O—Business Segments
We are a worldwide direct and targeted marketingmany with operations in two segments — Direct Mérg and Shoppers.

Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing uses various capaidliand technologies to enable our clients to eapainalyze and disseminate customer and
prospect data across all points of customer conbact Marketing services are targeted to spedifilustries or markets with services and
software products tailored to each industry or mar€urrently, our Direct Marketing business seggigarious vertical markets including ret
high-tech/telecom, financial services, pharmacalitiealthcare, and a wide range of selected maMéelieve that we are generally able to
provide services to new industries and markets bglifying our services and applications as oppotiemiare presented. Depending on the
needs of our clients, our Direct Marketing capé#bii are provided in an integrated approach througte than 30 facilities worldwide, more
than 10 of which are located outside of the UnB¢ates. Each of these centers possesses somdisatigiaand is linked with others to supg
the needs of our clients.

Harte-Hanks Shoppers is North America’s largestewaperator and distributor of shopper publicatjdrased on weekly circulation and
revenues. Shoppers are weekly advertising pulicatilelivered free by Standard Mail to househotdkskaisinesses in a particular geographic
area. Shoppers offer advertisers a targeted, €festtige local advertising system, with virtuallp(% penetration in their area of distribution.
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Shoppers are particularly effective in large maskeith high media fragmentation in which major rogwlitan newspapers generally have low
penetration. Our Shoppers segment also providesriging and other services online through our websPennySaverUSA.coand
TheFlyer.com Our Shoppers clients range from large nationaigamnies to local neighborhood businesses to indalgwith a single item for
sale. The segment’s core clients are local setmisinesses and small retailers. Shoppers clieetibantirely domestic. At December 31,
2010, our Shoppers publications were zoned intocqipately 950 separate editions with total cirtiola of approximately 11.2 million
shopper packages in California and Florida eactkwee

Included in Corporate Activities are general cogterexpenses. Assets of Corporate Activities pilgnarclude unallocated cash, investments
and deferred income taxes.

Information about our operations in different besiea segments is set forth below based on the naittine products and services offered. We
evaluate performance based on several factorshigtvthe primary financial measures are segmermma®s and operating income. The
accounting policies of the business segments arsame as those described in Not&ynificant Accounting Policies

Year Ended December 31

In thousands 2010 2009 2008
Revenues

Direct Marketing $601,28:  $585,98¢ $§ 732,74
Shopper: 259,24: 274,15! 350,08:
Total revenue $860,52¢  $860,14:  $1,082,82.
Operating income

Direct Marketing $ 86,74t $ 9581. $ 103,12
Shopper: 15,60: (1,359 25,88«
Corporate Activities (11,29) (12,029 (11,68¢)
Total operating incom $ 91,05 $8243( $ 117,31
Income before income taxe

Operating incomt $ 91,05: $8243( $ 117,31
Interest expens (2,829 (8,150 (14,20
Interest incomt 20C 182 37¢
Other, ne (2,107 (2,520 (1,925
Income before income tax $ 86,327 $7194. $ 101,56!
Depreciation

Direct Marketing $ 16,79: $ 20,48 $ 25,35(
Shopper: 5,63 7,75( 8,05¢
Corporate Activities 13 26 23
Total depreciatiol $ 22,437 $ 2826 $ 33,42¢
Other intangible amortization

Direct Marketing $ 29C $ 71 $ 1,90¢
Shopper: 70C 99¢ 1,047
Total intangible amortizatio $ 99C $ 1712 0§  2,95(
Capital expenditures

Direct Marketing $1599: $ 7,47t $ 17,11¢
Shopper: 1,38¢ 1,53¢ 2,81¢
Corporate Activities 69 - 17
Total capital expenditure $17,44¢ $ 9,011 $ 19,947
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In thousands

December 31
2010 2009

Total assets

Direct Marketing
Shopper:
Corporate Activities
Total asset

Information about the operations in different geqguic areas:

In thousands

$603,78¢  $579,82:
235,40¢ 237,15¢
87,68/ 91,17
$926,88(  $908,15:

Year Ended December 31,
2010 2009 2008

Revenues
United State:
Other countrie!

Total revenue

In thousands

$768,01: $772,31: $ 980,23t
92,51¢ 87,82¢ 102,58t
$860,52¢  $860,14.  $1,082,82:

December 31,
2010 2009

Property, plant and equipment®
United State:
Other countrie:

Total lon¢-lived asset:

a  Geographic revenues are based on the locatiorecfdtvice being performe
b Property, plant and equipment are based on phyisication.
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

We are incorporating certain exhibits listed beloyweference to other Harte-Hanks filings with 8ecurities and Exchange Commission,
which we have identified in parentheses after egoglicable exhibit.

Exhibit No. Description of Exhibit

Charter Documents

3(@) Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporat®araended through May 5, 1998 (filed as Exhibi} 8§ehe Compar’'s
Form 1(-Q for the six months ended June 30, 19

3(b) Third Amended and Restated Bylaws (filed as ExI8Hitto the Compar's Form K dated December 6, 201(

Credit Agreements

10.1(a) Term Loan Agreement by and between the Company\elts Fargo Bank, N.A., as administrative agented
September 6, 2006 (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Gany's Form {-K dated September 6, 200

10.1(b) First Amendment to Term Loan Agreement by and betwee Company and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as adinitive
Agent, dated September 18, 2006 (filed as Exhibit 1o the Compar's Form -K dated September 18, 200

g p p p

10.1(c) Term Loan Agreement by and between the Company\&lts Fargo Bank, N.A, as administrative agenteda#larch 7,
2008 (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Comp/’s Form K dated March 7, 2008

10.1(d) Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of August T, (®between Har-Hanks, Inc., each lender from time to time p:

hereto, and Bank of America, National Associates Administrative Agent (filed as Exhibit 10.1 tetCompany’s Form 8-
K, dated August 12, 201C

10.1(e) First Amendment to Term Loan Agreement dated asugfust 12, 2010 between Harte- Hanks, Inc., ands\rglrgo Bank,
National Association, as Administrative Agent (filas Exhibit 10.2 to the Compé's Form K, dated August 12, 201C

10.1(f) Second Amendment to Term Loan Agreement dated Asgidist 12, 2010 between Harte-Hanks, Inc., andd\rergo
Bank, National Association, as Administrative Agéfiied as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Form 8eéted August 12,
2010).

Management and Director Compensatory Plans and Forsiof Award Agreements

10.2(a) HarteHanks, Inc. Restoration Pension Plan (As AmendedRestated Effective January 1, 2008) (filed asiliikh0.1 to thi
Compan’s Form K dated June 27, 200¢
10.2(b) Harte-Hanks, Inc. Deferred Compensation Plan (As AmeratetiRestate
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10.2(c)
10.2(d)
10.2(e)
10.2(f)
10.2(g)
10.2(h)
10.2(i)
10.2(j)
10.2(K)
10.2()
10.2(m

10.2(n)

Effective January 1, 2008) (filed as Exhibit 103he Compar’s Form 1-K dated June 27, 200¢

Harte-Hanks, Inc. 1998 Director Stock Plan (filed as Bih10(h) to the Compar's Form 1-Q for the six months ende
June 30, 1998

Harte-Hanks Communications, Inc. 1996 Incentive @ensation Plan (filed as Exhibit 10(p) to the Compa Form 10-Q for
the six months ended June 30, 19!

Harte-Hanks, Inc. Amended and Restated 1991 Stptio®Plan (filed as Exhibit 10(g) to the Companyam 10-Q for the six
months ended June 30, 19¢

Form of Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement forayees granted under the Amended and RestatedSi9gk Option Plal
(filed as Exhibit 10(i) to the Compa’s Form 1K for the year ended December 31, 20!

Form of Non Qualified Stock Option Agreement foreditors granted Under the Amended and Restated 3@k Option Plal
(filed as Exhibit 10(j) to the Compa’s Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20t

Form of Nor-Qualified Performance Stock Option Agreement fangs dated January 6, 1997, September 24, 1997adan,
1998 and January 28, 1998 (filed as Exhibit 10@the Compar’s Form -K dated December 15, 200!

Form of Non-Qualified Performance Stock Option Agreent for grants dated January 12, 1999 and Ja@8aty099 (filed as
Exhibit 10.2.b to the Compa’s Form -K dated December 15, 200!

Form of Amendment to Harte-Hanks, Inc. Non-Quatifieerformance Stock Option Agreement for certafitefs (filed as
Exhibit 10.1.a to the Compa’s Form K dated December 15, 200!

Form of Amendment to Harte-Hanks, Inc. Non-QuatifRerformance Stock Option Agreement for non-offidéiled as Exhibit
10.1.b to the Compa’s Form K dated December 15, 200!

Harte-Hanks, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan (As Amenaied Restated Effective February 13, 2009) (filedE=ghibit 10.1 tc
the Compan’'s Form K dated February 13, 200¢

Amendment to Har-Hanks, Inc. 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan, datedf&say 12, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Ext
4.4 to Hart-Hanks Registration Statement on For-8, filed on May 12, 2009

Form of 2005 Omnibus Non-Qualified Stock Option égment (filed as Exhibit 10(p) to the Company’srkdi0-K for the year
ended December 31, 200
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10.2(0
10.2(p
10.2(q

10.2(r)

Form of 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan Bonus Stockeggrent (filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s F8¢iK dated
January 25, 2006

Form of 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan Restricted Staward Agreement (filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Gm@any's Form K dated
January 25, 2006

Form of 2005 Omnibus Incentive Plan Performance Bwiard Agreement (filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Gmmy's Form K
dated January 25, 200t

Summary of Non-Employee Directors’ Compensatioledfias Exhibit 10.1(q) to the Company’s Form 10eKthe fiscal year
ended December 31, 200

Executive Officer Employment and Separation Agreemmats

10.3(a

10.3(b

10.3(c
10.3(d
10.3(e

10.3(f)

Transition and Consulting Agreement, dated as ajusti29, 2007, by and between the Company and Ri¢hachhauser (filed
Exhibit 10.1 to the Compa’s Form K dated August 29, 2007

Form of Change of Control Severance Agreement bailee Company and its President and Chief Exexz@ficer and its
Executive Vice Presidents (other than Peter E. Ga)rand Senior Vice Presidents, dated as of Jun20®B (filed as Exhibit 10.
to the Compar’s Form K, dated June 27, 200¢

Form of Severance Agreement between the Companpetett E. Gorman, dated as of June 27, 2008 @iteExhibit 10.5 to the
Compan’s Form K, dated June 27, 200¢

Form of Change of Control Severance Agreement kexilee Company and its Vice Presidents, dated asref 27, 2008 (filed ¢
Exhibit 10.6 to the Compa’s Form K, dated June 27, 200¢

Form of Nor-Compete Agreement signed by certain officers amgiceemployees of the Company (filed as Exhibit1id the
Compan’s Form &K dated January 25, 200t

Transition Agreement, dated as of December 15, 200&nd between the Company and Dean Blythe (&ke#&xhibit 10.1 to the
Compan’s Form +K dated December 15, 200!
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Other Exhibits

*21 Subsidiaries of the Compar

*23 Consent of KPMG LLP

*31.1  Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002
*31.2  Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuat $ection 302 of the Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002

*32.1  Furnished Certification of Chief Executive Offiqaursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350, as adopted ant$a Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

*32.2  Furnished Certification of Chief Financial Officearsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350, as adopted auntrsa Section 906 of the
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

* Filed or furnished herewith, as applica



SUBSIDIARIES OF HARTE -HANKS, INC.

As of December 31, 2010

Jurisdiction of

Exhibit 21

Name of Entity Organization % Owned
Aberdeen Group, Inc Massachusett 100%
Avellino Technologies, Inc Delaware 100%™
Global Address Inc Utah 100%@3)
Global Address Lt United Kingdom 100%@3)
Harte-Hanks CRM Services Belgium N Belgium 100%@
Harte-Hanks Data Services LL Maryland 100%
Harte-Hanks Data Technologies, Ir Delaware 100%
Harte-Hanks Direct, Inc New York 100%10)
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Baltimore, In Maryland 100%
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Cincinnati, In Ohio 100%
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Dallas, In Delaware 100%@2)
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Fullerton, In California 100%
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Jacksonville, LL Delaware 100%®
Harte-Hanks Direct Marketing/Kansas City, LL Delaware 100%™
Harte-Hanks do Brazil Consultoria e Servicos Lt Brazil 100%®)
Harte-Hanks Flyer, Inc Delaware 100%
Harte-Hanks Global Address Limite United Kingdom 100%®)
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence, In California 100%
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence Espana LI Colorado 100%
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence Europe B. Netherland: 100%
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence Gmb Germany 100%®
Harte-Hanks Market Intelligence SA France 100% @
Harte-Hanks NDC, LLC Delaware 100%
Harte-Hanks Philippines, Inc Philippines 100%
Harte-Hanks Print, Inc New Jerse! 100%
Harte-Hanks Pty. Limitec Australia 100%®
Harte-Hanks Response Management/Austin, Delaware 100%@2
Harte-Hanks Response Management/Boston, Massachusett 100%
Harte-Hanks Shoppers, In California 100%
Harte-Hanks SRL Romanis 100%©)
Harte-Hanks Stock Plan, In Delaware 100%
Harte-Hanks STS, Inc Delaware 100%
Harte-Hanks Teleservices, LL Delaware 100%®)
Harte-Hanks Trillium Software Germany Gmt Germany 100%@1)
Harte-Hanks Trillium UK Limited United Kingdom 100%©®
Harte-Hanks UK Limited United Kingdom 100%®)
HTS, Inc. Connecticui 100%
Information Arts (UK) Limited England and Wale 100%©®
Mason Zimbler Limitec England and Wale 100%®)
NSO, Inc. Ohio 100%
Sales Support Services, Ir New Jerse! 100%
Southern Comprint Cc California 100%
S&D Marketing Limited England and Wale 100%04)

(1) Owned by Hart-Hanks Trillium UK Limited

(2) 99.84% Owned by Har-Hanks, Inc.
0.16% Owned by Har-Hanks Direct, Inc

(3) Owned by Hart-Hanks Data Technologies, Ir

(4) Owned by Hart-Hanks Market Intelligence Europe B.

(5) 99.999% Owned by Hal-Hanks Data Technologies, Ir
.001% Owned by Har-Hanks Stock Plan, In

(6) Owned by Hart-Hanks Direct, Inc
(7) Owned by Sales Support Services, |
(8) Owned by Hart-Hanks Flyer, Inc

(9) Owned by Hart-Hanks UK Limited



(10) Owned by Hart-Hanks Print, Inc

(11) Owned by Hart-Hanks Market Intelligence Gmb
(12) Owned by Hart-Hanks Stock Plan, Ini

(13) Owned by Hart-Hanks Global Address Limite
(14) Owned by Mason Zimbler Limite



Exhibit 23
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accourking

The Board of Directors
Harte-Hanks, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference irrélggstration statements (No. 333-63105, No. 33281 Ro. 33-54303, No. 333-03045,

No. 33:-30995, No. 333-41370, No. 333-90022 and No. 33393) on Form S-8 of Harte-Hanks, Inc. of our réplated March 2, 2011, with
respect to the consolidated balance sheets of Hamds, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 310 20d 2009, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, cash flows and stockhglldquity and comprehensive income for each ofy#ers in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2010, and the effectiveness of inteorarol over financial reporting as of Decembér 2010, which report appears in the
December 31, 2010 annual report on Form 10-K ofédHianks, Inc.

/sl KPMG LLP

San Antonio, Texas
March 2, 2011



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAS$-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Larry Franklin, President and Chief Executivdi€dr of Harte-Hanks, Inc. (the “Company”), certifyat:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of the Company

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or anttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nigtaisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operst and cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtf@ periods presented in this rep

The registrar's other certifying officers and | are responsiloiedstablishing and maintaining disclosure contanld procedures (i
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13&15(f) and 15-15(f) for the registrant and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financiploming, or caused such internal control over faiahreporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and presémtai report our conclusions abc
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the ttegid’s internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affectedis reasonable likely to materially affect, tiegistrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; an

The registrant’s other certifying officers anidave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfwspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’'s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; ant

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invadweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

March 2, 201! /sl Larry Franklin
Date Larry Franklin
President and Chief Executive Offic




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBAS$-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Douglas Shepard, Executive Vice President anéfChinancial Officer of Harte-Hanks, Inc. (the “@pany”), certify that:

1.
2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of the Company

Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or anttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nigtaisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operst and cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtf@ periods presented in this rep

The registrar's other certifying officers and | are responsiloiedstablishing and maintaining disclosure contanld procedures (i
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13&15(f) and 15-15(f) for the registrant and hav

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgubsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financiploming, or caused such internal control over faiahreporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atfte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the regis’s disclosure controls and procedures and presémtai report our conclusions abc
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the ttegid’s internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’s
fourth fiscal quarter that has materially affectedis reasonable likely to materially affect, tiegistrant’s internal control over
financial reporting; an

The registrant’s other certifying officers anidave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theiteemmmittee of the registrant’s board of directfwspersons performing the equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’'s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmahcial information; ant

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invadweanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

March 2, 201! /s/ Douglas Shepard
Date Douglas Shepar
Executive Vice President al
Chief Financial Office




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350, ADOPTED
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACTF2002

[, Larry Franklin, President and Chief Executivei€Hr of Harte-Hanks, Inc. (the “Company”), heredsrtify that the accompanying report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010fitgdiwith the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof pursuant to
Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Securities ErgeaAct of 1934 (the “Report”) by the Company fullgmplies with the requirements of
those sections.

| further certify that, based on my knowledge, ithfermation contained in the Report fairly preseimisall material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

March 2, 2011 /sl Larry Franklin
Date Larry Franklin
President and Chief Executive Offic

Note: This certification accompanies the Reporspant to Section 906 of the SarbeOxley Act of 2002 and shall not, except to thesext
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended.



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C SECTION 1350, ADOPTED
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACTF2002

I, Douglas Shepard, Executive Vice President anéfCtinancial Officer of Harte-Hanks, Inc. (the “@pany”), hereby certify that the
accompanying report on Form 10-K for the year eddedember 31, 2010 and filed with the Securitieds Brchange Commission on the date
hereof pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(dhefSecurities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Repory’tie Company fully complies with the
requirements of those sections.

| further certify that, based on my knowledge, ithfermation contained in the Report fairly preseinisall material respects, the financial
condition and results of operations of the Company.

March 2, 2011 /s/ Douglas Shepard
Date Douglas Shepar
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

Note: This certification accompanies the Reporspant to Section 906 of the SarbeOxley Act of 2002 and shall not, except to thesext
required by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, be @ekfited by the Company for purposes of Sectionflie Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amende



